Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 6TH SEPTEMBER, 2010 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Browne (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Basu, Ejiofor,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative),1 Church of England vacancy, Ms M
Jemide (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent Governor), Ms Sandra
Young (Parent Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not flmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 12 below).



4,

10.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING
(PAGES 1 - 4)

Briefing and answers to questions — Councillor John Bevan, Cabinet Member for
Housing.

HOUSING STRATEGIES: MOVE-ON STRATEGY 2010-15 AND ROUGH-
SLEEPERS STRATEGY 2010-12 (PAGES 5 - 16)

To receive and note the Move-On and Rough-Sleepers housing strategies.
REVIEW OF THE HOUSING ALLOCATIONS POLICY (PAGES 17 - 34)
To consider and note the report on the new Housing Allocations Policy.
PHARMACEUTICAL NEED ASSESSMENT (PAGES 35 - 38)

To consider the NHS Haringey briefing on the development of pharmaceutical
need assessment.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND
SUSTAINABILITY (PAGES 39 - 48)

Briefing and answers to questions — Councillor Joe Goldberg, Cabinet Member for
Finance and Sustainability.



11.

PROCUREMENT STRATEGY (PAGES 49 -92)

To review the Procurement Strategy 2010-13 before it is considered by Cabinet.

12. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
13. MINUTES (PAGES 93 -100)
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 5" July 2010.
14. FUTURE MEETINGS
Monday 4" October 2010
Monday 1% November 2010, 6pm (Special)
Monday 1% November 2010, 6.45pm (Child Protection)
Monday 29" November 2010
Thursday 2" December 2010
Monday 6™ December 2010
Wednesday 15" December 2010
Monday 31% January 2011
Monday 28" February 2011
Monday 28" March 2011
Thursday 17" March 2011 (Child Protection)
Monday 9" May 2011
15. SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REQUESTED (PAGES 101 - 136)
To note the actions completed since the last meeting.
Ken Pryor Natalie Cole
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919
River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660
225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ Friday 20™ August 2010



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING SERVICES
KEY ISSUES - STRATEGIC AND COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICES

Key functions of Strategic and Community Housing Services

e To develop and implement an overarching housing strategy, together with a
range of sub strategies including those relating to homelessness, affordable
warmth, private sector housing, rough sleeping and older people.

e To provide a robust ALMO client function that ensures that Homes for Haringey
manages and maintains the Council’s housing stock to the required standards,
and delivers Haringey’s decent homes programme within budget and on time.

e To develop and implement an affordable housing programme, in partnership with
registered providers, to provide affordable homes for rent and purchase.

e To improve and enforce standards in private sector housing, including houses in
multiple occupation, empty homes and private rented accommodation.

e To provide expert housing advice, and work with private sector landlords and
other housing providers, in order to prevent homelessness, sustain tenancies and
provide a range of viable housing options.

e To manage and maintain a housing register, assess the housing and support
needs of housing applicants (including homeless households living in temporary
accommodation, and social housing tenants seeking a transfer), operate the
borough’s choice based lettings scheme, and allocate social rented housing.

e To procure and manage a stock of temporary accommodation, and discharge the
Council’s duties in accordance with the homelessness legislation.

e To assist the co-ordination and delivery of advice and support services for
survivors of domestic violence and vulnerable people in housing need.

Principal objectives of Strategic and Community Housing Services

e To prevent homelessness

e To reduce the number of households in temporary accommodation

e To make best use of Haringey's social housing stock.

e To maximise the development of affordable housing.

e To improve the quality of private housing.

e To ensure the supply of private rented housing to meet demand.

e To ensure the effective and efficient management of the Council's housing stock.
e To support the Council’s strategic agenda

e To achieve continuous service improvement



Page 2

Recent developments and events

The new staffing structure, implemented last year, has helped improve the
efficiency and effectiveness of Strategic and Community Housing Services by
defining roles and responsibilities, re-aligning teams and services, improving
communication and joint working, encouraging partnership working and actively
involving service users in planning, shaping and monitoring services.

Excellent joint working with a wide range of partners and stakeholders has
enabled good progress to be made in relation to the Homelessness Strategy
2008-11 which is due to be reviewed in October 2010. Work is about to start on a
new, 5 year Homelessness Strategy that will be published in Autumn 2011.

During 2009/10, the number of homeless households living in temporary
accommodation was reduced by 1,001 (22%) and, by the end of July 2010, the
number had reduced to 3,425. An Emergency Accommodation Reduction Project
has helped reduce the number of households living in expensive, nightly charged
accommodation by 846 (51%) from 1,650 to its current figure of 804.

Excellent progress continues to be made in relation to the delivery of Haringey’s
decent homes programme. By the end of March 2010 (the second year of the five
year programme), 2,201 council homes had been made decent and the level of
non-decency had reduced from 42% at the start of the programme to 27.5%.
During 2010/11, another 1,806 council homes (including 481 units of sheltered
housing) will be made decent.

During 2009/10, the Council’s targeted approach to tackling under-occupation
and overcrowding increased the number of successful moves. As a result of this
fresh options-based approach, 70 under-occupiers and 14 overcrowded tenants
were helped to move into more suitable accommodation.

In July 2010, Cabinet approved a Move-On Strategy and Rough Sleepers
Strategy. Consultation on the Older People’s Housing Strategy is due to start in
September 2010 and work continues on the Overcrowding and Under Occupation
Strategy, which will help us to make best use of existing social housing stock.

During the past year, the Council and its partners have been developing a three
year Borough Investment Plan to support its ‘Single Conversation’ with the
Homes and Communities Agency. This Investment Plan confirms the Council’s
priorities in relation to investment and regeneration, and identifies the funding
gaps that need to be filled if the schemes are to proceed.

In 2009/10, the Secretary of State gave the go-ahead for the Council to obtain
Compulsory Purchase Orders (CPOs) in relation to 4 empty homes, and the
Courts approved the Council’s enforced sale of another 5 empty homes due to
the owners’ non-payment of council tax and other debts.

The Council is currently consulting on a new draft Housing Allocations Policy that
proposes a fresh approach to the way in which applications for social housing are
administered and prioritised. Based on housing needs bands (rather than housing
points), the draft policy will make it easier for applicants to assess their housing
prospects and make better, more informed decisions in relation to their options.



Page 3

Audit Commission Inspection

In May 2010, the Audit Commission carried out a 7-day inspection of Strategic and
Community Housing Services’ allocations, lettings and homelessness services.

The judgement of the Inspection Team was that Haringey is “providing a ‘fair’, one-
star service that has excellent prospects for improvement”.

In its report (published on 12 August 2010), the Audit Commission has
acknowledged the significant progress that Strategic & Community Housing Services
has made since the last inspection in October 2007, especially in relation to
customer involvement, multi agency working, its support for vulnerable adults and its
success at preventing homelessness and making use of the private rented sector.

Strategic & Community Housing Services was considered to have excellent
prospects for improvement because the Inspectors found that there was a strong
track record of improvement over recent years, appropriate plans and strategies are
in place, performance monitoring and reporting is generally robust, and there has
been strong leadership of the inspected services which has supported improvement.

The Inspectors confirmed weaknesses that we were aware of and were already
being addressed through our strategies, improvement plans and the new Housing
Allocations Policy.

Key issues and challenges for 2010/2011

For the foreseeable future, the severe constraints on public expenditure will continue
to have a very serious impact on housing need and the delivery of housing services.

A new housing subsidy system, introduced in April 2010, has reduced by
£3million per annum the amount of money the Council can claim towards the cost
of providing homeless households with temporary accommodation. Action is
being taken to plug the funding gap by reducing the number of households in
temporary accommodation, re-negotiating the rents paid to housing suppliers and
cutting the void turnaround times for leased accommodation.

e Formal consultation is taking place on the first phase of the re-shaping and
‘downsizing’ of Strategic & Community Housing Services. These changes are
needed in order to meet budget savings targets and capitalise on the reduction in
workload resulting from the sharp fall in the Council's use of temporary
accommodation. The budget pressures have been exacerbated by reductions in
the Area Based Grant and in funding from the North London Sub Region.

e The Homes and Communities Agency (HCA) has seen its 2010/11 budget
reduced by £450m (approximately 10%). Further reductions, affecting the period
2011-14, are likely to be announced following the Comprehensive Spending
Review in October 2010. Haringey may lose out if there are any reductions to the
Decent Homes Programme and/or the National Affordable Housing Programme.

e In order to increase investment at a local level, the Council is currently exploring
the feasibility and merits of other options that will provide the required funding
that will provide new homes and mixed developments.



Page 4

In the Emergency Budget of 22 June 2010, the Coalition Government proposed
a series of measures designed to reduce expenditure on Housing Benefit. With
effect from April 2011, Local Housing Allowance rates will be ‘capped’ and, from
October 2011, changes will be made to the way in which the Local Housing
Allowance rates are calculated. Furthermore, from April 2014, households that
have been in receipt of Job Seekers Allowance for at least 12 months will have
their Housing Benefit payments reduced by 10%.

If the changes announced in the Emergency Budget are implemented, they will
have a very significant impact on Haringey. Not only will they lead to increased
homelessness, but they will also severely limit the Council’s ability to secure
good quality private rented accommodation for households in need, especially
larger families. There will also be unprecedented ‘outward migration’ from the
Inner London boroughs, where housing costs are higher and most properties
exceed the ‘cap’. This will place additional pressure on those Outer London
boroughs (including Haringey) where housing costs are lower. As well as putting
an additional strain on the local housing market, it will also increase the cost of
housing-related support, safeguarding and health and social care in the borough.

Ongoing work is being undertaken to assess the options for the three sheltered
housing schemes that have been excluded from the decent homes programme.
Subject to the results of further consultation and the necessary funding being
identified and available, Cabinet will be asked to approve the redevelopment of
Protheroe House as an Extra Care Scheme. Further information is being
gathered in relation to Larkspur Close, and the options available for Stokley Court
will be explored in the context of the Older People’s Housing Strategy. All
decisions on the three schemes will need to be made by Cabinet.

Following consultation, the draft Housing Allocations Policy will be considered by
the Cabinet on 16 November 2010. Its implementation will afford the opportunity
to review the number of households on the housing register and introduce a
rolling annual review. This will ensure that the register is more manageable and
that applicants’ circumstances are kept up-to-date as and when their
circumstances change.

The Council is working closely with partners to ensure delivery of the Rough
Sleepers Strategy. Co-ordinated working is taking place with the Police, DWP,
the UK Borders Agency, voluntary sector agencies and local churches to
address the issue of A10 nationals affected by the recession and sleeping rough.

As well as announcing changes to funding, the Coalition Government has made a
number of announcements of possible changes to housing policy. These have
included a potential review of a ‘tenancy for life’ for social housing tenants which
would mean that tenancies would be granted for a fixed period of time and
reviewed to make sure that the tenant still requires the size of property in which
they are living. The introduction of an incentive to encourage councils to build
new homes (which is equivalent to the cost of the Council Tax for the property
for a number of years) has also been announced.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Overview & Scrutiny Meeting On 6 September 2010

Report Title. Housing Strategies: Move-on Strategy 2010-15 and the Rough
Sleepers Strategy 2010-12

Report of the Director of Urban Environment, Niall Bolger

Signed : 7ﬂ,§§g i | |
y v 17 (;z‘g\m_ {@jﬂ«/j% \QN} 1010

Contact Officer : Rosie Green
Housing Strategy & Partnerships Manager
Rosie.green @ haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 4526

Wards(s) affected: Not applicable Report for: Non key-decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1. The purpose of this report is to advise Overview & Scrutiny of both the Rough
Sleepers Strategy 2010-12 and the Move-on Strategy 2010-15, which were
approved by Cabinet on 13 July 2010.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1. The Rough Sleepers Strategy. Rough sleepers in Haringey are among the
most vulnerable groups in the Borough, many have high support needs resulting
from dependence on alcohol and drugs or have mental health issues. Whilst we
need a zero tolerance approach to rough sleeping we must ensure that effective




Page 6

support networks are in place to help former rough sleepers sustain
accommodation in the long term.

2.2.The Move-on Strategy. There are significant numbers of residents in short-
terms supported housing that are ready to move-on but can’t due to barriers
preventing them from doing so such as the shortage of available tenancies. The
resulting blockage in this valuable resource means that vulnerable people who
need to access short-term supported accommodation are prevented from doing
so. The Move-on Strategy aims to identify and provide solutions to these
barriers.

. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. As sub-strategies of the Homelessness Strategy 2008-11 these strategies will
support the delivery of a number of key objectives, namely

Objective 1: Actively support and promote a partnership approach to preventing
homelessness .

Objective 2: Invest in early intervention and effective homelessness prevention
Obijective 4: Provide choice and encourage independence

Objective 7: Work proactively to safeguard children and vulnerable adults

3.2. The outcomes of these strategies will help meet the following priorities in the
Council Plan

e Priority 2 - Creating a Better Haringey: cleaner, greener and safer
The Rough Sleepers Strategy will ensure that interventions are put in place to prevent
people from ending up on the streets and ensure that those who do are given realistic

options to enable them to stop sleeping rough.

The strategy will positively contribute to tackling anti-social behaviour associated with
rough sleeping and the street drinking population.

e Priority 3 - Encouraging lifetime well-being, at home, work, play and
learning

The strategies will link to opportunities for skills development, education and
training to encourage life-time wellbeing.

e Priority 4 - Promoting independent living while supporting adults and
children when needed

By assisting planned move-on from short-term supported housing the Move-on
Strategy will enable some of the Boroughs most vulnerable residents to plan

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 7

their lives and work toward independent living.

The Rough Sleepers Strategy will ensure that a case-by-case approach is
taken to establish offers of support/options based on circumstance.

e Priority 5 - Delivering excellent, customer focused, cost effective services

By making the best use of short-term supported housing the Council will be able to
free up valuable stock for those that need it most, including rough sleepers. Greater
value for money from the Supporting People budget will be realised by ensuring that
accommodation based support is not being given to those who are ready to move-on.

. Recommendations

4.1.1t is recommended that Overview & Scrutiny

(a) Note the Rough Sleepers Strategy 2010-12 approved and adopted at the Cabinet
meeting of 13 July 2010 (hard copies available in Members’ room)

(b) Note the Move-on Strategy 2010-15 approved and adopted at the Cabinet meeting
of 13 July 2010 (hard copies available in Members’ room)

(c) Notes the feedback from the strategy consultation

. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1. Both strategies have been developed by the Integrated Housing Board, the Move-
on strategy in partnership with the Supporting People Partnership Board.

5.2. Both strategies were approved by the Integrated Housing Board on 14 June 2010
subject to minor amendment for submission to Cabinet on 13 July.

5.3. The development of strategies to address move-on from short-term supported
housing and rough sleeping is prioritised through the Homelessness Strategy
2008-11.

5.4. The introduction of procedures to increase the flow of clients through short-term
supported housing is a Supporting People Strategy 2005-10 priority.

5.5. A detailed audit of short-term supported housing has been undertaken,
suggesting that over 2010-11 there will be an estimated 237 people ready to
move-on but unable to access appropriate accommodation. The Move-on
Strategy will increase the availability of sustainable housing solutions.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 8

5.6.The development of a strategy to tackle rough sleeping is in line with the
government’s ‘No One Left Out’ agenda to reduce and sustain the incidence of
rough sleeping to as close to zero as possible by 2012.

5.7.An increase in the number of rough sleepers from the eastern European countries
and a correlated increase in the incidence of violent crime make a strategic multi-
agency approach to rough sleeping an imperative.

. Other options considered

6.1.Not applicable

. Summary

7.1. These strategies will expand on the work already being done through the
Homelessness Strategy 2008-11, they will seek to improve the lives of some of
the most vulnerable homeless groups in Haringey.

Rough Sleepers Strategy 2010-12

7.2. The Rough Sleepers Strategy 2010-12 will seek to ensure that Haringey’s
reduces and sustains the number of people sleeping rough in the borough to as
close to zero as possible by 2012.

7.3.Rough sleepers in Haringey are among the most vulnerable groups in the
Borough; many have high support needs resulting from dependence on alcohol
and drugs or have mental health issues. Whilst we need a zero tolerance
approach to tackling rough sleeping we must ensure that effective support
networks are in place to help former rough sleepers sustain accommodation in the
long term.

7.4.Qver the last four quarters the number of clients seen rough sleeping by outreach
services has remained at a fairly constant level, between 17 and 23. However,
there have been confirmed reports of a significant influx of rough sleepers from
central and eastern European countries which now poses a significant problem
especially in relation to an increase in the incidence of violent crime (particularly
murders) among this group.

7.5.The strategy will bring together all agencies dealing with rough sleepers to
provide effective support in terms of detox programmes and to facilitate
reconnection to country of origin in the case of rough sleepers with no recourse to
public funds.

7.6. The singular identified outcome for the Rough Sleepers Strategy is;
“Through a zero tolerance approach to rough sleeping, reduce and sustain the

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4




Page 9

numbers of people sleeping rough on the streets of Haringey to as close to zero
as possible by 2012”

Move-on Strategy 2010-15

7.7.The Move-on Strategy 2010-15 aims to provide solutions to the barriers that
prevent clients in short-term supported housing from moving on. It will also free up
valuable provision for those that need accommodation based support.

7.8.Short term supported accommodation, funded by Supporting People, aims to help
people move to independent living and prevent homelessness. By working with
service users to develop their skills and confidence most aspire to moving into
long term or permanent housing. Unfortunately, due to barriers this is not always
possible and service users can remain in supported accommodation for too long,
therefore blocking up this valuable resource.

7.9.Nationally, it is estimated that 45% (46% in London) of short term supported
housing units are occupied by people who are ready to move on but do not have
the accommodation or support to enable them to do so. This is because of
barriers such as lack of alternative accommodation, affordability and the lack of
necessary support. These blockages are not a new issue, constituting a problem
for many years.

7.10. In development of the strategy Haringey carried out an audit of all short
term supported housing and those clients ready but unable to move on. Headline
results of the audit indicated that;

o 176 clients were ready to move-on from short-term supported housing
but had no accommodation to move into.

o An estimated further 242 clients would be ready to move-on at some
point during 2010/11

. There is an existing shortfall of 176 tenancies rising to a potential 237
over 2010/11

711, Two outcomes have been identified through the Move-on Strategy, that

e  The annual availability of short term supported housing is increased for
those who need it

And

. No one remains in short term supported housing for longer than they
need

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1. The proposals set out in this report will be delivered within existing approved

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5



Page 10

budgets within Housing Services or approved external funding from DCLG.
However some of the funding is time limited and costs incurred in respect of these
measures must be limited to the funding available and should cease when the
funding runs out, unless further bids for funding are successful. Commitments
should take account of the one —off nature of some of the funding, particularly any
additional staffing costs where contracts should be of a fixed term nature linked to
the funding timescales

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report.

9.2. The need for the Council to adopt strategies in respect of Rough Sleepers and
Moving-On is driven by the Central Government objectives that are set out in the
report. These strategies underpin the Council’s Homelessness Strategy and
support the delivery of some of the key objectives in the Council Plan.

9.3. Effective non-statutory consultation has taken place with Partner Organisations
and Stakeholders (including the public) in line with the Council's Consultation
Framework and Compact Agreement and there are no further legal implications
arising.

10. Head of Procurement Comments —-[ Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1. Not applicable

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. Equalities Impact Assessments (EIA) have been completed for each of these
strategies

11.2. Recommended actions resulting from the ElAs have been incorporated into
each of the Action Plans

12. Consultation

12.1 Extensive consultation has been carried out on each of these strategies with several
interest groups, namely:

e Integrated Housing Board
e Supporting People Partnership Board
e Supporting People Provider Forum

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6




Page 11

12.2 The consultation carried out on both these strategies has demonstrated that there is

Supporting People Team

Strategic & Community Housing Services
Corporate Policy & Performance Team
Safer, Stronger Communities Service
Haringey Drug & Alcohol Team

Haringey Advisory Group on Alcohol

Met Police

Communities & Local Government
Homelessness Strategy Delivery Groups
Thames Reach

UK Border Agency

Bubic

Homelessness Strategy Delivery Groups
Homeless Link

Short-term supported housing service users

widespread support for both.

12.3 Consultation reports for both strategies are appended to this report

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. Although there are some costs involved in the delivery of these strategies
(outlined below) the delivery of most of the actions will need to be contained
within existing budgets and through forming effective partnerships with other
services. These actions could be affected by future funding cuts resulting in

changes to staffing structure.

13.2. An extended outreach service for rough sleepers providing a faster and more
targeted approach has been funded by Communities & Local Government at a
cost of £27,928. This enhanced service will run until 31% December 2010. Further
external funding will be sought for an extension of this service if, after evaluation,

there is still a need.

13.3. Funding has been secured for a deposit guarantee scheme to last 12 months.
£70,000 through the Supporting People budget will cover staffing costs. A total of
£35,000 will constitute the pot from which any claims will be paid; £25,000 from
Communities & Local Government from two pots (small grants bid for rough
sleepers & funding for social excluded groups) and £10,000 from Strategic &

Community Housing Services.

13.4. Benchmarking from other local authorities indicates a possible 20% claim rate:
effective monitoring systems as well as robust procedures will need to be put in
place to minimise as much as possible the risk of tenancies failing and claims

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 12

being made.

13.5. Possibilities for underwriting the scheme should be explored with partner
agencies to further mitigate of risk.

13.6. Future funding for this scheme cannot be guaranteed so it is recommended
that potential external funding sources are explored as well as any future input
from Supporting People should the scheme prove effective and value for money.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1. Copies of the Move-on and Rough Sleepers Strategies plus the consultation
reports are available in the Members rooms

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1. Not applicable

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 13

Resident Consultation and Engagement Network 19/07/2010

Haringey’s Rough Sleepers Strategy 2010-12
Feedback from Consultation

Purpose of The purpose of the consultation was to seek the views of
consultation: individuals and organisations on Haringey Rough Sleepers
Strategy 2010-12. We wanted to find out

» if people agreed with the overall content of the strategy

e if they agreed with our findings or had we missed anything

¢ if the key priorities identified are correct

¢ to help prioritise the key actions for the action plan

Methodology: | Throughout the development stages, the multi partnership
Rough Sleepers Strategy steering group has been key in
highlighting the main issues and actions that need to be
addressed through this strategy.

We have consulted widely on the Rough Sleepers Strategy
following the Council Consultation framework and Haringey’s
Compact agreement. The consultation aimed to engage a
wide range of people and organisations in the development
of the strategy.

The draft strategy was posted on Haringey’s web site during
the consultation period and has been reviewed through the
corporate policy network and the Supporting People
Partnership Board. A copy of the strategy was also
circulated at the rough sleeper’s consultation event which
took place on 20 March 2010 and at the North London Sub-
regional event on 10 February 2010.

Findings: There has been widespread support for this strategy. Issues
that have been raised are principally concerned specific
actions that could help deliver the priorities set within the
strategy. There has been a particular focus on how this
strategy will improve access to services for people with no
recourse to public funds (commonly those from eastern
European countries, A2, A8). The EIA has also confirmed a
worrying increase in the numbers of A2 and A8 nationals who
are sleeping or have slept rough.

The main issues that arose from through consuitation helped
us form our key aims of the strategy and the resultant action
plan

What does this | Amendments have been made to the draft strategy and
mean for us? actions included in the action plan.

It also means that we have a multi-partnership strategy
which will deliver real outcomes for this vulnerable group and




Resident Consultation and Engagement Network

Page 14

19/07/2010

is not just seen as a Council document.

How were At the event we gave out findings to date and delegates were
results able to comment and challenge these.
communicated
We used the consultation responses in developing the key
priorities and actions to deliver these.
We will put this consultation report on our website and
feedback the outcomes to the steering group and the
Homelessness Strategy Vulnerable Adults delivery group.
Issues/learning | The main issues/learning points were:
points: ¢ Confirmation that our methodology was correct
¢ That the key actions are robust and clear
¢ Consultation has ensures ‘buy in’ to the strategy
For further Paul Dowling, Principal Housing Strategy Officer Haringey
information, Council

please contact:

Email: paul.dowling@haringey.gov.uk
Phone: 020 8489 4301

Dates of 25" January 2010 -25™ March 2010
consultation:

Ward/

neighbourhood | The whole borough

affected?




Page 15

Resident Consultation and Engagement Network 19/07/2010

Haringey’s Move-on Strategy 2010-15
Feedback from Consultation

Purpose of The purpose of the consultation was to seek the views of
consultation: individuals and organisations on Haringey Move-on Strategy 2010-
15. We wanted to find out

if people agreed with the overall content of the strategy

if they agreed with our findings or had we missed anything
if the key priorities identified are correct

to help prioritise the key actions for the action plan

Methodology: | Throughout the development stages, the multi partnership
Move-on Strategy steering group has been key in
highlighting the main issues and actions that need to be
addressed through this strategy.

We have consulted widely on the Move-on Strategy following
the Council Consultation framework and Haringey’s
Compact agreement. The consultation aimed to engage a
wide range of people and organisations in the development
of the strategy.

We ensured that translators were available where we knew in
advance that there would be people who required them.

The consultation engaged a number of existing forums,
including the Supporting People Provider Forum; housing
related support providers; community groups; HAVCO;
Supporting People Partnership Board; Integrated Housing
Board; service user house meetings and a high profile
specific event that included housing support providers,
service users, Haringey Council and other organisations who
are involved in this area to test our findings of the MOPP
audit as well as gathering further evidence and actions to
include in the final document. About 60 people attended this
event.

A range of mediums were used. The consultation made use
of the Council’s website, Haringey People and articles in
service users’ newsletters.

Approximately 160 individuals engaged with the
development of the strategy through the consultation.

Findings: The main issues that arose from the consultation were:
o Broad agreement and prioritisation of the barriers
identified through the MOPP audit
o Lack of prioritisation of service users ready to move

on




Resident Consultation and Engagement Network

Page 16

19/07/2010

. Lack of a rent deposit scheme

The main issues that arose from through consultation helped
us form our 5 key aims.

What does this

The draft Move-on Strategy has already impacted on the

mean for us? draft Allocations Policy by acknowledging the priority of
service users ready to move on. Also we will be
implementing the Rent Deposit scheme in 2010.
How were At the event we gave feedback on the results of the MOPP
results 3 audit and delegates were appreciative to have this before the
communicated | strategy is completed in order to comment on the data and
identified barriers and to help set the priorities to remove
these.
We used the consultation responses in developing the key
priorities and actions to deliver these.
We will put this consultation report on our website as well
going back to a number of short-term supported housing
schemes where we undertook consultation to give feedback
on the consultation. We will also write an article for providers
to use in service users newsletters.
Issues/learning | The main issues/learning points were:
points: e Confirmation that our methodology was correct
e Not as many service users were involved in the
consultation process as we hoped. For future strategies
will consider how our methods to ensure appropriate
involvement
e The need to repeat the MOPP audit annually and to further
develop ways to capture equalities data
For further Rosie Green, Housing Strategy and Partnerships Manager,
information, Haringey Council
please contact:
Email: rosie.green@haringey.gov.uk
Phone 020 8489 4526
Dates of 15" December 2009 - 315 March 2010
consultation:
Ward/
neighbourhood | The whole borough

affected?




Page 17 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Counci

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 6 September 2010

Report Title:  Review of the Housing Allocations Policy

Report of: Niall Bolger, Director or Urban Environment Q/;mv Y% f 19 /ct:

Contact Officer: Zulfigar Mulak, Head of Housing Needs and Lettings

Email: zulfigar.mulak @ haringey.gov.uk
Tel: 0208 489 4890

’7/gc

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Key Decision

1.  Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Overview & Scrutiny Committee of the results of a comprehensive
review of Haringey’s Housing Allocations Policy and to consult the Committee on
the contents of a draft Allocations Policy that represents a fresh approach to the
way in which applications for social housing are administered and prioritised.

1.2 To provide members of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee with the opportunity to
give feedback on the draft Housing Allocations Policy.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 We need to simplify the system (to assist people’s understanding and ensure that it
is perceived as being fair to all applicants) and we need to reduce the complexity
and cost of administering the housing register.

2.2 The new Housing Allocations Policy will enable us to do this and to meet our

2.3

statutory obligations, including those resulting from new regulations and case law.

| welcome the plans to introduce a ‘banding’ system and | am delighted that high
priority will now be given to the transfer applications of council tenants and housing
association tenants who are willing to ‘free up’ family homes and specially adapted
homes that they no longer need.




Page 18

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1

3.2

The new Housing Allocations policy will support the delivery of a number of key
strategic objectives, including those related to housing, homelessness, domestic
violence, regeneration, sustainable communities and community safety.

It will also support the Council’s objective of improving housing conditions in the
borough and it will help meet the following priorities in the Council Plan:

¢ Priority 3 — “Encouraging lifetime well-being, at home, work, play and learning”

By allocating social housing stock in a fair and transparent manner, the Council
will provide families and vulnerable households with the stability they need,
making it easier for them to maintain their links with schools, healthcare
professionals and support networks.

¢ Priority 4 — “Promoting independent living while supporting adults and children

when needed”.

By assisting planned move-on from temporary accommodation and supported
housing schemes and into settled social housing, the new Housing Allocations
Policy will enable some of the borough’s most vulnerable residents to plan their
lives and work towards independent living.

Priority 5 — “Delivering excellent, customer focused, cost effective services”.

By targeting social housing towards those applicants who need it most and those
who are willing to give up large and/or specially adapted homes that they no
longer need, the Council will make best use of Haringey’s social housing.

As the new banding system will mean that applicants within each housing needs
band will be prioritised in date order (and anyone moving up a band will be given
a new ‘effective date’ that reflects the date they are awarded the higher priority),
the Housing Allocations Policy will assist applicants’ understanding and enable
them to make informed decisions about their future housing. This will improve
transparency and ensure that the service is more customer focused.

By tackling under-occupation and making better use of specially adapted social
housing, the Council will be able to make optimum use of the borough’s social
housing to meet the needs of those households that are in the greatest housing
need, including families and people with disabilities whose social care and support
needs may be met better and more cost effectively in social housing.




Page 19

4.1

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Overview & Scrutiny Committee:

(a) Notes the conclusions of the review of Haringey’s existing Housing Allocations
Policy and the detailed consultation that is taking place with a wide variety of
stakeholders between 21 June 2010 and 1 October 2010; and

(b) Supports the proposed changes to the way in which applications for housing are
administered and prioritised, including the use of housing needs bands (instead
of housing points) as the basis for determining applicants’ relative priority; and

(c) Provides the Council's Housing Strategy & Partnerships Team with formal
feedback on the draft Housing Allocations Policy by 1 October 2010.

5.1
5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Reason for recommendation(s)
Every local authority has a statutory duty to publish its housing allocations policy.

Haringey’s existing Housing Allocations Policy is extremely complex, difficult to
explain and administer, prevents households from making informed decisions about
their future housing, and makes only a limited contribution to the achievement of the
borough’s key strategic objectives.

A detailed review of the Housing Allocations Policy has been carried out, taking into
account the new staffing structure of Strategic & Community Housing Services, good
practice, government guidance and recent court decisions.

At a Leader’'s Conference in October 2009, there was strong cross-party support for
the use of housing needs bands (rather than housing points) and poiicy changes
that will make it much easier for applicants to assess their housing prospects and
make better, more informed decisions in relation to their options.

A revised Housing Allocations Policy has been drafted and is now ready for
consultation with a wide range of stakeholders, including customers.

If implemented, the proposed changes will simplify the administration of the Housing
Allocations Policy, make it easier to explain decisions, and ensure that housing
choices are clearly and precisely communicated to customers.

6.1

Other options considered

Although a substantial part of the review focused on the updating and amendment of
the existing Housing Allocations Policy (in order to ensure that the policy is fit for
purpose and complies with the law), it is the replacement of the ‘points’ system with
a ‘banding’ system that offers the most potential for improving the way in which
housing need is met in Haringey.




Page 20

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

The practice of other London boroughs

A review of the housing allocations policies of 30 London boroughs (see Appendix 1)
shows the wide variety of approaches that local authorities have adopted in order to
manage complex housing demand in areas where there is also a severe shortage of
affordable rented housing.

Schemes include ‘points only’, ‘bands only’, and combined ‘bands and points’
schemes. Of the 30 London boroughs surveyed:

e 10 boroughs (including Haringey) have a ‘points only’ scheme
e 12 boroughs have a ‘bands only’ scheme
¢ 8 boroughs have a combined ‘bands and points’ scheme.

‘Points only’ schemes

Ten London boroughs have a ‘points only’ scheme. Housing applicants are
awarded points based on housing need / medical / social / welfare factors and
waiting time, and they are placed in a queue in points order.

Under these schemes, applicants will move up the queue when other applicants with
more points are either re-housed or removed from the housing register, and they will
move down the queue when new applicants with more housing points than them join
the housing register.

These schemes are complex to explain and administer, and encourage ‘points
chasing’. The number of points awarded is routinely challenged.

‘Bands only’ schemes

Twelve London boroughs operate a ‘bands only’ scheme. Different levels of housing
need are grouped together into bands and applicants are placed, in date order, in
the band that reflects their housing need. They will move up their band when
applicants above them are either rehoused or removed from the register.

As applicants can only move upwards in banding schemes, this is easier to explain
and is seen, by applicants, as fairer and more transparent. Banding schemes tend
to have fewer challenges than points schemes.

Of the 12 London boroughs using a ‘bands only’ scheme, 10 are using four bands,
one is using five bands and one is using nine bands.




Page 21

6.10

6.11

Combined ‘Bands and Points’ schemes

Eight London boroughs use a combined scheme. The number of bands ranges
from 3 to 8, with a points scheme within each band. Some schemes have different
points criteria within different bands.

Combined ‘bands and points’ schemes are the most complex and difficult to
explain, and have the same disadvantages as ‘points only’ schemes, including the
fact that applicants will move down the queue when new applicants with more
points than them join the register.

For the above reasons, we have considered but rejected, the option of retaining
our ‘Points only’ system or replacing it with a ‘Bands and Points’ scheme.

7.2

7.3

Summary

The review of Haringey’s Housing Allocations Policy has concluded that a housing
needs banding system should be adopted in line with government guidance but
with significant changes to the existing priorities, in line with the ‘reasonable
preference’ categories set out in the legislation.

The main advantages of the proposed arrangements are that:

e They will end the complexity of having a variety of points for different
categories and a situation in which a high number of points is the primary
factor in determining whether or not someone is rehoused.

e The new Band A will include a relatively small number of applicants.
Applicants with high levels of need (and those whose transfer to alternative
accommodation will benefit the Council and/or free up a family home or a
specially-adapted home) will be awarded the highest priority, based upon
explainable and transparent criteria.

e Exceptional priority cases are likely to be housed more quickly.
e There is a clear and explainable distinction between Bands A & B.

e The new Band B will have a real relevance for applicants. It will also enable
better planning and transparent decision making and hold the Council more
accountable for the way in which it prioritises the allocation of its very limited
supply of social housing

All homeless households in Band B will be housed in date order. Where they are
able to remain ‘homeless at home’, their application will be placed in Band B (the
same category as other homeless applicants), thereby removing the incentive for
such households to move into temporary accommodation.




Page 22

7.4

In October 2009, the Council introduced auto-bidding for highly-pointed homeless
households living in temporary accommodation. This has already started to have
an impact on the bidding behaviour of applicants and, when it is eventually rolled
out to everyone who is living in temporary accommodation, it is likely to reduce the
number of households who use the homelessness legislation as a route into social
housing.

8.2

8.3

Chief Financial Officer Comments

The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report and
makes the following comments.

Although there will be some initial costs incurred in the course of changing the
Housing Allocations Policy (including staff and IT costs), these will need to be
contained within existing budgets.

In the longer-term, a simplified Housing Allocations Policy (together with the
reduced number of households on the housing register, achieved through the
proposed re-registration exercise and annual review of the housing register) may
reduce the number of staff required to administer the housing register.

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Head of Legal Services Comments

The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this
report and makes the following comments.

The Council is under a statutory obligation to have an allocations scheme for
determining priorities and for defining the procedures to be followed in allocating
housing. Procedures include all aspects of the allocation process, including the
people or descriptions of people by whom decisions are taken. The Council must
allocate all housing in accordance with its allocations scheme and the allocations
scheme must be compatible with the Council's Community Strategy.

Before adopting an allocations scheme or making an alteration to its scheme
effectinga major change in policy, the Council must consult with every
registered social landlord with whom it has a nomination arrangement and consider
the comments received.

Anyone likely to be affected by an alteration to the allocations scheme which
reflects a major change of policy must be notified of it. Statutory guidance also
recommends that in addition to notification, the Council should consider its wider
duty to involve and should consult with those who are affected by or interested in
the way social housing is allocated.

When making changes to its allocations scheme the Council must have regard to
the statutory guidance on the allocation of accommodation and choice based
lettings. The Council must take such steps as it considers reasonable to bring the
effect of major changes to the policy to the attention of those likely to be affected
within a reasonable period of time.




Page 23

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 The Council has a statutory duty to promote equality and diversity and foster good
relations between all communities. Greater transparency of the way in which it
prioritises and allocates the increasing demands for its housing will assist it to
demonstrate fairness and equality of opportunity.

10.2 The implementation of a banding system will benefit all qualifying applicants. It will
positively contribute to equalities, diversity and social cohesion by increasing
applicants’ awareness and knowledge of how the council’s lettings policy operates.

10.3 The lack of clarity of how the current system operates has led to misconceptions
that allocations policies favour certain communities and groups, over others. The
introduction of a more transparent system will help to demystify the lettings process
and lead to an increase in individuals’ confidence that they are being treated fairly.

10.4 It is recommended that an analysis of equal opportunities monitoring information
(reviewing the profile each band by equality group) is carried out. This will allow the




Page 24



Page 25

10.5

10.5

giving preference by date order will create any significant

imbalances or disadvantage any equality group. It is also recommended that
ongoing equalities monitoring and analysis continues to be carried out to assess the
impact of the new policy on all equality groups. It is noted that not all applicants with
health, medical or disability related needs will be allocated to the Band A category
which will mean that the new policy will be clear for those applicants in relation to the
priory awarded on these grounds.

It is recommended that the service continues to carry out equal opportunities
monitoring in relation to the outcomes of the lettings process. This will contribute to
public confidence in the new policy and assist the council to demonstrate that it
contributes to equality of opportunity in the allocation of its social housing.

11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

Consultation

It is a statutory requirement to consult with RSL partners when making major
changes to a housing allocations scheme and the Secretary of State recommends
that consultation should also include a wide range of stakeholders, including
housing applicants and social housing tenants.

Consultation on the new Allocations Policy has included Homes for Haringey staff
and tenants, Borough Councillors, service users (including residents of temporary
accommodation) and representatives from a wide range of Council services and
partners, including RSLs, community groups and advice and support providers.

To date, the consultation has indicated widespread support for the proposals to
simplify the scheme, improve the housing opportunities of applicants who have
severe and exceptional need, reduce overcrowding and streamline the process for
rehousing vulnerable people who are ready for move-on from supported housing.




Page 26

11.4

During the review it was established that a number of local authorities are
developing specific policies to address worklessness and encourage households to
enter into work. Such issues will be addressed by the new Housing Allocations
Policy through its provision for Local Lettings Policies that address specific issues
and are being discussed as part of the consultation.

12.
12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

Background

Haringey’s existing Housing Allocations Policy is based on a points assessment
and is delivered through a choice based lettings scheme, Home Connections.

It is not easy to fully explain the policy to applicants and, although there are now
more than 20,000 households on Haringey’s housing register, only about 20% of
the households on the register have any real prospect of being offered the
tenancy of a council or housing association home.

Review of the Housing Allocations Policy

The purpose of the review was to develop a clearer, fairer, simpler housing
allocations policy that will give unequivocal and clear signals to our customers
about their prospects of accessing social housing, improve applicants’
understanding of their prospects of rehousing and be better aligned with the
borough’s strategic priorities.

However, it also has to comply with the requirements of Part VI of the Housing Act
1996 (as amended by the Homelessness Act 2002) which covers:

e Allocations of local authority housing to new tenants;
e Transfers requested by local authority tenants;

e Allocations of local authority housing to current tenants of
registered social landlords (now known as “registered bodies”);

e Nominations that the local authority makes to registered social landlords.

In order to comply with the law, Haringey’s new Housing Allocations Policy must
have a mechanism for determining different levels of housing need, allow for
multiple needs to be identified, take account of government guidance and case
law, and give reasonable preference to those that the government considers to be
in greatest housing need. This includes:

e People who are homeless or owed a duty under the
homelessness legislation;

¢ People who are overcrowded / living in unsanitary conditions;
e People who need to move on medical /welfare grounds; and

e People who need to move to avoid hardship.

10



Page 27

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

12.11

12.12

Governance for the review of the policy was provided by a multi agency Project
Board, comprising representatives from’Strategic & Community Housing Services,
Legal Services, Homes for Haringey, the Citizens Advice Bureau and RSLs.

The review considered and examined the structure of the points scheme, the
relative merits of banding and points schemes, the information that housing
applicants receive in relation to their housing prospects, and how the policy can
best contribute to the achievement of the borough’s key objectives.

The views of Members were also sought at a Leader’'s Conference held in October
2009 when they had the opportunity to participate in a prioritisation exercise and
consider the merits of housing needs bands.

Haringey’s existing Housing Allocations Policy

Haringey’s existing Housing Allocations Policy involves a points scheme that is
based on household and property needs and includes 48 categories of points
within five themes:

o Families and children — points are awarded for 16 different reasons and
criteria, ranging from being homeless to retaining a tenancy in the private
sector.

 Care and health — points are awarded for 7 different reasons, based on health
and medical needs.

» Property — points are awarded for 12 different reasons, based around property
type and conditions.

o Stable communities - points are awarded for 8 different reasons, ranging from
local connection to time on the register, decants, care leavers and supported
housing needs.

e Other - points are awarded for 5 different reasons, including move-on, shared
hostels, and leaving supported housing.

With 48 different points categories, Haringey’s Housing Allocations Policy can be
confusing and difficult to explain to customers. The problem has been
compounded by the fact that, with more than 20,000 households on the housing
register, it has proved complex, expensive and time consuming to constantly
amend and update all of the housing applications, many of which are extremely
unlikely to result in an offer of social housing.

Merits of introducing a banding scheme in Haringey

As long as the criteria and purpose of each band is clear, ‘bands only’ schemes
are considered to be the simplest to explain and administer.

The review concluded that Haringey would benefit from a revision of the
assessment criteria used and the replacement of the points scheme with a system
that will put an end to the ‘points chasing’ that many applicants and their advisers
have pursued to improve their prospects of rehousing.

11




Page 28

12.13 This fresh approach to the way in which applications for social housing are
administered and prioritised will 'support and complement the Council’s choice-
based, person-centred approach to meeting housing need, supportin
independence, preventing homelessness and reducin? the Council’'s use o
temporary accommodation. It will also enable the Council to improve its approach
to preventative services.

12.14 By simplifyin% the housing allocations scheme and providin% applicants with the
information that they need to assess their prospects of being offered social
housing, it is considéred that the Council will be able to substantially reduce the
number of households on the housing register, discourage households from using
the homelessness legislation as a route into social housing, and encourage the
}a!(e-up of other options and choices, thereby improving efficiency, clarity and
airness

Proposed Housing Allocations Policy and Banding System

12.15 Haringey’s proposed Housing Allocations Policy (for consultation) will comprise
five housing needs bands (A" — E). After assessing an applicant's eligibility, the
Council will place the applicant in the appropriate housing needs band.

12.16 None of the 30 London boroughs reviewed use less than four bands without
adding a points system within bands.

12.17 This is consistent with government guidance that less than four bands will not
comply with the legislation unless additional means (such as points within bands)
are included to separate out different levels of need.

12.18 The review of Haringey’s housing allocations policy concluded that there should be
five housing needs bands:

Band A — Urgent Housing Need / Council Interest Transfer

Band B — High Priority

Band C — ldentified Need (Reasonable Preference)

Band D — Identified Need (Reduced Preference / No Local Connection)
Band E — No ldentified Need

12.19 Band A will contain those applicants who are in the most urgent need and those
for whom an uggent move to alternative accommodation is in the Council's
interests. Band E will contain those applicants who have no identified housing
need, and where there will be very little prospect of accessing social housing.

12.20 Priority within bands relates to an applicant’s effective date. The effective date is
usually the date that the completed agplication is received but, where an applicant
is moved from one band to a higher band, their effective date will normally be the
date their circumstances changed, therefore ensuring that the prioritisation within
each band relating to waiting time is maintained intact.

PROPOSED BAND ‘A’

12.21 It is envisaged that Band A will contain only those households that are in the most
urgent need of a move to alternative accommodation and those tenants of social
housin? whose transfer to alternative accommodation will benefit the Council
and/or free up a family home or a specially-adapted home.

12



Page 29

12.22 As most applicants in Band A will be rehoused quickly, it is anticipated that the
total number of households in the band will be less than 300, and therefore the

prospects of being housed will be relatively high.

12.23 Band A is the ‘Urgent’ category of the housing register and will include the

following applicants and situations:

 Applicants who need to move urgently because of a critical
medical or welfare need, including emergencies and situations
where there are serious safeguarding implications

¢ Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey
who have been approved for an emergency management transfer
because of harassment, domestic violence or hate crime

¢ Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey
who are under-occupying a family home (with three or more
bedrooms) and are willing to transfer to a home that has at least
two fewer bedrooms

e Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey who
are under-occupying a two-bedroom family home and are willing
to transfer to a bedsit or one-bedroom home

e Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey
who are occupying a specially-adapted home and are willing
to transfer to a home that is more appropriate to their needs

» Applicants who have a right of succession in Haringey but are
under-occupying their accommodation (or occupying a specially-
adapted home) and are required to move to somewhere smaller
and more appropriate to their needs

e Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey who
require extensive disabled facilities that can be provided more
appropriately in alternative accommodation

» Applicants who are in severe need and have been accepted for
rehousing, by Haringey Council, under the homelessness legislation

¢ Applicants who need to be decanted in order to enable essential
repairs or redevelopment to be carried out, or as part of a
regeneration scheme in Haringey

e Applicants who are required to leave their homes as a result
of an emergency prohibition order served in relation to the
premises under the Housing Act 2004

» Applicants (including young care leavers and people leaving
hospital, residential care and supported housing) who are
nominated for move-on accommodation by named agencies
in accordance with an agreed nominations agreement that
includes specific quotas

13



Page 30

e Retiring service tenants who are living in Council accommodation
and for whom Haringey Council has a contractual obligation to
provide accommodation.

¢ Situations where it is in the overriding interests of the Council
to prioritise an allocation of housing to a particular household
and/or it is necessary to fulfil an urgent statutory or legal duty.

¢ Applicants (except homeless households for whom the Council has
accepted a rehousing duty) who have two or more needs in Band B.

12.24 Applicants who have been assessed as meeting Band A criteria but have no local
connection with Haringey will be placed in Band B.

PROPOSED BAND ‘B’

12.25 Band B is the ‘High Priority’ category of the housing register and will include the
following applicants and situations:

e Applicants who need to move because they have been assessed
as having a serious medical or welfare need

e Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey who
are seriously overcrowded and have at least two bedrooms less
than the number of bedrooms to which they would be entitled
under Haringey’s Housing Allocations Policy.

e Applicants for whom Haringey Council has accepted a rehousing
duty under the homelessness legislation.

e Applicants who need to move to a particular locality in the district
of the authority, where failure to meet that need would cause
hardship to themselves or to others

e Applicants living in accommodation for which a prohibition order
or demolition order has been served, or is about to be served, by
Haringey Council in relation to the applicant’s dwelling.

e Applicants living in accommodation for which an improvement
notice has been served, or is about to be served, by Haringey
Council in relation to the applicant’'s dwelling and the remedies
that are needed to reduce the hazard will require the property
to be vacated for a significant period of time or will make the
property unsuitable for occupation by the applicant.

e Applicants who have four or more needs in Band C.

12.26 Applicants who have been assessed as meeting band B criteria but with no local
connection with Haringey will be placed in band C.

14



Page 31

PROPOSED BAND ‘C’

12.27 Band C is the category of the housing register that includes those households that
have an identified housing need and should be afforded ‘reasonable preference’
under tE?e law, but are deemed to be a lower priority than the households in bands
A and B.

12.28 This category of the housing register and will include the following applicants and
situations:

e Applicants who need to move because they have been assessed
as having a moderate medical or welfare need

e Council tenants and housing association tenants in Haringey who
are overcrowded because they have one bedroom less than the
number of bedrooms to which they would normally be entitled
under Haringey’s housing allocations policy.

e Applicants who are homeless or threatened with homelessness
but have been assessed by the Council as having no right to
rehousing under the homelessness legislation because they are
not in priority need or are considered to have become homeless
intentionally

e Applicants who have no fixed abode

e Applicants who are overcrowded and living in private rented
accommodation or social housing outside of Haringey

e Applicants who are living in accommodation that has shared
facilities or lacks certain amenities.

e Applicants living in accommodation for which a hazard
awareness notice has been served, by Haringey Council in
relation to a Category 1 or 2 hazard in the applicant’s dwelling and
the remedies that are needed to reduce the hazard will require the
property to be vacated for a significant period of time or will make
the property unsuitable for occupation by the applicant.

12.29 Applicants who have been assessed as meeting Band C criteria but with no local
connection with Haringey will be placed in Band D.

PROPOSED BAND ‘D’

12.30 Band D is the category of the housing register that includes those households that
have an identified housing need but are awarded no ‘reasonable preference’ under
the law.

12.31 It also includes those applicants that have an identified housing need and would
normally be awarded ‘reasonable preference’ under the law, but have no local
connection with Haringey.

15



Page 32

PROPOSED BAND ‘E’

12.32 Band E is the category of the housing register that includes those households that
have no identified housing need, but wish to join the housing register.

Timetable for implementation

12.33 On 15 June 2010, the Cabinet discussed the draft Housing Allocations Policy and
authorised three months’ consultation with effect from 21 June 2010.

12.34 An Equalities Impact assessment will be carried out between September and
October 2010 to assess the impact of the new Housing Allocations Policy.

12.35 Although arrangements will need to be made to re-register existing applicants and
place them in the appropriate housing needs band, it is possible that many
~applicants will decide that it is not worth their while remaining on the housing
register. The letters sent to applicants inviting them to re-register will provide them

with a very clear indication of their housing prospects under the new policy.

12.36 On 16 November 2010, the Cabinet will consider the results of the consultation
and approve the contents of the new Housing Allocations Policy. The new Policy
will then be implemented as soon as practicable in 2011.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 The existing scheme is administratively complex and demands a very high
amount of customer contact, in person, by phone and correspondence. The
proposed changes to the Housing Allocations Policy will begin to reduce this
demand and will lead to greater efficiency in the use of staff resources and
produce better outcomes for customers.

13.2 These changes, together with last year’s restructuring of Strategic & Community
Housing Services, will improve productivity, increase flexibility and provide better
value for money.

13.3 Any extra cost incurred in the development and implementation of the housing
allocations policy will be contained within the existing budget.

14. Use of Appendices

e Appendix 1 — London Borough Housing Allocations Schemes
¢ Appendix 2 — Draft Housing Allocations Policy

16




Page 33

Appendix 1 - London Borough Housing Allocations Schemes

Borough No of | Band classification Points
Bands
POINTS ONLY
SCHEMES
Haringey 0 Full Points Scheme
Needs categories plus waiting time
Islington 0 Full Points Scheme
Barnet 0 Full Points Scheme Needs + Waiting Time
Enfield 0 Full Points Scheme
Barking & 0 Points Scheme
Dagenham High Priority cases given direct officers
Ken & Chelsea 0 Full Points Scheme
Wandsworth 0 Full Points Scheme
Richmond on 0 Complex Points Scheme
Thames
Merton 0 Full Points Scheme
Sutton 0 Full Points Scheme
BAND ONLY No of | Band classification Points
SCHEME Bands
Croydon 9 5 Bands for Hsg Register
4 Bands for Transfer cases
Lewisham 5 4 Priority - AA/A/B/C/
1 Non Priority -D
Southwark 4
Tower Hamlets 4 1. Community Gain
2. Community Priority
3. Community
Mobility
4. Community
General
Kingston on 4 A: emergency
Thames B: Urgent need to move
C: Identified Housing Need
' D: all other applicants
Ealing 4 A: Emergency + homeless +
underoccupation
B: Other high priority cases
C: Identifiable housing need
D: No housing need
Bromley 4
H&F, , 4
Brent 4
Harrow 4
Hillingdon 4
Hounslow 4

17



Page 34

Lambe igh Priority A-C Points Scheme within Bands D - H
Main Hsg Register D - H

Camden A-G Points within Bands

Hackney Emergency / Urgent/ Plus Points scheme within Bands

Priority Homeless / General
Reserve

Westminster

3- A/B/C
1 special needs band SB

Points scheme within Bands

Waltham Forest

Uses term categories
instead of bands

Points scheme within categories

Greenwich A/B/C + complicated backdating of nominal time
allowance to allow for multiple needs

Newham A/B/C Points within Bands

Redbridge Various Categories Points scheme within categories

18



Page 35 Agenda ltem 9

Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment

NHS Haringey is looking at pharmaceutical services through the
development of a Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA).

What is a Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment ?

To provide a good service we need to review regularly what services we have,
what our local people need and how things might change in the future.
Through the development of a PNA we will then be able to look at how best
to commission or buy the services the public in Haringey want from their
pharmacies. It will also help us to establish if there are any gaps in services,
to explore future provision and potential new services.

The PCT has a statutory duty to publish its first pharmaceutical needs
assessment (PNA) by 1 February 2011.

The PNA will provide a mechanism for better management of the
commissioning of community pharmacy services and provide more control
over the entry of new pharmacies as part of the local development of
neighbourhood health centres. The PCT will need to consider ‘designating’
areas around potential hubs to control ‘ad hoc’” movements of pharmacies and
uncontrolled opening of new pharmacies under the 100 hour exemption rule.

PCTs will be required to undertake a consultation on their first PNA for a
minimum of sixty days, and the regulations list those persons and
organisations that must be consulted eg the Local Pharmaceutical Committee,
Local Medical Committee, LINKs and other patient and public groups.

Pharmacy has much to offer in helping to meet rising expectations, not only
in promoting better health and preventing illness, improving compliance with
prescribed medication, but also in contributing to the effective delivery of care
closer to home and in the community.

Background

The White Paper Pharmacy in England: Building on strengths — delivering the
future’ was published by the Department of Health in April 2008. It
highlighted the variation in the structure and data requirements of PCT PNAs
and confirmed that they required further review and strengthening to ensure
they are an effective and robust commissioning tool which supports PCT
decisions.

The Health Act 2009 amended the National Health Service Act 2006 to include
provisions for regulations to set out the minimum standards for PNAs. The

1

http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidanc
e/DH 083815




Page 36

regulations® were consulted on in late 2009/early 2010 and were laid in
Parliament on 26 March 2010 and come into force on 24 May 2010.

Next steps

Once we have mapped our current pharmacy services and explored possible
future provision, the next step will be to draw together the data into
meaningful conclusions about what services NHS Haringey might want to
commission and how. We aim to produce a set of commissioning intentions
which can be used to communicate the direction to all stakeholders and link
to NHS Haringey'’s strategic Plan
www.haringey.nhs.uk/world_class_commissioning/documents/strategies_and
_plans/strategic_plan.pdf

It is important at this stage to be aware of links between the PNA and the
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. There may be areas of need identified in
the JSNA which could be met by services provided by community pharmacy.
Alternately, there may be a range of other providers who could offer services
currently provided by community pharmacy. NHS Haringey’s Commissioning
Toolkit will ensure that robust systems are used to determine the most
suitable provider of any given services in a particular area.

Market entry

In addition to being a tool to commission pharmaceutical services, PNAs will
in future be used to determine applications from pharmacy and appliance
contractors to open new premises in the PCT’s area, or to move to new
premises. This will replace the current system whereby the PCT decides if it
is necessary or expedient to approve an application in order to secure access
to pharmaceutical services in a particular area (also known as the control of
entry system) and will help the PCT to commission pharmaceutical services to
meet the health needs of its population. It is therefore important that the
PNA is a robust document that it links to the PCT’s Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment.

Risks to the PCT

As the PCT is under a statutory duty to develop and publish its first PNA by 1
February 2011, and to then use it to determine applications from pharmacy
and appliance contractors, there are some risks to the PCT. These can be
summarised as follows:

Issue Implication

Failure to identify adequate resources to | SHA interest and potential Judicial
develop the first PNA and therefore Review

failure to meet the statutory duty

2http://www.opsi.qov.uk/si/si2010/uksi 20100914 en 1




Page 37

Failure to develop the first PNA SHA interest and potential Judicial
Review

Failure to follow due process in Potential Judicial Review

producing the first PNA

Failure to publish the first PNA by 1 SHA interest and potential Judicial

February 2011 Review

Inadequate first PNA that does not allow | Potential Judicial Review and/or appeals
the PCT to determine applications from to the NHS Litigation Authority’s Family
pharmacy and appliance contractors Health Services Appeal Unit

Commissioning of pharmaceutical Inefficient use of financial resources.
services that are not based on the health
needs of the population

If you have any views on community pharmacy services that you would like to
share as part of our initial engagement with stakeholders please email
dawn.nelson@haringey.nhs.uk .

There will be formal consultation events between September and November
2010.

Key milestones

June 2010 Map current provision of pharmaceutical services and
identify patient’s needs

July 2010 Identify gaps in service provision

July-September Communication, engagement and feedback from

2010 stakeholders

September - 60 day formal consultation with public and

November 2010 stakeholders including consultation events

January 2011 INHS Haringey Board approve PNA

February 2011 PPNA published on NHS Haringey website

Pauline Taylor, Head of Medicines Management & Commissioning (Central)

July 2010



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39 Agenda ltem 10

1. Introduction
This briefing note describes the key projects and issues within the sustainability portfolio.
2. Carbon management and sustainability

2.1. Corporate carbon emissions and sustainability (Energy and Sustainability Team,
Corporate Procurement)

a. Carbon Management Plan

Haringey has developed a Carbon Management Plan covering its corporate estate
(buildings, transport and major contractors). The Plan was developed with the
Carbon Trust in 2009 and has a target to achieve a 40% carbon emissions
reduction by 2015. Tied to the delivery of this target is the operation of the Councils
Sustainable Investment Fund (SIF) and Schools Sustainable Investment Fund
(SSIF) which provide a revolving fund for investment into carbon savings measures
with a quick payback such as energy saving measures in buildings. Additional SIF
funding is needed to support implementation of the Carbon Management Plan.

b. Sustainable Procurement Strategy and Policy

Haringey had developed a sustainable procurement strategy and policy and is
working to implement this across all major contracts let by the Council.

2.2. Community carbon emissions and sustainability (Environmental Resources, Frontline
Services, Housing Strategy and CYPS)

a. 40:20 Carbon Reduction Action Plan

Haringey has adopted a target to reduce carbon emissions in the borough by 40%
by 2020. Haringey is one of 9 local authorities nationally to have been selected to
take part in the Governments Local Carbon Framework pilot to develop a
methodology for sub-regional carbon reduction action plans. This project provides
significant opportunity for Haringey to build on its reputation on carbon management
and climate change.

b. Decentralised Energy programme

Haringey is taking part in phase 3 of the London Development Agency support
programme for boroughs providing expert support and match funding.

Decentralised Energy (DE) feasibility studies for Hornsey Town Hall and
Broadwater Farm are being carried out with a view to establishing a special purpose
delivery vehicle to invest in DE projects (such as an ESCo). Borough wide DE
opportunity mapping is also being carried out as part of the development of the
London Heat Map.

c. Muswell Hill Low Carbon Zone and Low Carbon Communities Challenge

Muswell Hill has a target to achieve a 20% reduction in carbon emissions by 2012
from 1000 homes, businesses, community buildings and schools in the area and
development of En10ergy social enterprise.

d. Sustainable Schools programme and draft Sustainable Schools Strategy

Haringey hosts a network and provides resources to support teachers with
sustainability in schools curriculum, campus and wider community. Lessons for
pupils on a range of issues are offered at the Education Centre within Hornsey Re-
use & Recycling Centre. A sustainable schools strategy is currently under



Page 40

development which will aim to bring together the wide range of work required to
deliver sustainability in all of the borough’s schools.

e. Sustainable lifestyles promotion

Funding from the Future Jobs Fund has been received to support 5 posts recruited
for 6 months to door knock throughout the borough to promote waste reduction,
energy and water efficiency and sustainable transport, alongside the existing
Environmental Resources Participation Team. Ongoing community events are held
to promote sustainable lifestyles.

f. Sustainable businesses

A pilot environmental audit scheme has been carried out and work is ongoing to
provide information and raise awareness among businesses. The Environmental
Resources Team is investigating options for a larger scale environmental audit
scheme for businesses by partnering with other organisations.

g. Draft Sustainable Food Strategy and 2012 food growing spaces target

Haringey Council committed to developing a Sustainable Food Strategy within five
years of launching the Greenest Borough Strategy, following strong support for this
from residents. A steering group made up of local community groups, campaign
organisations, charities and Haringey NHS and Council officers has been set up to
lead development of the strategy. The draft strategy is due to be published for
consultation in September.

h. Climate change adaptation

Haringey have achieved level 1 of National Indicator (NI) 188- Planning to adapt to
climate change. NI 188 assesses progress made on adaptation in five levels (0 to
4), from the initial planning stages to a full comprehensive adaptation strategy and
review process. The achievement of level 1 included the development of a Local
Climate Impacts Profile which raised awareness of the borough’s current
vulnerability to weather events. Work has just begun on meeting the requirements
for Level 2 which involve the creation of a comprehensive risk assessment
identifying priority actions.

i. Greenest Borough Strategy implementation

The Greenest Borough Strategy was adopted by the Haringey Strategic Partnership
in 2008 and provides a strategic commitment to achieve environmental
sustainability throughout the borough. The seven priorities that underpin Haringey’s
environmental approach demonstrate a broad and complex area of work. Each
priority is sponsored by a senior manager within the Council who are charged with
monitoring the projects in place to meet our key objectives.

The Cabinet Member for Finance & Sustainability is responsible for work around
Priority 3- Managing Environmental Resources Efficiently and Priority 4- Leading by
Example, both of which have a significant emphasis on carbon management. There
are also strong links to other priorities across the strategy.

3. Links to other Cabinet Member portfolios
3.1 Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods

Sustainable transport and air quality sit within the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for
Neighbourhoods but will have a significant impact on Haringey’s 40:20 target. Engaging



Page 41

with local neighbourhoods through the Neighbourhood Managers and will necessary to
support work on the climate change and sustainability agenda.

3.2 Cabinet Member for Adult and Community Services

Haringey has a Biodiversity Action Plan which sits within the portfolio of the Cabinet
Member for Adult and Community Services. Biodiversity has key links to the promotion of
sustainable food, climate change adaptation and sustainable lifestyles.

3.3 Planning and Regeneration

Sustainable design and construction sits within the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for
Planning & Regeneration. Growth in carbon emissions from new build and regeneration
will have a significant impact on carbon emissions and therefore effective implementation
of planning policy will be key to achieving this target.

3.4 Housing Services

Haringey’s housing accounts for over half of end user CO2 emissions in the borough. A
key focus for Haringey’s 40:20 action plan will be the development of energy efficiency

retrofit schemes and decentralised energy working in partnership with utility companies
and energy services providers.

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Key elements of the service:
* Internal audit
* Insurance
* Risk Management

Recent key events:

e In the twelve months between July 2009 and June 2010, Service Managers have
implemented 100% of all high priority internal audit recommendations by their due date.

e Insurance Services have been successful in recovering £22k costs from a solicitor’s
firm relating to a court case for an insurance claim, which the Council successfully
defended

e Draft CIPFA benchmarking data for 2009/10 has been returned for internal audit,
insurance and risk management services. Initial feedback indicates that:

- Insurance Services (against all unitary authorities that submitted data): average
costs of handling claims is £72 per claim, compared to an average of £252;
Haringey receives about the average number of claims per annum across all
areas, but successfully repudiates a higher than average number of all claims.
Comparison figures against London authorities will be received later in the year.

- Internal audit services (against 18 London authorities that submitted data) —
average cost per day for audit is £351, compared to an average of £376; audit
costs per £m turnover are £539, compared to an average of £802.

- Risk Management services (against 12 London authorities that submitted data) —
Haringey is comparable on average (i.e. where the authority was assessed as
having embedded and integrated systems) in key areas of: policy and strategy,
partnerships and resources, processes, risk handling and assurance.

The key challenges for the service:



Page 42

e Implementing the corporate anti-fraud team to enable pro-active fraud investigations to
take place, focusing on key risk areas and those which have the potential for
cost/income recovery (e.g. housing tenancy fraud, housing benefits overpayments)
through the courts and using Proceeds of Crime Act.

e Reviewing the use of the London Insurance Consortium for the Council’s remaining
externally purchased insurance policies. Although these policies are much smaller in
value than the main liability policies, there could be scope for further cost savings on
premiums.

BENEFITS AND LOCAL TAXATION (BLT)
The key elements of the service are to:

e Bill, collect and recover Council Tax (CT) and National and Non-domestic
Rates(NNDR)

e Provide a comprehensive Housing Benefit (HB) and Council Tax Benefit (CTB)
claims service for the local residential, business community and other key
stakeholders

Key events, issues and challenges:
London Wide Direct Debit Campaign

Haringey, along with 19 other London Local Authorities, took part in the London-wide
Direct Debit prize draw. The aim of this campaign was to promote and increase Direct
Debit take up for council tax payments across London with a prize draw for taxpayers
paying or signing up to pay by Direct Debit. A couple in their 60’s living in South
Tottenham won the £25k prize and BLT will also consider further local Direct Debit
promotional work on the back of this success.

Changes to the Small Business Rate Relief Scheme

The Government announced through its 22" June Budget that it would make Small
Business Rate Relief more generous for one year, starting from 1 October 2010.

Eligible ratepayers will receive relief at 100% on properties with rateable values of not
more than £6,000 (current relief is 50%) with a tapered relief of between 100% and 0% for
properties with rateable values between £6,001 and £12,000 (current tapered relief is
between 50% and 0% per cent).

Some 1,700 businesses in Haringey will benefit from these revised arrangements, which
will be awarded without the need for further application or communication from our
ratepayers.

All affected businesses will have to be re-billed. This will take place in mid September,
allowing for reduced instalment payments from 1st October 2010. Further re-billing will be
needed in September 2011 when the scheme ends.

e-change of circumstances



Page 43

Following on from the launch of e-benefits the service will shortly be introducing a similar
process for changes in circumstances.

The e-change of circumstances system builds upon the e-benefits new claims process by
enabling changes of circumstances to be reported electronically. A series of prompts
takes the Customer Service Officer through the relevant questions when reporting a
change in circumstances. The data is automatically uploaded into the IT system. This will
eliminate unnecessary delays such as the moving of paperwork between buildings, no
longer having to scan paper onto the document management system or manually inputting
the details of the change from the claim form into the back office processing system.

Where documentary evidence is provided by the claimant at the time, the customer can
subsequently leave the office knowing that their change has been implemented and have
knowledge of their revised entitlement.

Performance

The collection rates for council tax and business rates have remained above target. With
29.7% and 31.5% achieved by the end of June, respectively. This is due to pro-active
recovery of monies outstanding and the effect of a data cleansing exercise.

Processing new benefit claims and benefit changes has improved steadily from 32 days in
April to 28 days in June. However this is below the target of 17. This will continue to
improve as the backlog is reduced and the effects of the introduction of e-benefits.
However, it must be noted that there is a continuing increase in demand at 13% for the
first quarter.

CORPORATE FINANCE
The service provides the financial support to the Council.
Key events, issues and challenges:

= The Council’s accounts for 2009/10 were closed and approved by General Purposes
Committee on 28™ June and are now in the process of being audited, which will conclude
by 30" September. Substantial progress has been made on putting in place the new
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) which have to be fully implemented
for the 2010/11 accounts.

» The Council’s medium term financial strategy, covering the four years from 2010/11 to
2014/15 and how the Council is going to manage the anticipated savings required as a
result of Government spending cuts. This includes working with services to support them,
assessing the options available to make future years savings as well as putting control
measures in place in order to monitor current restrictions on current year spending.

= Under new pension legislation aimed at strengthening pension scheme governance, the
Council is required to ensure it has a separate bank account for its pension fund by 31
March 2011. Plans are in place to achieve this by the close of the calendar year.



Page 44

CORPORATE PROCUREMENT

The service develops the Council’s procurement strategy, policies and processes and
project manages strategic corporate contracts and specific procurement initiatives.

Key events, issues and challenges:

In February 2010, a major “Meet the Buyer” event was organised by the Council in
partnership with the Supply London, marketing consultants B2B and major employers in
the area, including Tottenham Hotspur and North Middlesex Hospital: plus a number of the
Council’s contractors (that were offering sub-contracting opportunities). Subsequent to
this event, Corporate Procurement commissioned Supply London to run a series of
workshops for local SMEs on how to complete a Pre-Qualification Questionnaire; how to
prepare tenders; how to take part in reverse auctions. These are being well received.

Corporate Procurement continues to host the London Energy Project (LEP) and in
2009/10, delivered £16.7m of savings to those London authorities that switched their
energy from traditional products to wholesale flexible and risk management products. In
addition, the LEP have developed an e-billing standard for utilities and which is being
presented to the worldwide standards board in Brussels in September for formal adoption.

A major challenge for procurement is to secure additional savings from existing or new
contracts to help meet Council savings target over 2010-13. With a 40% supplier turnover
p.a. contract prices are being regularly and competitively tested. Corporate Procurement
have introduced a reverse auction tool that is being used to further stretch tendered prices.
Recent uses of this tool have been in relation to the new Heartlands School cleaning
contract and schools transport routes.

CORPORATE PROPERTY SERVICES
The service advises the Council on the effective use of property resources.
Key events, issues and challenges:

Improved use of office space - The offices at Western Road have been vacated on time
in mid July as part of the Accommodation Plan. The next phase will include the
implementation of SMART working in River Park House to increase the capacity and use
of this building.

CO2 reduction — Many projects are being actioned to improve the Council’'s CO2 footprint
including:-

e Completion of new gas fired boilers and upgrades to heating controls in all high
consumption sites; in part funded through Sustainable Investment Funding (SIF).
e Full installation of double glazing, at Broadwater Lodge Residential Home.

The programme continues with emphasis on using SIF funding to make further progress
on improving efficiencies. From a baseline in 2006/07 the Council overall, has achieved a
6.47% reduction in CO2 emissions by the end of 2009/10 ahead of the target of 5.5%. It is
expected that the target of 10% will be achieved in 2010/11 .



Page 45

Capital Income — We are seeking opportunities to accelerate the property disposals
programme. The property market now shows signs of long-term stability and growth so we
are soft market testing this improving situation to ensure we prepare for interest shown by
developers in the future.

Hornsey Town Hall — following the granting of planning permission, maintaining the
momentum and bringing this project to fruition.

Revenue Income — Increasing revenue income by focusing in particular on the
commercial portfolio performance. While the recession appears to be receding, in the
short-term there continues to be a significant loss of tenants in the commercial portfolio, so
reducing the revenue.

CUSTOMER SERVICES

The Customer Service business unit comprises of 4 face to face Customer Service
Centres (CSC) North Tottenham, South Tottenham, Hornsey and Wood Green and one
Call Centre located in Alex House. Customer Services provides over 20 services including,
Benefits, Local taxation, Parking and Housing services to the residents and visitors to the
Borough. The service takes in excess of 50,000 calls and receives 13,500 face to face
contacts per month.

Key events, issues and challenges:

Performance 2010/11 - the Contact Centre has seen a marked improvement with the
introduction of Shift Track for planning workforce deployment according to demand,
recruitment of a resource planner and implementation of IVR (Interactive Voice response).
Staff productivity has increased from 60% in January 2010 to 85% in June 2010. Overall
service levels have improved by 15%, with year to date figures of 56% of calls answered
within 30 seconds. The CSCs are meeting service levels of 70 % within 15 minutes.
Actions to improve performance are in place and include; weekly performance reviews
held with all staff, revised shift patterns, and an interim “IVR” system.

IT

The service provides technical support and strategic direction for the Council’s IT
infrastructure.

Key events, issues and challenges

IT Strategy 2010-13 - was approved by Cabinet on 13" July and sets out a clear vision for
the IT activity that needs to be undertaken to deliver the strategic projects which address
our current business priorities and the renewal of our IT infrastructure. The delivery of this
strategy will be a key enabler in the modernisation of services to residents, improving the
customer experience and supporting the realisation of the efficiency savings required in
future years.




Page 46

Government Connects Secure Extranet (GCSx) — successfully passed key central
government audit in July to enable accreditation for Haringey to continued to use the
secure network for sharing sensitive data between central government, local government
and public sector agencies. This is currently being used by Benefits and Local Taxation to
receive sensitive benefits data from DWP and other Business Units are looking to make
use of our compliance (e.g. for connection to NHS systems).

People & OD Summary - Stuart Young, Asst. Chief Exec (POD)

HR have been working on measures to help identify and reduce spend within Directorates
since May. Outlined below is level of progress in these areas.

Recruitment controls

A recruitment freeze has been introduced to help reduce expenditure on staff salaries. A
post may be advertised internally for council staff or redeployees but external adverts have
only been released for extremely needed and difficult to recruit to posts, e.g. social
workers, lawyers.

This has reduced recruitment advertising levels from a level of approx 310 recruitment
advertisements per year to a current predicted level of 120 advertisements for this year.

Progress on discretionary spend

An exercise was undertaken jointly with finance to highlight to managers the level of
discretionary expenditure on paybill items such as honoraria payments and overtime, with
a view to reducing this.

This has proven successful with a reduction in overtime expenditure per month from £510k
per month in April to £470k per month in July. The level of honoraria payments has also
reduced from £55k per month in April to £48k per month in July.

Consultants
The use of consultants & interim managers is monitored and a review has been underway

since June to reduce the use of consultants. Outlined below is a summary of the current
and predicted list of consultants at the end of September.

Consultant groupings Countat | Count at Predicted count
June end July atend
2010 2010 September
based on known
end dates
School Improvement Partners — 15 15 15
Grant funded
Building Schools for the Future — | 13 13 9
Capital funded




Page 47

Other consultants — Grant/ Capital | 14 grant | 14 grant 8 grant
funded 5 capital | 5 capital 4 capital
Other consultants — Revenue 35 31 15
funded

TOTAL 82 78 55
Agency staff

A review of agency staff numbers and the rates of hire is underway. As a result of this
exercise the number of agency staff has reduced from 657 full time equivalent in April to

582 FTE in July which has reduced the cost by approx £63k per month.

A review of supplier margins and pay rates has been undertaken with new rates being
introduced from 1 September. It is anticipated that this will reduce expenditure by over

£1m per year based on current usage rates.




Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Overview and Scrutiny On 6 September 2010

Report Title. Haringey Procurement Strategy 2010-2013

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : Q).\M LEAN FRradce. OFF\CJZR
\/\ (3 AVSIST 20\

Contact Officer :Michael Wood

Head of Procurement
Tel 020-8489-2120

E-mail Michael.wood@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To enable the overview and Scrutiny Committee the opportunity to review the
Procurement Strategy 2010-2013 before it is considered by Cabinet on the 14"
September 2010

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Our procurement team have been recognized as leaders in their field within local
government and have been key to delivering value for money for the residents of
our borough.

2.2 The new procurement strategy is designed to take this to the next level and will be
itical i g value but identify the required savings needed to
protect the residents of our borough as much as possible from the savage cuts




Page 50

2.3

2.4

being demanded by the Coalition government. These include moves towards
shared services and commissioning

It is critical that in our procurement strategy we ensure we act in both an
economically and socially responsible way and this means we need to be as far as
possible responsible for our supply chain - and to that end | am proud that we are
seeking to support the London Living Wage in this strategy. | am also happy to see
us provide the ample room for smaller enterprises, inside and outside the borough
to compete for business

In summary | recommend this strategy as a financially sound and socially
responsible approach to our procurement.

3.1

Links with Council Plan priorities and other strategies

As Procurement relates to all services the Strategy has links with all of the Council
priorities. It is particularly relevant to:

Delivering high‘ duality, efficient servicés through an emphasis on achieving
cashable procurement efficiencies that can support the Council’s Medium Term
Financial Strategy

A greener Haringey with sustainable and responsible procurement
Driving change, improving quality through Efficient and Effective Procurement

A thriving Haringey through Supplier Supportive Procurement and supporting local
regeneration

Recommendations
To make comments on the strategy for consideration by cabinet

5.2.

Reason for recommendation(s)

. The previous strategy has now been implemented. A new strategy is required to

build on the achievements of the previous strategy and set out the direction of
travel for the next three years.

The strategy will give a clear indication of the Councils commitment to deliver
significant procurement efficiencies over the next three years in support of the
medium term financial strategy and to support a sustainable mixed economy of
providers, whilst supporting the local economy

Other options considered

_ To continue with the 2006-2009 strategy. This strategy has now been implemented

and the direction of travel for Procurement has to be realigned to reflect current
priorities and build on our achievements to ensure that we continue to meet the
needs of the Council and the residents while giving a clear message to residents,

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 51

local business, and external bodies as to how Procurement can support the
delivery of the Haringey Sustainable Community strategy.

Summary

-1. Procurement Strategy for 2010-2013.

The Haringey Procurement Strategy sets out a vision for excellence in procurement
and how Haringey Procurement will support the delivery of Council priorities,
including the requirement to deliver significant and sustainable cost reductions in
support of the Medium Term Financial Strategy. The document outlines what has
been achieved against the 2006-2009 Procurement strategy and identifies key
themes and actions for Procurement from 2010-2013 to support Haringey’s
priorities as set out in the Sustainable Community Strategy. This strategy covers all
procurement activities across the Council.

Part 1 &2
Introduction and Overview and Procurement Vision

This sets out the framework in which the Procurement Strategy will pursue
excellence and value for money and it sets out the procurement vision for 2010-13.

Part 3

The Procurement Journey

This gives the key milestones in the setting up and development of the Corporate
Procurement Unit,

Part 4

Where are we now

This sets out where Procurement is in terms of supporting the key priorities of the
Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP), Haringey Council and Central Government.

Part 5
Key outcomes for 2010-2013 Procurement Strategy
There are four key overarching outcomes that this strategy will seek to deliver:

Efficient and effective procurement.
Sustainable and responsible procurement.
Supplier-supportive procurement.
Procurement Supporting local Regeneration

BN o

Within these key outcomes a number of key objectives have been identified.

Outcome 1: Efficient and effective procurement

What this means: This is about delivering Value for Money and sustainable cost
reduction through having the most efficient process in place, the most effective
Category management sourcing plans and the skills to deliver.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 52

Key objectives:

To develop category management and sourcing strategies across the
Council to strengthen our “One Council” approach to procurement

To deliver significant procurement efficiencies in support of the Council’s
medium term financial plan through the adoption of a strategic sourcing
approach and the development of Category management plans.

To increase the use of electronic procurement tools and processes

To develop staff procurement skills, knowledge and understanding.

To lead and manage Procurement for the North London Strategic Alliance
(comprised of 8 boroughs) and develop and implement opportunities for
collaboration and joint-working.

To support the development of the Council’s strategic commissioning
framework.

To further develop the robustness of procurement related management
information and business insight.

To support the Council’'s 2012 IT Procurement strategy.

To consolidate and streamline procurement processes and activities to
ensure consistent levels of support to front line services and the generation
of efficiencies across the Council.

Outcome 2: Sustainable and Responsible Procurement

What this means: The Council has a duty to use its spending power to support
society, both locally and in the wider world. It is also about administering public
funds in a responsible, robust and transparent way.

Key objectives:

To implement the Council’s Sustainable Procurement Action Plan.

Achieve Level 4 of the Sustainable Procurement Task Force Flexible
Framework

To increase the procurement of sustainable goods, works and services
where economically viable.

To ensure that Equality and Social Responsibility is integrated and promoted
in the procurement process and supply chains.

To support the achievement of the Council’s equalities priorities as set in the
Council’s Equality Scheme 2010-2013 and to support achievement on the
Equality Framework for Local Government.

To embed life cycle cost analysis for procurement projects when
appropriate.

To comply with standards of Ethics and Probity

To develop procurement models and new markets to meet the

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 53

personalisation agenda

o Ensure compliance with Public Contract Regulations and Financial
Regulations; plus the raft of extensive and complex Regulations and
Standards as they apply to specific supplies, works and services.

Outcome 3: Supplier-Supportive procurement

What this means: Managing suppliers, market development, communicating with

small businesses and the Voluntary and Community Sector.

Key objectives:

*  To communicate to the market in a clear and timely manner

*  Tofurther reduce barriers to smaller businesses aiming to sell to the Council,
if appropriate.

o To maintain the Council’s supplier web pages and regularly update the
publicised contracts register.

. To have in place transparent procurement processes

. To put in place a standardised electronic- pre qualification tool

o To put in place a supplier engagement plan.

Outcome 4: Procurement supporting local Regeneration

What this means

Identifying opportunities within the procurement process to support the Local
economy.

Key objectives

To put in place a voluntary supplier charter to cover -2
Local employment,

Local suppliers in the supply chain

Carbon reduction

Fair trade.

Equalities and Diversity

Sustainable Procurement

Part Six
Core Principles
Sets out the Core Principles underpinning all Council Procurement and Strategies

Value for Money

Ethics

Procurement rules
Sustainable Procurement
Equalities and Diversity
Economic Development

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 54

Part Seven
How Will We Get There?

This section outlines how we will build on what has been achieved to ensure that

we are able to meet out key objectives over the next 3 years

A number of key policies need to be developed or further embedded into
Haringey’s Procurement to enable the desired outcomes. These are set out
below.

e  Competencies and Training

e Improving Process Efficiency

e  Category Management

. Increasing Sustainability Requirements

e  Partnerships and Collaboration

. Capital Ambition - supporting objectives

e  Strategic Commissioning Approach

Part Eight

Haringey’s Approach to Commissioning

This sets out Haringey’s strategic approach to commissioning and how
procurement tools and techniques will underpin this approach.

Part Nine

Who Will Do What
This identifies the stakeholders to the Procurement Strategy and their roles and
responsibilities in delivering the Procurement Strategy.
Monitoring of the strategy

This strategy will be delivered through individual business units in their business
plans. Progress against the strategy and Category Sourcing Plans will be will be
monitored centrally and progress will be reported through the business planning
review framework.

The strategy will be a live document that may be updated to ensure that it can
meet the challenges of the next three years and beyond and that it can support
the setting up of a commissioning based approach to service delivery.

Appendices

The appendices provide further detail of performance against the 2006-2009
strategy, a summary of the current procurement efficiency programme and an
action plan for rolling forward the efficiency programme sets out the key actions
we will undertake to deliver the strategy and associated timescales.

Chief Financial Officer Comments

_ 2013 and confirms that currently it is planned for the strategy to be delivered
within existing financial resources.

Report Template: Formal Bodies

The Chief Financial Officer notes the contents of the Procurement Strategy 2010




Page 55

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

The strategy sets out the overall direction of travel for the authority and the need
to align the Procurement Strategy with the Council’s wider efficiency agenda
through the delivery of significant efficiencies in support of the Council’s Medium
Term Financial Strategy. The scope for efficiencies in Haringey will need to be
assessed and validated in the light of the specific circumstances and
opportunities open to this Council and this will be done through the development
of detailed category plans as part of outcome 1 ‘Efficient and effective
procurement’ using the tools set out in appendix 2.

Appendix 2 also highlights procurement saving projects already under way across
the Council which are expected to generate efficiencies in the form of cashable
savings. The figures are for indicative purposes. These projects are council wide
projects in support of the wider efficiency agenda that is being managed through
a single financial process. These projects are a mixture of new and existing
projects and are under-pinned by service business plans and category sourcing
strategies. Further efficiency projects will be identified as the Strategy moves
forward.

As the detailed efficiency plans emerge from the category management work they
will need to be assessed for financial implications and incorporated in the Medium
Term Financial Plan.

Savings from procurement need to be a key part of the medium term financial
plan.

Head of Legal Services Comments

The Head of Legal Services has reviewed the report and notes it contents and
advises that there are no specific legal issues arising at this stage. However
procurements that flow from the strategy will need to comply with all legislative
requirements and the Council’'s Contract Standing Orders.

10.
10.1.

10.2.

Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

An equalities Impact assessment has been undertaken on the Procurement
strategy 2010- 2013 and the outcomes have been used to inform the
development of the Procurement strategy.

The Compact toolkit was used on the Procurement strategy to ensure that it
was Compact compliant.

11.
11.1.

Consultation

The Procurement Strategy has been developed with input from external
suppliers, and internal Management teams.

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 56

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1. There are no implications for Corporate Procurements Budget from this
Procurement Strategy.

13.  Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
13.1. Appendix A - Haringey Procurement Strategy 2010 -2013

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
14.1. Background Documents - Haringey Procurement Strategy 2006-2009

Report Template: Formal Bodies




, Page 57
Appendix A

/ Haringey Council \

Procurement Strategy 2010-2013

i




Page 58

Appendix A




Page 59

Appendix A
[[ __CONTENTS 1]
1. Introduction and OVEIVIEW............cvuuumeveeeeeeeoeeeeeeoeeeooeooooooooo 5
2. Procurement VISIon...............coocveeeomeeovoeeoeeoeeoeeeeeee oo 6
3. The Procurement JOUMEY ...........coceuuvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeooeoooooooooooooo 9
4. WHere are We NOW? ............oouieeeeerneeeeeeeeeeeeoseeeee oo 10
LOCI CONEEXE......ooie et 10
Haringey Sustainable Community SHALEGY oo, 10
Haringey CounCil PIAN..................ocvuureeeereeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 10
StrategiC FrameWOrK....u..u.vveeeceeeeereeessne oo 10
REGIONAI CONLEXE ..ot 10
Central Purchasing Bodies (CPBS) .....v..uuvveeeeeeoreeeeeeeeseesoeoeooeooooooooeooooooe 11
London Contracts and Supplies Group (LCSG) ..ot 11
NatIONAl CONEEXE .....ouuiveiieerieeeoeceeeee e 11
Comprehensive Spending Review (COR) e 11
ROOLS REVIEW ......ooeet ettt 11
GIOVEI REDOM........oveeetiseeeeeeteeeee oo 12
5. Key outcomes for 2010-2013 Procurement Strategy ..oeueeeeeeceeeeeeeeeee 14
Procurement ODJECHIVES ..............cvvueeeeeereeeeeeeeeeee oo 14
QOutcome 1: Efficient and effective Procurement.........ccceeveeeeeiiieeeeeee e 14
Outcome 2: Sustainable and responsible procuremMent ..........ooveeeveveevoeeoo 14
Outcome 3: Supplier-supportive procurement...........o.ovoeoeeoooooooooooo 15
Outcome 4: Procurement supporting local Regeneration..........ooeveeeeeeeooo 15
6. COre PrINCIPIES. ...cvvovoeveoeeeeeeeiieeeseeeeeeeeeeeee oo 16
ValU fOr MONBY ... 16
EthICS @nd ProDItY .......cveeeeeeeeeeeeeteeee oo 16
Procurement RUIES ..............ovv.eceeeeeeesnnneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 16
Sustainable Procurement................c.oeemveveeeroooeovoooomoeooooo 16
EQUAIItIES & DIVEISItY......o.cuuuuereeeeeecereeesseeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeoe oo 17
ECONOMIC DEVEIOPMENt .......veeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeoe oo 17
7. How Will We Get There?............cooceuemeveemeoeecoeeeeoeoeeeoooooooooo 18
Competencies and Training.............oooeeeeeveveeeeooeeeeeeeeoooooeooooooooo 18
Improving Process Efficiency...........ooveveeoeevveeooecorcoooooooooooo 18
Category Management ..................ooovomemvveeeeooeoooeeeoecooooooooo 18
Increasing Sustainability Requirements................oooeero 18

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 3



Appendix A

Partnerships and Collaboration ... 18
Capital Ambition Supporting ODJECHIVES ..ot 19
Strategic CommMISSIONING APPrOACK ...t 20
8. Haringey’s approach to COMMISSIONING ....oovreiinniinins e 21
Procurement Options APPIraiSal.......oeceerirreimimmmninini s 21
9. WhHO Will DO WHAL...eiiiueeeeieeiiee et e s et 23
Corporate Procurement Will: ..o 24
BUSINESS UNIES WillZ crveeeeiieeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeesenass s e sses s b s s sttt 24
CONract ManAgErs Wil c.c.eucecieinieese et 24
SUPPHETS Willieucueaeeaesriteunaesese st 24
Category Managers Willl ... e 25
COMMISSIONETS WIll: +uvesiereeeeireeeiseeseeastessrasen e s a e a e st 25
COUNGCIl OFfICEIS WIlLL c.neveeiteeeieeeeeerseeeeiresssaeses s s s s s e e 25
MONItOring Of the SErAtEGY ...oureermerrrerieirisisn e 25
(070 8 1 01112 (1T s POV PP P PP LT T LR 25
Appendix 1 - Review of performance 2006-2009 .......cc.oovirinmssssmissennes 26
EMDracing €-ProOCUrEMENT ....couecirirers et e 26
Improving Market Knowledge through Category Management .......ocevenenniinnnens 26
The Strategic COMMISSIONING Programime .......c.coeesrnemissssssss s 27
Decent HOMES PrOGraMIME .....ccciereeerirenssssessresesaasss st s 27
Building Schools for the Future (BSF) ... 27
Construction Contractors (excluding Decent Homes and BSF)oieiieeeee e 28
Health aNd SOCIAI CAIE ....ccevueeeeerereeeerceseessree e s s st 28
PASSENGET TrANSPON ... vieieesesetesesrs i e 28
AL e 2SS PP SR 28
UIDAN ENVIFOMIMIENT . vttteeeeeeiureresesaesesreerrneeessnssss s e se s s e s s a s s aa s e st 29
Care — SUPPOTtING PEOPIE......cururuereriererrisi s s 29
Other Procurement ProjECES ..ooeeeriiiiiirieeriessie st 29
LESSONS LEAIMNT «vveeeeeueeieeeeeeameeesae e eaessabar e e s aa e e e e b Er e s e r s e e s e e e s s e 29
AWATTAS SUCCESS . eveeeneeeesensersesssessasseesaassesaasteaasaessaasesaassbssai b e e T e o b E e e e e ar s st s et 30
SUSTAINADIIY ..o veveeereeeeeereeescrre et 30
Appendix 2 - Efficiency Programme 2010-2013 ... 32
Appendix 3 - Action Plan for Efficiency Programime.......ccov e 35

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 4



Appendix A Page 61

1. Introduction and Overview

The Procurement Strategy provides the strategic framework within which the Council
will pursue procurement excellence and value for money. It expresses:

* The development of areas underpinning procurement activity within the
Council

» The authority’s mid to long term approach to procurement

» Key actions for delivering the procurement strategy

* Measures for monitoring performance agamst the deliverables in this
and associated strategies

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 5



Appendix A Page 62

2. Procurement Vision

To contribute to the attainment of key Council priorities and underpin the delivery of
efficient, responsive and value for money services to Haringey’s diverse community
through procurement excellence.

Excellence in procurement contributes to the excellence of Haringey Council as a
whole. It supports the optimum delivery of all Haringey’s frontline services and its
corporate infrastructure. It achieves the best possible value for money, the most
appropriate approach to sustainability, a coherent approach to local area investment
and a basis for greater transparency and control of public expenditure. It recognises
the diversity of the borough and plays a strategic role in promoting equality of
opportunity in terms of both access to services and to participation in the
procurement process, which is a key priority of the Council.

Excellence in procurement means procurement that is robust, protecting the
organisation and keeping it compliant, while enabling the most effective resourcing
of Council delivery. It removes duplication and waste. It enables Council business
managers and staff to gain the maximum value from their budgets and
commissioned contracts and provides a basis for sustainable cost reduction. [t
creates better visibility and transparency of Council spending, and strengthens
strategic and operational management. It makes the most of market opportunities
and positive changes in the wider economic and political environment. It provides
local businesses and third sector organisations the opportunity to bid for Council
contracts or participate in supply chains. It allows the Council match the needs and
expectations of residents and service users with the budgetary, policy and
contractual commitments we must work within.

1. Through this vision, Haringey Council will:

e Achieve the best possible value for money (taking account of price and quality)
that provides service users and residents with the services and facilities they
need.

e Achieve greater impact from the money it spends, and which its partners spend,
across the borough and surrounding sub-region.

Safeguard the natural environment and minimise any adverse effects.

e Demonstrate its excellence as a high performing, well managed and respected
local authority.

¢ Open up the Council’s supply chain so that all who may wish to tender for
contracts have the opportunity to do so.

e Create opportunities in the local economy for Haringey’s businesses
Actively promote opportunities for community-based social enterprises to
effectively participate in bidding for contracts.

¢ To use the Council’s purchasing power to ensure that organisations that are
contracted to provide services, works or goods to local people have due regard
to diversity and equality issues in their policies and practices.

In the current challenging economic climate with the prospect of significant
reductions in the Council’s grant funding from 2011/12 onwards Haringey
Procurement will have a particularly important role to play in driving out cashable

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 6




, Page 63

Appendix A

efficiencies and enabling the delivery of sustainable cost reduction. Alignment of the

strategy to the Council’s overall Efficiency Programme will be a key focal point for

the next three years. The strategy will contribute to the Council’s efficiency agenda
by:

* Facilitating a joined up corporately driven organisation where corporate priorities
and co-ordinated working on commissioning and procurement issues will operate
right through the Council

* Strategic sourcing of supplies, works and services in partnership with
commissioners to foster innovation and collaboration in response to changing
business needs and the requirement to achieve significant and sustainable cost
reduction in the light of the Council’s reduced funding base.

* Proactive sourcing plans that allow the development of robust supplier
engagement and supplier relationship management and well-defined
specifications for tenders

* Participating in public sector consortia and collaborative procurement through
which supplies can be aggregated and shared services adopted to achieve
economies of scale.

e Providing an overarching framework for procurement activity and ensuring high
levels of control and compliance through the development of procurement
procedures, contracting regulation and guidance

* Development of spend analysis, management information and commercial insight
to identify opportunities for driving out efficiencies and manage contractor
performance, compliance and benefits delivery on an ongoing basis.

* Development of electronic procurement tools which enable resource to be
directed to strategic work rather than transactional activities and lower the overal|
cost and increase the speed of procurement

» Consolidating procurement processes and activities to enable a consistent cost-
effective level of support to all front line services and maximise efficiency gains.

facilities that align
resident
requirements with

ﬂ Maintains * Opportunities to
downward secure Council
pressure on contracts
Coungil Tax « Greater

* Services and participation in

Council supply
chains

* More regular

contractual value * Haringey opportunity to
« Better value public 4 business, tender
\ services - voluntary & J
Haringey community
residents sectors

Excellencein
. Procurement and Council

services |
( T Council Wider area B S A SR
+ Greater impact 3 /
from Council \ performance benefit * Environmentally
resources B © sustainable local
» Achieve more for development
less . | * Best prgcﬁce and
+ Increased Council X a e;?gg;:g‘:g
responsiveness e M T
and strategic
management » Collaboration
enables further
' ggrcfzygr:nc;\éeran 1 savings and valucj

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 7



Page 64

Appendix A

2. Towards the vision

Achieving the vision of procurement excellence involves a medium to long term
strategy to create a more corporate and integrated approach to commissioning and
procurement and to develop greater procurement capability within the organisation.
It is a Council wide strategy that results in more effective strategic management of
Haringey’s procurement by:

Further centralisation of procurement and category management

Increased control over purchasing decisions and approvals

More centralised commercial management of contracts but with relationship
management remaining within service departments

Business process improvements through technology

Improved efficiency and lower costs of the procurement process

Minimising and managing risks inherent in our supply chains

Providing greater transparency and compliance

Being innovative and responsive 1o changing priorities, business needs and
market conditions.

o %
. / Strategic %
& management C.
< D
\\Q’ w
S NS
s Innovation and Y
£ ,f Collaboration Y
-
Business change and %
responsiveness “ 99'
K“x %L/.
Policy and People development b ?%,
A
System and Process development ‘a%

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 8



Appendix A

Page 65

3. The Procurement Journey

!Ybar
i

Event

2006

2006-9 Procurement Strategy published

Construction Procurement Team merged into Corporate
Procurement Unit (CPU) to bring together Supplies, Works and
Services

Implementation of the ‘Constructing Excellence' methodology and
strategy.

2007

Accounts Payable merged into CPU to complete the procurement _I
“end to end” process”

SAP SRM module implemented for purchase ordering

2008

Introduction of Category Management that dispensed with “silo”
procurement (organised along the lines of Council departments)
but instead introduced a joined up  “One Council” approach to

external markets

Introduction of flexible commercial framework agreements across
the Council that enable the pre-selection of suppliers in readiness
for quickly “calling-off” contracts, as and when required.

Sustainable Procurement Strategy and Policy published that
explains the Council’s approach towards protecting the natural
environment through our contracts and supply chains, *}

-

A Guide for Ensuring Equality in Procurement published

Equality in Procurement Training Modules published

2009

Major “meet the buyer” day held in Haringey for local businesses

Contracts register published online on the Council’s website for
the benefit of existing and potential suppliers and highlighting
those that are due to expire within the next 18 months

Winners of the:

GO Awards for Best Procurement Innovation (with regards to
management of Pan London energy procurement).

Government Business Awards for sound business judgement and |
operational expertise in the sustainable management of utilities. J

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 9




Page 66

Appendix A

4. Where are we now?

The recent global economic crisis and its
adverse impact on UK public finance
means that there is an urgency to
accelerate the delivery of cashable
savings and efficiency gains from third
party expenditure. 2010/11 is likely to be
the first of many challenging years for
public finance and local government
settlement and procurement expenditure
will be a major area where savings will
need to be delivered. Haringey will work
with its Key strategic partners to support
the delivery of these efficiencies

Haringey Sustainable Community
. Strategy

The Sustainable Community Strategy,
adopted in June 2007, draws on the
aspirations of residents, businesses, the
community and voluntary sectors to
address the biggest challenges and
opportunities facing us over the next ten
years. The strategy sets out the following
vision and desired outcomes:

Vision: “A place for diverse communities
that people are proud to belong to”

QOutcomes:
s People at the heart of change.

¢ An environmentally sustainable
future.

e Economic vitality and prosperity
shared by all.

e Be safer for all.

e Healthier people with a better
quality of life.

¢ Be people and customer focused.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 10

Haringey Council Plan

The Council Plan reflects the Council’s
contribution to delivering the Sustainable
Community Strategy through the
priorities of:
« Making Haringey one of London’s
greenest boroughs.

e Creating a Better Haringey:
cleaner, greener and safer.

« Encouraging lifetime well-being at
home, work, play and learning

o Promoting independent living
while supporting adults and
children when needed

e Delivering excellent, customer
focused, cost efficient services

The Procurement Strategy is aligned with
the strategic aims and objectives set out
in the Community Strategy and Council
Plan and with the other corporate and
service unit strategies, plans and
procedures forming part of the Council’s
strategic framework.

Strategic Framework

The Council’s Procurement strategy is
aligned with the strategic aims and
objectives set out in the Community
Strategy and Council Plan and with the
other corporate and service unit
strategies, plans and procedures forming
part of the Council’s strategic framework
(see the diagram on page 13).

The Governments Regional Improvement
and Efficiency Partnerships (RIEPs)
programme was launched in 2008, to
support Councils and local partners in



Page 67

Appendix A

taking a stronger lead on performance
and improvement. In London, this
programme is led by Capital Ambition
and provides opportunities for Haringey
to collaborate with other Councils across
London to drive the improvement
agenda.

Haringey continues to lead on a London
wide energy procurement and energy
management project that in 2009, saved
London authorities £16.7m on the cost of
energy plus additional savings on billing
administration processes by
implementing a range of initiatives.

.......

| Central Purchasing Bodies (CPBs)

..........

....... .

There are five regionally based local
government purchasing consortia across
England ranging from the North East to
the South West, plus other purchasing
bodies within central government, the
NHS and Universities. Haringey Council
continues to make best use of suitable
contracts through these arrangements
where they offer economies of scale and
meet our local needs.

...... .

London Contracts and Supplies
: Group (LCSG)

The LCSG includes all 32 London
boroughs plus other London based
public bodies. The Group’s executive
collates and feed up to Capital Ambition
the views of London procurement
professionals to inform and support RIEP
and Government procurement initiatives
and work with Capital Ambition on
delivering their efficiency agenda. The
LCSG are also a collaborative
Procurement hub for the delivery of
contracts for standard suppliers and
services.

Haringey is a member of the LCSG and

also hold a place on the Executive.
Haringey procures stationery, IT

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 11

supplies, furniture and rock salt etc from
LCSG contracts and have let a Pan
London contract for Temporary staff on
behalf of the LCSG.

The UK Government has laid out
priorities and targets that affect
procurement to ensure the public sector
delivers savings and efficiencies.

Comprehensive Spending Review
. (CSR)

The CSR requires local government to
better deliver high quality public services,
promote sustainable economic
development, and empower individuals
and communities. This covers VFM and
shows how Procurement contributes to
the efficiency agenda CSR specifically
calls for smarter procurement as one of
the ways to deliver value for money. The
Comprehensive Spending Review
increases the pressure on public services
to achieve more from the resources
available.

Haringey procurement will support
meeting CSR targets and efficiency
agenda by progressing category
management, aggregating our spending
(such as through collaboration and
procuring on behalf of the HSP) and by
undertaking robust options appraisals to
ensure value for money. Central
Purchasing Bodies (CPB) e.g. Buying
Solutions and each of the public sector
regional buying consortia are monitored
by Haringey for best value contracts and
where they meet our needs; we shall
access those contracts.

...........................................................................................................................

This was a review of arrangements for
efficiencies from smarter procurement in



Page 68

Appendix A

local government. And focus on 6
strands

e Leadership

e A new deal for delivering
procurement support

e Funding and activity rebalanced
more to where it is most needed

e Stronger flows of information

e Good practise checklist to
challenge ineffective practices

e Actions for non government
organisations to consider

There are 26 recommendations in the
report and most of the recommendations
are national or regional and focus on
collaboration with the RIEP being a
conduit for improvement

Haringey and the LSCG will continue to
work with the RIEP to ensure Haringey’s
procurement processes are efficient.

Haringey already have category
management in place giving good
management information, making use of
collaborative procurement hubs for
routine procurement requirements and
have an easy to understand guide to
procurement.

Glover Report

This report looks at how to break down
barriers to SME’s winning work from the
public sector and to maximise the input
of SME’s in the procurement process to
deliver value for money and addresses
concerns in regard to

e Making opportunities as open and
transparent as possible

¢ Making the procurement process
equitable and as simple as
possible

e Managing procurement
strategically to encourage

o Innovation

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 12

o Procurer capability
Ensuring a fair deal for
SME’s that participate in
the supply chain

Haringey run a nationally recognised
trade local project which has up skilled
local suppliers and resulted in them
winning work both from Haringey and
other organisations.

Haringey website has a suite of
workbooks which support SME’s in
bidding for Council Contracts.

This procurement strategy has been
assessed using the Compact toolkit and
is Compact Compliant



‘ Page 69
Appendix A

ZO0—4H>»-rcuwzo00

Community

Strategy
Shared objectives &
priorities for Haringey

Corporate Plan
Demonstrating effective,
efficient, and effective
services

Plans & Strategies
Statutory and Local documents which establish
how issues will be tackled

Service Plans
Focus and direction for services including priorities and
targets

MmMOZ>ZTVOTMITMT

F>Z2Im—zZz -

MOZ>U—-cCc o

Procurement Strategy

Financial Regulations
Corporate Standing Orders

Procurement Toolkit
& Pl’s

Procurement Knowledge
and Skills

Data

MOZ>TDOTNMIMT —ZmImoO>»=Zz>2

HZmEmMmO>»z>

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 13




Page 70

Appendix A

5. Key outcomes for 2010-2013 Procurement Strategy

Procurement outcomes and objectives
reflect the aspirations of the Council and
wider context of efficiency and best
practice.

The Procurement Strategy will continue
to ensure that the Council explores and
delivers efficiencies (cashable and non-
cashable) through the deployment of this
strategy and the embedding of a
category management approach to
procurement.

There are four key overarching outcomes
that this strategy will seek to deliver:

1. Efficient and effective procurement.

2. Sustainable and responsible
procurement.

3. Supplier-supportive procurement.

4. Procurement supporting local
regeneration

Within these principles a number of key
objectives have been identified.

Outcome 1:
Efficient and effective procurement

What this means: This is about delivering
savings and achieving Value for Money
through having the most efficient
process in place, the most effective
category management sourcing plans
and the skills to deliver them.

(See appendices 1 & 2)
Key objectives:

e To develop category management
and sourcing strategies across the
Council to strengthen our “One
Council” approach to
procurement.

o To deliver significant procurement
efficiencies in support of the

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 14

Council’s Medium Term Financial
Plan through the adoption of a
strategic sourcing approach and
the development of Category
Management Plans

e Develop and implement
opportunities for collaboration and
joint-working.

e To lead and manage the North
London Strategic Alliance
(comprised of 8 boroughs) and
develop and implement
opportunities for collaboration and
joint working.

e To support the development of
the Council’s strategic
commissioning framework.

e To increase the use of electronic
procurement tools and processes

e To develop procurement skills,
knowledge and understanding

e To further develop the robustness
of procurement related
management information and
business insight.

e To consolidate and streamline
procurement processes and
activities to ensure consistent
levels of support to front line
services.

e To support the Council’s 2012 1T
Procurement Strategy

Outcome 2: Sustainable and
responsible procurement

What this means: The Council has a duty
to use its spending power to support
Society, both locally and in the wider
world and within applicable regulatory
frameworks. It also must administer
public funds in a responsible, robust and
transparent way.

Key objectives:




Page 71

Appendix A

e To implement the Council’s
Sustainable Procurement Action
Plan.

e Achieve Level 4 of the Sustainable
Procurement Task Force Flexible
Framework.

e Toincrease the procurement of
sustainable goods, works and
services where economically
viable.

* To ensure that Equality and Social
Responsibility is integrated and
promoted in the procurement
process and supply chains.

» To support the achievement of the
Council’s equalities priorities as
set in the Council’s Equality
Scheme 2010-2013 and to
support achievement on the
Equality Framework for Local
Government.

* To embed life cycle cost analysis
for procurement projects when
appropriate.

* To comply with standards of
Ethics and Probity.

¢ To develop procurement models
and new markets to meet the
personalisation of Care agenda.

¢ Ensure compliance with Public
Contract Regulations and
Financial Regulations; plus the raft
of extensive and complex
Regulations and Standards as
they apply to specific supplies,
works and services.

Outcome 3: Supplier-supportive
procurement

What this means: Managing suppliers,
market development, communicating
with small businesses and the Voluntary
and Community Sector.

Key objectives:

¢ To communicate to the market in
a clear and timely manner.

Procurement Strategy GEMB Page 15

* To maintain the Council’s supplier
web pages and regularly update
the publicised contracts register.
To reduce barriers to smaller
business and Voluntary sector
organisations aiming to sell to the
Council, if appropriate.
* To have in place transparent
procurement processes
e To putin place a standardised
electronic- Pre-qualification tool
* To putin place a supplier
engagement plan.

Outcome 4: Procurement supporting
local Regeneration

What this means: Managing the
procurement process to support the
Local economy

Key objective:

e Toputinplace a voluntary
supplier charter to cover:-

e Local employment,

e Local suppliers in the supply chain
e Carbon reduction

e Fair trade.

e Equalities and Diversity

* Sustainable Procurement.



Page 72

Appendix A

6. Core Principles.

These core principles underpin
procurement decisions taken by Haringey
Council

Value for Money

Value for Money links economy
(minimising the cost of resources),
efficiency (how well inputs are
transformed to outputs in terms of
quantities and quality) and effectiveness
(how well the intended outcomes are
achieved).

In the context of procurement, this
means securing the best outcomes (e.9.
service quality and availability, energy
efficiency, environmentally sustainable
buildings etc) in the most efficient way
(e.g. speed, simplicity and automation of
process) on the most cost effective
basis.

. Procurement Rules

This includes compliance with the
Council’s Procurement Standing Orders,
Procurement Code of Practice, Financial
Regulations, and the Council’s “Standard
of Conduct and Ethics”.

In addition officers will comply with the
substance of the Professional Code of
Ethics of the Chartered Institute of
Purchasing and Supply.

The procurement of supplies, works and
services are undertaken in compliance
with Council’s Contract Procedure Rules,
Procurement Guide and Public Contract
Regulations.

. Sustainable Procurement

. Ethics and Probity

The Council is committed to fairness,
transparency and consistency in all its
procurement activities. Decisions will be
objective, transparent and auditable.
Elected Members and officers will
preserve the highest standards of
honesty, integrity, impartiality and
objectivity.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 16

Sustainable Procurement is a process
whereby organisations meet their needs
for goods, services, works and utilities in
a way that achieves value for money on a
whole life basis in terms of generating
benefits to not only to the procuring
organisation, but also society and the
economy, whilst minimising damage to
the environment.” Sustainable
Procurement Task Force definition 2006

Sustainable Procurement will be
addressed through key work areas:

The Council will identify spend categories
with high sustainability impacts and
markets conducive to innovation. Tools
and training will be created to support
delivery of sustainable options within
these categories.

The Council will support the social
principles of the London Living Wage and
will promote these principles and the
recommended hourly pay rate through




Page 73

Appendix A

our tendering and our contractual
relationships with our Direct Suppliers;
being conscious of the need to comply
with the Public Contract Regulations and
specifically with regards the need to treat
all suppliers equally and fairly, avoiding
any discrimination on the grounds of
nationality or locality.

Gap analysis of procurement practice
and sustainability requirements based on
the recommendations of the Sustainable
Procurement Task Force (SPTF) will
continue to be undertaken. By
implementing an action plan to close any
gaps, Haringey will create a procurement
infrastructure able to deliver sustainable
outcomes.

intent to discriminate, with particular
regard to race, gender, disability,
sexuality, age, religion and belief plus
employment issues

An Equality Impact Assessment has been
carried out on the Procurement Strategy
in line with the requirements of the
Equality Public Sector Duties relating to
race, gender and disability and in line
with the Council’s Equality Scheme
2010-2013.

Equalities training in respect of
procurement are part of the Councils
core training programme and are jointly
delivered by the procurement and
equalities teams.

. Equalities & Diversity

Safeguards will be built into relationships
with contractors and service providers to
énsure good practice as regards race,
gender, disability, sexuality and age
discrimination. The Council will seek to
remove obstacles to conducting
business with suppliers and will ensure
that there is an equal opportunity for all
suppliers who meet the stated Criteria, to
participate in bidding for contracts.

Diversity and equality will be taken into
account throughout the procurement
cycle from the identification of needs
through to the monitoring of supplier
performance and contract compliance.

Equality clauses have been built into
tender documents: The Council strives
to:

Encourage equality of opportunity for all
suppliers in compliance with the
Council’s Equality Scheme and its
associated Delivery Plan.

Eliminate any conditions, procedures
and behaviour that can lead to
discrimination even where there was no

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 17

. Economic Development

Economic development cuts across all
activities of the Council. Haringey’s
Economic Development Plan outlines
how the Council will deliver the social
and economic regeneration of the
borough.

The Community Strategy and Corporate
Plan state the Council’s commitment to
promoting a strong local economy.
Procurement contributes by actively
engaging local suppliers and the Council
is committed to hosting regular “Meet
the Buyer” events and other supplier
engagement opportunities.

The procurement process is actively
supporting employment opportunities for
Local People.

The Council is, however, under The
Treaty of Rome and Public Contract
Regulations, obliged to avoid
discrimination on the grounds of locality
or nationality. Contract opportunities will
continue to be advertised openly and
decisions to award will be made on merit
against clearly defined criteria.

et e e



—

Page 74

Appendix A

= How Will We Get There?

—_——

This section explains how the Council
will meet the objectives of this
Procurement Strategy. A number of key
policies need to be adopted or further
embedded into Haringey’s Procurement
to enable the desired outcomes. These
are set out below.

........

The Council will support officers in
receiving the training and development
they need to operate to the relevant
standards. The standards will include
adherence to procurement regulations
and best practice; policies on equalities,
ethics, probity and the Council’s
Constitution.

Improving Process Efficiency

Consolidate procurement activities and
continue to manage the “purchase to
pay” process to highlight any
opportunities for efficiency improvement
that can be achieved through automation
and “right first time” principles.

Category Management

All non-pay expenditure of approx
£500m is allocated to one of seventeen
market segments or categories. Each
category is managed by a nominated
senior manager responsible for delivery
of the category sourcing plan. The
sourcing plan is developed by reference
to detailed spend analysis and the
application of appropriate tools and
techniques e.g. market analysis and
management reports that provide
category and contract managers with
information that enables effective

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 18

A e

demand management, market and
supplier management.

Increasing Sustainability
Requirements

The Council will build upon the best
practice it has in place and recognised
by the Audit Commission in relation to
the sustainability requirements of
contracts — both general, such as
sustainable travel management, and
contract specific, such as ethical timber
sourcing and fair trade catering
provision.

Schools and Business Units will continue
to be financially supported through the
Sustainable Investment Fund and a
series of carbon reduction projects,
enabled through procurement (listed in
the Council’s Carbon Management Plan)
will be commissioned over the next five
years to help the Council reduce its
Carbon Footprint.

. Partnerships and Collaboration

Haringey’s Strategic Partnership will be
the key vehicle for the rollout of strategic
commissioning across the partner
organisations. Collaborative Procurement
will be an option to meet the
commissioning needs of Haringey
Strategic Partnership.

Collaboration involves relationships
between local authorities and other
organisations in the public, private
and/or voluntary sectors to improve the
effectiveness and efficiency in delivery of
a wide range of services. For example:

e Centralisation and standardisation
between authorities.



Page 75

Appendix A

» Sharing of expertise or cost
reduction.

e Providing direct support to
another organisation.

e Joint service delivery between
public bodies

» Commercial trading for the
profitable exploitation of assets,
skills or location to provide new
income for the benefit of the
initiating authority or authorities

* Commercial trading in partnership
with a private sector organisation.

Haringey will seek to procure across the
HSP to meet the commissioning
intentions of the Partnership to achieve
best value.

Haringey is leading the North London
Strategic Alliance to identify and develop
collaboration opportunities for the
commissioning and procuring of joint
services. Haringey Procurement team
will be working increasingly outside of
traditional organisation boundaries.

The Council is a longstanding member of
the London Contracts & Supplies Group,
which is working towards London wide
solutions to standardise tendering
procedures and processes and deliver
best value procurement solutions. The
Council also actively participates in
Capital Ambition, which was formed in
2008 from the former London Centre of
Excellence and London Connects and is
the London Regional Improvement and
Efficiency Partnership (RIEP). The
Council will continue to support the
London Procurement strategy objectives
set out below

Procurement projects for collaboration
will be identified through working closely
with our Commissioners and Capital
Ambition and would be supported by
evidence from spending analysis

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 19

covering the North London Strategic
Alliance.

Capital Ambition Supporting
: Objectives

..........................................................................................................................

* To make London procurement
outcome focused, in particular
how it organises itself to engage
with service delivery, local
suppliers, markets and major
contracting

* To ensure a coordinated and
planned approach to all major
high value / high risk contracting
exercises

* Toincrease the sphere of
commercial influence.

e To maintain and improve a shared
approach to information gathering,
market intelligence and
management reporting based on
properly defined needs analyses

* To encourage all sectors to
specialise on their core contract
and market strengths and devolve
non- core acquisitions to third
party organisations (e.g. other
sectors, consortia or the private
sector)

* To acknowledge the scarcity of
good commercially aware
procurement staff, and work
towards maximising their
utilisation

* To ensure that chief officers and
elected Members are fully briefed
on the opportunities presented
through collaborative procurement

e To exploit and further develop the
successful outcomes, tools and
services already delivered by
current collaborative work,
acknowledging that the best
model could be by transferring
work into another sector

R S



Page 76

Appendix A

e To work with other stakeholders,
particularly the London NHS,
London Universities Consortium,
London Contracts and Supplies
Group and the Office of
Government Commerce, to ensure
success and portability to other
parts of the UK

Commissioning of services for individual
groups and/or users has been a
longstanding element of local authorities
and health trusts. However, it is now
recognised across central and local
government that these bodies can deliver
improved outcomes for the local
community by working more closely
together to commission services. If
undertaken properly, strategic
commissioning can lead to greater
efficiency, quality, innovation and equity
of public service provision.

There will therefore be a number of
changes in the pattern of supply required
by People and Places and Strategic
Commissioning. Suppliers will either by
themselves or with other suppliers have
to develop approaches in 4 main areas.

¢ Outcome-based contracts:
success and payment will
increasingly be determined by
broad measures of wellbeing
(economic, social and
environmental) and will include a
strong element of customer
satisfaction.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 20

Collaboration between
suppliers:

This will be essential since few
suppliers by themselves are likely
to be able to deliver all aspects of
commissioning in a form that
meets local regeneration
objectives and wider community
aspirations.

Flexibility:

Over a period of time and
involving different groups or
areas, services will have to adapt
rapidly to meet changing citizen
demands and to the needs of
diverse groups within the locality.
This will challenge the ‘one size
fits all’ fixed output specification,
which is typical of much local
authority contracting and the
basis of most supplier business
delivery models;

Customer focus and
engagement: delivering ‘choice
and voice’ to service users
demands high levels of interaction
with customers by providers. This
needs to occur at all levels of an
organisation and will challenge
traditional ‘command and control’
organisational models across local
government.

In particular, both clients and
suppliers will need to empower
front line managers within clearly
set limits.

The purchasing and contracting
experience must also inform the
ongoing development of
commissioning.



Page 77

Appendix A

8. Haringey’s approach to commissioning

The Strategic Commissioning
Programme is intended to run between
2010/14. By March 2014 all LB Haringey
services will have reviewed and
evaluated their service model and
developed a commissioning strategy.
This commissioning strategy will need to
set out best practice for delivering or
procuring services on an on-going basis
and for ensuring that citizen choice
informs a continuous commissioning
cycle, including market development and
supporting personalised services where
appropriate.

We will collaborate with other public
agencies in London to realise tangible
benefits for our communities. It is often
the case that local government services
are defined by law and usually have
minimum standards and are therefore
universal, at least in like-authorities: it is
the means of delivery and the Jocal policy
which differs. We are extremely keen to
seek collaborative, mutually beneficial
partnerships and alliances with other
local authorities in order that we can
deliver better outcomes, reduce cost,
improve service and minimise duplication
whilst recognising Haringey’s needs.

Procurement Options Appraisal

When planning procurement projects,
options appraisals will be undertaken,
which will be informed by market
research and analysis. Procurement
decisions should allow flexibility in
developing alternative arrangements and
should always consider the full range of
options available. All options appraisals
will contain a risk assessment as part of
the process. Procurement decisions will
be made on a corporate basis, with
consultation with stakeholders including

Procurement Strateqy CEMB Page 21

suppliers and where it has an effect on
another areas this will be recognised and
the appropriate consultation undertaken
to ensure that, corporately Best Value is
achieved and that opportunities to
reduce costs are realised. The business
case will include an evaluation of the
principal options available to deliver the
change that is required and supporting
evidence. It will also indicate the contract
strategy selection (method of
procurement to be undertaken).

The Council will always consider working
in partnership or collaborating with
others as part of the options appraisal
process.

Joint Commissioning

The Council realises the benefits of joint
commissioning and has developed the
joint commissioning framework that will
support the commissioning of services
for the Haringey Strategic Partnership.
Procurement will support Commissioning
to ensure that commissioning intentions
are translated into efficient service
delivery models that provide value for
money services to the residents of
Haringey.

Mixed Economy

The Council is committed to the
promotion of a “mixed economy” of
service provision on the basis that this is
most likely to deliver best value for the
citizens of Haringey. This means
commissioning services from the public,
private, voluntary and community sectors
and will include where appropriate,
services from Council “in-house” teams.

Small Medium Enterprises (SME’s)
The Council is committed to working
with small, medium sized enterprises
(SME’s) and has developed a Small



Page 78

Appendix A

Business Community Forum to support
and assist small businesses. The
Council’s Economic Development Unit
provides advice and guidance to SME’s.

Voluntary Sector

The Council has signed a Compact with
the Voluntary and Community Sector in
Haringey that provides a framework for
developing closer strategic and
operational working arrangements, in an
open and accountable way and to
enhance collaboration. There is a
steering group made up of
representatives of the Haringey Strategic
Partnership and the Voluntary &
Community sector who meet quarterly to
develop the Compact. The Compact is a
living document that will be monitored
and reviewed annually.

Social Enterprises

There are robust and long lasting
relationships with partners to ensure
support is available for the development
of social enterprises within the borough
ensuring that support is available for
small community groups considering
trading and larger social enterprises who
wish to increase their business.

Contract Management

Contract management can be grouped
into three broad areas:

a) Service Delivery Management —
ensures that the service is being
delivered as agreed to the
required level of performance and
quality

b) Relationship Management -
keeps the relationship between
the parties open and constructive,
aiming to resolve any tensions and
identify problem early

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 22

c) Contract Administration -
handles the formal governance of
the contract, payments and
contract documentation.

When all aspects of contract
management are carried out effectively it
should produce

e Ongoing Value for Money and
sustainable cost reductions

e Risk management
e Contingency planning

e Service development and
continuous improvements



Page 79
Appendix A

9.  Who Will Do What

Procurement in Haringey is structured as illustrated below:

————

!
Sustainable i
Community I
Strategy & Policy i

Commissioning
Strategy

Cabinet
Procurement
Committee

Programme
Boards

..............................

j Procurement 7
Policy |

| Corporate
’ ‘Procurement Unit;
Works

Il Supplies

Services |

Category
Management

y
I
|

Contract
Managers

Purchasing
Officers f

Strategy and R

Building Schools _’
for the Future

Decent Homes

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 23



Appendix A

......

Lead the development,
implementation and monitoring
of the Procurement Strategy and
Policy.

Be the principle driver of the
efficiency programme.

Provide support to all of the
Council business units.

Be a focal point for sharing and
promoting good procurement
practice across the Council.

Support the Council’s priorities
through the implementation of a
voluntary charter for suppliers.

Develop the market through the
supplier engagement plan.

Ensure Equalities and
Sustainability are embedded in
the procurement process.

Establish and maintain
framework agreements and
contracts.

Commission all construction
works and construction related
consultants.

Procure authority-wide goods
and services.

Develop and deliver
procurement standards and
training for employees and
elected Members.

Continually monitor Council
expenditure to highlight areas for
potential savings and/or benefits
to the authority.

Maintain and develop the e-
procurement system and
processes.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 24

ess Units will:

Be responsible for procurement
activity in their respective areas.

Provide information on anticipated
future procurement activity (i.e.
the Procurement Plan).

Participate in procurement
exercises.

Utilise framework contracts for
supplies, services and works
administered by the Councll,
consortia, central government
(e.g. OGC) and other public
bodies where they offer efficiency
and Value for Money.

Ensure that all procurement
opportunities and contracts are
published consistently,
transparently and through a
common channel.

Contract Managers will:

Work closely with Category
Managers to maintain the
Category Sourcing Plans

Manage their contracts
appropriately to ensure
expectations and suppliers
performances are being met.

Ensure contracts are re-tendered
or de-commissioned in a timely
manner.

Suppliers will:

Be required to competitively quote
or tender for Council business.

Be invited to attend “Meet the
Buyer” events in order to keep up
to date with Council opportunities
and policies.

Be encouraged to access Council
procurement web pages to check



Page 81

Appendix A

contracts due to expire and sub
contracting opportunities.

» Ensure the delivery of the
Category Sourcing Plan to achieve
efficiencies, minimise risk and
deliver Value for Money to service
users.

.....................

In reviewing and evaluating services as
part of a strategic commissioning
approach, services will be defined as
they would be seen from a customer /
user perspective. Commissioners will
evaluate services in line with the
following model:

e Understand the market, the need
now and in the future

* Identify “best in class practice”
options

» Evaluate the current and future
service against Performance,
Efficiency and Perception

* Examine how the service
contributes to the corporate and
partnership’s priorities and the
sustainable development of
Haringey

monitored centrally and progress will be
reported through the business planning
review framework.

It is the responsibility of all officers to
work to the principles contained within
this Procurement Strategy and to comply
with the Councils Constitution and
Procurement rules and regulations.

..........................................................................................................................

This Strategy will be delivered through
individual business units in their business
plans. Progress against the Strategy and
Category Sourcing Plans will be

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 25

This strategy was developed by
reference to:

* Areview of past performance and
outcomes

» Key national and local drivers

* The results of the survey of
Council officers during December
2008- January 2009

* Atelephone survey of local
suppliers done in 2009.

e Consultation with Senior
Management Team and Chief
Executive

Also:
e Elected Members

e Procurement and Contract
Officers.



Page 82

Appendix A

Appendix 1 - Review of performance 2006-2009

This section describes the progress
made over the 2006-09 period and
during which time, a number of major
procurement projects have either been
successfully completed or are in
progress. These are set out below:

......... o

. Embracing e-procurement

The Council has successfully embraced
the challenge of e-procurement during
2006-09, introducing:

e A procurement system (SAP SRM)
through which purchase orders
and payments to suppliers are
managed.

e A centralised contract register
(SAP CMS) onto which all Council
contracts are now logged and
managed. Every contract is
assigned a risk factor (low,
medium or high) and managers
receive monthly reports on spend,
performance, volumes of
transactions and various alerts
e.g. contracts due to expire in18
months and contract performance
review dates.

e Use of e-Tendering to provide
potential bidders with an
electronic system by which to
submit their tenders thereby
saving process costs.

e Government Purchasing Cards
have also been introduced,
enabling Council officers to
purchase pre-approved goods or
services using a card similar to a
bank debit card. For low value or
ad hoc purchases, this is a cost
efficient method and is also very
convenient when providing
services to client groups or in the
case of emergency.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 26

Improving Market Knowledge
. through Category Management

e The Council has completed a
major exercise to establish
Category Management as a
technique to achieve best value
and improve market knowledge.
This has involved shifting from a
traditional departmental (silo) view
of spending to that of “One
Council” being presented to
external markets.

e Each Category (or market) is now
managed by a senior manager on
behalf of and across all internal
departments. This exercise
identified where multiple contracts
existed for the same product or
service and thus enabled
consolidation and efficiency.

« By aggregating demand through
category management it has been
possible to achieve better value
from suppliers and improve
contract management
arrangements.

e At the end of the 2009/10, the
Council spent circa £500m (which
includes construction) with over
8000 suppliers in 17 external
markets.

e Temporary Staff Agency Contract.

A single vendor neutral resource
centre contract has been
established through which all
temporary agency staff
requirements are processed
before being offered to a tiered
supply chain containing 180
recruitment agencies.

Approximately £20m p.a. is
processed through this



Page 83

Appendix A

arrangement. This contract has
led to approx £1m efficiency
savings p.a. including the
elimination of 48000 manual
invoices p.a. This model is an
example of best practice and is
referenced as such by the Office
of Government Commerce.

» Housing Repairs and Maintenance
Service

A competitive tendering process
was undertaken for the delivery of
repairs and maintenance services
to 16,000 Council tenant
properties.

A contract was awarded to the in-
house “Homes for Haringey”
team, on the basis that they
offered overall best value to the
Council and tenants.

The contract is worth £18m p.a.
The panel that evaluated
competitive tenders and
recommended the contract award
was comprised of Council
tenants.

. Building Schools for the Future
. (BSF)

The Strategic Commissioning
Programme

The Programme is taking a “One
Council” approach and will test and
evaluate the approach to commissioning
through initial reviews of four service
areas:

e Parking Services

e Regulatory Services (Building
Control, Development Control,
Commercial Enforcement &
Private Sector Housing)

e Extra Care

» Services for disaffected &
vulnerable young people

Each review area will help the Council to
address and understand different
commissioning challenges, and will build
on existing commissioning processes
and expertise.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 27

* The Council successfully secured
£228m of Government funding
towards a 15 year Decent Homes
programme to upgrade
bathrooms, kitchens, heating
systems, decorations, and roofs
etc.

e Four main contractors were
appointed to carry out these
works.

e The programme is still in progress

and is due to complete in
2012/13.

..........................

The Council secured £215m to build or
carry out major refurbishments to 12
Secondary schools in the borough
between 2008/11:

* A contract worth £23m was
awarded for the implementation
and on-going management of all
IT equipment and networks in
these schools for up to 10 years.

e A framework of 6 construction
contractors was established
through which mini- competitions
were managed to award contracts
for individual schools. The
construction element of these
works is £165m.

e Contracts have also been
established for programme
management and professional
services e.g. architects, engineers,
surveyors, project managers,
along with furniture, fixtures and
equipment.



Page 84
Appendix A

Construchon Contractors

.........

o In order to deliver the remainder of
the Councils works programme on
new build and property services, 5

framework agreements containing oo

and a saving of approx £300k per
annum

Elements of the service that had
been delivered by “In-House”
teams were outsourced to the
private sector.

28 contractors were established Energy

through which £98m is spent on
average each year.

e These frameworks cover Major
Works, Minor Works,
Conservation, Landscape and
Consultants, Landscape and
Consultants.

e There are on average 100 projects
in progress at any one time, each
requiring managing in order to
meet Council expectations.

Health and Social Care

e A new mandatory contract, hosted
by Haringey on behalf of four
north London boroughs, was
established to support the Local
Involvement Network (LINK) for
Health and Social Care. Although
this contract is of relatively low
value (£170k p.a.) it is significantly
important to the Council and the
users of local services and is
worthy of a mention in this review.

o Work has been started on
identifying new models of
commissioning and procurement
to support the Personalisation
agenda and this will be ongoing
over the life of this strategy

Passenger Transport

e A framework for Passenger
Transport service was put in place
to transport children with special
education needs to school, this
has resulted in a much more
efficient service being delivered

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 28

e The gas and electricity markets

had become extremely volatile
with costs escalating by over
160% in 3 years. Up until 2004/5,
when energy prices were relatively
stable, the Council bought its total
energy requirements annually in
one lot.

In 2006, Haringey Council was the
catalyst for changing the public
sectors’ procurement strategy for
energy from fixed price fixed term
(traditional) to one of flexible risk
managed whereby £3.8bn energy
is now aggregated across the
public sector and bought in
tranches on the wholesale market
throughout the year when prices
are favourable. In 2009/10 this
new strategy achieved a saving for
London boroughs (London Energy
Project) of £16.7m against market
averages.

The overall effect is that the public
sector is better able to avoid costs
and manage risks, and this has
helped achieve up to 8-10%
efficiency on the price of energy
and administration costs.

To also help off-set costs, the
Council continues to work hard to
reduce demand for energy using a
number of technologies e.g. we
have lowered voltage levels from
240v to 220v in main corporate
buildings, thus immediately saving
10% of energy. This solution is
being extended to other high
energy usage buildings including
schools. It is important that




Appendix A

electrical equipment (computers,
lifts motors, generators etc)
continue to work effectively and
thus each building has to be
carefully assessed to avoid any
adverse effects. This is an ongoing
programme of work.

e Other examples of where
technology has been used to
reduce energy consumption (and
carbon emissions) are swimming
pool covers to retain heat at night,
replacement boilers for more
efficient types and building
management systems to control
lights and temperatures.

Urban Environment has produced a
Public Realm Commissioning Strategy
which has resulted in two innovative
major procurement projects, Street
Lighting and Waste Management. The
street lighting contract has been
awarded and the contract includes the
following sustainability outputs:

* Asystematic and fully auditable
reduction in the use of virgin
materials.

* Asystematic and fully auditable
reduction in CO2 emissions.

. Use of 100% sustainable and
transparently sourced timber.

The Waste Management service is
currently being procurer through the
Competitive Dialogue Procedure, the first
such procurement of Waste
Management in England.

...........................

............................................................................

The Supporting People programme is
responsible for the delivery of housing
related support services, with the
specific intention of assisting people with
the attainment, or retention of a tenancy

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 29

...........

...................................

Page 85

and furthering an individual’s
independent living skills.

There are presently 70 Contracts
covering over 100 different services for
19 separate client groups. Contracts vary
considerably in size of capacity and
contract value. Monitoring of the
contracts ensure that they remain
strategically relevant and are performing
to agreed outcomes at the required
quality standard and within value for
money. Procurement has begun to
consider market testing of existing
service provision and consider the
models of service delivery and future
inclusion of Support Providers within the
same or revised Terms and Conditions

Other Procurement Projects

In addition to those listed above, the
Council awarded over 300 contracts
through competitive tendering for a vast
range of services, spanning Adult Care,
Children’s Services, IT and Telecoms,
Transport, Urban Environment, Libraries,
Social Services, Leisure etc.

In 2008/9 ~ a 40% turnover of our 8,000
plus suppliers was recorded which give
an indication of the work involved to
achieve Best Value and maintain healthy
competition within prevailing market
conditions.

. Lessons Learnt

The integration of the purchase to pay
process which involved bringing
together the supplies and services,
construction and accounts payable
teams has resulted in significant
efficiencies and improved productivity

e We have learnt to use framework
agreements as a way of speeding up
the procurement process when
commissioning new projects. The
effect is that we are now able to
award a major construction project



Page 86

Appendix A

70% faster than before our
frameworks existed

e The importance of working with the
supply chain in advance of
commencing the competitive
procurement process e.g. the temp
staff contract and the passenger
transport contract are just 2 examples
where we achieved excellent
outcomes after listening to suppliers
and acting on this input.

o Improved our ability to shape the
market e.g. London Energy Project
has successfully introduced new
service providers into the market and
developed new products to help
combat the effect of market volatility.

e The importance of effective contract
management post contract award
and improved overall programme and
enhanced supplier relationships.

e That Category Management is a
powerful technique for coordinating
procurement on a “One Council”
basis and squeezing additional
efficiencies.

Sustainability

Awards success

In 2008-09 alone, the Council’s
Corporate Procurement Unit has been
recognised in the following:

e Winner of the Government
Business Award 2009 for Public
Sector Energy Project, in
recognition of Haringey’s energy
management programme.

e Winner of the Government
Opportunities Award 2009 for
Best Procurement Initiative for the
London Energy Project

e Commended in the Government
Business Awards 20089 for
Category Management

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 30

In December 2009, the Audit
Commission published on its website a
notable “Good Practice Case Study” that
featured Haringey Council’s Sustainable
Procurement Strategy and the significant
progress being achieved across the five
themes of People, Policy and Strategy,
Procurement Process, Engaging
Suppliers and Measurement and Results

In the ‘People’ theme. the Council has
created the Energy and Sustainability
Team within Corporate Procurement to
manage the sustainability implications of
the Council’s procurement.

In addition, sustainable procurement
training been rolled out and has ensured
that staff are briefed on sustainability
requirements through the procurement
process.

Under ‘Policy and Strategy’ the Council
has developed a Sustainable
Procurement Policy, Strategy and Action
Plan. The purpose of these documents is
to communicate the Council’s intentions
for this agenda in a clear way to all
stakeholders.

Within our ‘Procurement Process’ the
Council has undertaken a prioritisation
exercise on over 300 purchasing
categories. This is based on the
Sustainable Procurement Task Force
Prioritisation Methodology and explores
the impacts of purchases on 18
sustainable development indicators,
ranging from CO, Emissions to
Employment Opportunities and Labour
Conditions. This information is used to
drive high-level sustainability strategies
in each of the Councils’ category
sourcing plans. The introduction of a
Sustainable Procurement Indicator Risk
Assessment has ensured that
sustainability risk is identified early in the
procurement process and the approach
to mitigation is consistent through from



Page 87

Appendix A

sourcing strategy to individual
procurement.

All new contracts now use environmental
contract conditions which give the
Council a greater legal foundation to
reject contracts that do not comply with
their minimum environmental
requirements.

To ensure we continue ‘Engaging
Suppliers’, the Council has pulled
together a profile of external spend by
supplier. It targeted the top suppliers by
category for invitations to Haringey
events as part of a wider supplier
engagement programme.

“Meet the Buyer” events are held with
suppliers to ensure they fully understand
the Council’s sustainability agenda.

‘Measurement and Results’ are
captured through key performance
indicators (KPIs) have been developed
that enable the Council to measure and
report on progress in this area. The KPIs
reflect progress made on both

operational changes and environmental
benefits achieved through sustainable
contracts.

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 31

The Council has developed two ring-
fenced funds to encourage sustainable
solutions - one for Council Property and
one for Schools. The fund has enabled a
number of low carbon installations such
as lighting controls, swimming pool
covers and voltage optimisation units.

The latest development was the use of
the fund to help Leisure Services
upgrade the existing sand water filtration
system to a perlite system. This will save
the Council £35,000 per year in reduced
energy, water and chemical bills.



Appendix A

Page 88

Appendix 2 - Efficiency Programme 2010-2013

The table is for indicative purposes and identifies planned Procurement projects that are

expected to generate efficiencies 0

ver 2010/13. These projects are council wide projects in

support of the wider efficiency agenda that will be managed through a single financial

process. These projects are a mixt
service business plans and category sourcing
been factored into the budget proposals. Furt

Strategy moves forward.

ure of new and existing projects and are under-pinned by
strategies. Some of the savings have already
her efficiency projects will be identified as the

e = B e e -
Procwemenl—|
]_ Category Description Period Project | Comments
a Savings
) Increase on-
contract discount
volumes. Tender
Facilities Lift installation and for a new
Management maintenance 2011-2013 £36,000 | framework.
Cleaning and first aid E-auction mini-
materials 2011-2013 £15,000 | competition
E-auction mini-
Uniforms & PPE 2011-2013 £7,500 | competition
Review of use of agency staff
) and agency contract. 2010 -2013 £1,500,000 | Re-negotiation
Recruitment
Demand
Consultants 2010-2012 £500,000 | Management
Review
specifications
Children & Top suppliers in Children & and re-
Education Residential 2010-2012 £600,000 | negotiation
‘ Long term rationalising, re-specifying and
collaboration 2010-2013 £400,000 | decommissioning
Learning and Demand
Development Reduction in spending 2010-2012 £200,000 | management
"B&B" - re-negotiation and
Temporary the application of new
Accommodation housing lease agreement 2010-2013 £2 000,000 | Re- negotiation
Barrister spend reduction and Demand
Legal external solicitors framework | 2010-2012 £250,000 | management
Leisure & Sports facilities & services re specify and re
Entertainment frameworks 2010-2013 £93,000 | tender
re specify and
Communication demand
2011-2013 £200,000 | management

Variable print contract

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 32



Page 89

Appendix A
consortia
Newspaper print framework 2011-2013 £25,000 | contract
Review of
Consolidating water accounts invoices and
into a single bulk bill and cost demand
Energy recovery 2010-2013 £150,000 | management
Cost avoidance on energy Demand
purchasing 2010-2013 £450,000 | Management
Re-tendering
with e-auction in
Travel Coaches & mini buses 2010-2013 £100,000 | progress
Re-tendering
with e-auction in
Taxis 2010-2013 £40,000 | progress
. Demand
Food & Drink Catering 2010-2013 £200,000 | management, |
Re spec and re-
Photocopiers 2011-2013 £25,000 | tender.
T Re specify and re
tender -
Competitive
SAP support 2012-2013 £100,000 | dialogue
Currently being
re tendered using
competitive
Public Realm dialogue
Waste Management Services 2010-2013 £1,200,000 | procedure
Aggregation of
spend. This may
Civil engineering 2010-2012 £800,000 Linclude capital.
Supporting People contracts | 201 0-2012 £1,000,000 | Re-negotiation W
Other adult social care
Social Care contracts 2010-2012 £500,000 | Renegotiation
e-auction,
renegotiation, re
specification of
most appropriate
All contracts ending between procurement
2012-2013 2012-2013 £380,000 | route.
LTotal [ Hlustrative Purposes Circa £10ﬂ

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 33



Appendix A

The above savings can be
summarised as followed against
procurement tactical actions that
are:

E- auctions — CPU are using an e-
auction tool for Passenger
Transport and Heartlands school
cleaning procurement projects.
There are also projects identified as
suitable for e-auctions within IT and
CYPS. The savings are calculated
as a 3% reduction from current
contract values. This procurement
system can be used for most types
of procurement projects as it allows
a quality and price evaluation to
take place and should produce
savings when used by Directorates.
Saving: £0.5m

Contract extension negotiations
on contracts expiring in the next
18 months

CPU will work with Category
Managers to identify any contracts
due to expire in the next 18 months
that have an option to extend. They
will be assessed for suitability to
renegotiation for the extension
periods, whilst undertaking market
research to ensure a VFM outcome.
All major contracts will be reviewed
as part of category management to
ensure that they are still achieving
VFM for the Council.

Saving: £1.5m

Service specifications and
decommissioning

All procurements should have a
specification that continues to be
“fit for purpose” and if applicable is

outcome based. Before going out
for any procurement a review of the
service must be undertaken to
ascertain if the service is in line with

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 34

Page 90

Haringey’s objectives and if the
service is still required; if not, then it
will be decommissioned.

Saving: £1.25m

Renegotiation of current contract
spend

All contacts that are not due to be
opened up to competition within the
next 18 months will be assessed to
see if there is a reduction in costs to
be achieved.

Saving: £56m

Collaboration — Joint purchasing
and consortia arrangements

The North London Strategic Alliance
will identify opportunities for
collaborative strategies and
procurements giving the Council
leverage to drive down costs.

We will also access consortia contract
that have been let by other
procurement hubs, when they
represent Value for Money to the
Council

Saving: £0.75m

Demand Management

Each sourcing plan will look at demand
management strategies to identify any
areas where policy or procedure could
be changed to drive intemal efficiency.
Demand management relies on
reducing volumes and needs through
“rationing” or changing behaviours
Saving: £1.5m

Total savings from Council wide
procurement category
management

These savings are provided for
illustrative purposes of the various
procurement techniques and their
potential outcomes in support of
the outline list of savings in the
above table.

Saving: Circa £10m.



Page 91
Appendix A

Appendix 3 - Action Plan for Efﬁciency Programme

Savings for 2011-2013 but will come from the programmed category management sourcing
plans, identification of collaborative procurement opportunities, such as the North London
Strategic Alliance and continued improvement and controls as outlined on the previous page.
The key actions to enable delivery of the procurement efficiency programme going forward
are summarised below.

ACTON  Jourcome | wHEN
Category Sourcing Plans will be Contributes towards achieving Sept 2010
reviewed and updated: taking challenging efficiency targets.

account of external market
conditions and changing Council

priorities.

Directors will critically review all Savings targets will be met Sept 2010
Sourcing Plans and related Action through planned procurement

Plans to ensure they are able to action plans.

deliver the necessary savings.

Individual projects will emerge from | Cashable savings will be 2011/12
updated Sourcing Plans and these identified that meet targets. 2012/13
will be developed into actions.

The Council will implement software Additional savings over the 2010
and adopt electronic auctions where more traditional procurement
appropriate e.g. first up, will be IT methods.

hardware, telephones and stationery.

Council contracts will be uploaded Increased transparency. 2010

into the new London wide contracts Increased collaboration with

register. other authorities and
aggregation of volumes to
achieve greater efficiencies.

Haringey will lead on key Construction, Energy, Water 2010/11
procurement projects on behalf of and the supply of Temporary
the North London boroughs Staff will be targeted initially.

Plan and implement centralised Increase control and 2011
payments transaction processing; compliance, speed up
underpinned with an appropriate payments and achieve

software system and requiring e- economies of scale in relation to
invoicing from suppliers. invoice handling and payment.

e e

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 35



Appendix A

Page 92

Demand will be more closely
managed; starting with spend on
consultants and travel. Opportunities
for delivering further procurement
efficiencies in relation to capital
projects will be evaluated.

Reduced revenue and capital
spend.

2010- 13

The existing SAP based procurement
system will be further exploited
whereby certain purchase orders
relating to defined discretionary
spend will be routed centrally before
being given final approval.

Purchasing policy enforcement.
Tighter authorisation.
Improved demand management

2011

Review the option and extent to
which the Council might establish a
central contracts management team
and with the expectation that a good
proportion of existing contracts will
be centralised. Supplier relationship
management will also be considered
for best effect.

L

Improved contract
management.

Improved balance between
commercial management and
relationship management.

Economies of scale, consistent
quality and skilled staff better
deployed.

2011

Procurement Strategy CEMB Page 36




Page 93 Agenda ltem 13

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

Councillors

Councillors Bull (Chair), Browne (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Basu, Ejiofor,
Newton and Winskill

Also Present: Co-optees: Helena Kania (Local Involvement Network (LINk)), Sarah

Marsh (Parent Governor Representative) and Marcelle Jemide (Parent
Governor Representative)

Councillors: The Leader and Councillor Bevan

Officers: Kevin Crompton (Chief Executive), Stuart Young (Assistant
Chief Executive People, Organisation & Development), Mark Dorfman
(Assistant Director for Planning, Regeneration and Economy), Phil
Harris (Assistant Director of Strategic & Community Housing), Diana
Edmonds (Assistant Director Culture, Libraries & Learning), Helena
Pugh (Head of Policy), Rebecca Cribb (Policy Officer), (Trevor Cripps
(Scrutiny Manager), Martin Bradford (Scrutiny Officer), Rob Mack
(Scrutiny Officer), Natalie Cole (Committee Clerk)

And Mark Lawrence (Network Development Manager, Post Office Ltd)
and Sally Hopkins (Senior External Relations Manager, London & South
East, Royal Mail Group)

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
OSCO01. | WEBCASTING
It was noted that the meeting was web-cast on the Council’s website.
0SCO02. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for lateness from Councillor Ejiofor were noted. There were
no apologies for absence.
0OSCO03. | AMENDMENTS TO CO-OPTEE MEMBERSHIP
Church of England representative
The Committee noted the re-appointment of Yvonne Denny as Church
of England co-opted member.
Parent Governor representatives
The Committee noted that Joseph Ejiofor was no longer a co-opted
member of the Committee. Elections for a replacement Parent
Governor were in progress.
The Chair took the opportunity to thank the previous year’s Overview
& Scrutiny Committee members for their work in the 2009/10
municipal year.
OSCO04. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no urgent items.




Page 94

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

0SCO05.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors Bull and Winskill declared personal interests in Item 7 —
The Leader’s briefing — as they were Council leaseholders.

0SCO06.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

There were no such items.

0SCO07.

ORDER OF AGENDA

RESOLVED to vary the order of the agenda to accommodate those
persons present at the meeting. The minutes will be in the order in
which items appear on the agenda.

0SCO08.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - THE LEADER

The Committee received the Leader’s briefing on the Cabinet priorities
for 2010/11, advance questions submitted by members and written
responses. The Leader introduced the briefing and emphasised the
unprecedented challenge of budget cuts of approximately £8 million
and capital spending cuts. In response to questions the Leader
informed the Committee that the Comprehensive Spending Review in
October would provide firm details of the cuts.

The following was noted further to supplementary questions:

Re. Q6.The Leader confirmed that “site plans” within the Local
Development Framework related to the site strategy and not the
cessation of services.

Re. Q7. The Leader confirmed that the Council's arms length
management organisations such as Homes for Haringey were
required to meet efficiency targets.

Re. Q10. The Assistant Director for Planning, Regeneration and
Economy reported that, as funds were received more electric vehicle
charging points would be installed across the borough starting with
council-owned car parks. There were currently 30 charging points and
the use of these would be monitored. Electric vehicle charging points
were also being included as part of planning conditions for new
developments.

Re. Q14. The Committee expressed concerns that the Council did not
have the powers to enforce recycling by shops and licensed premises.
The Assistant Director of Planning, Regeneration and Economy
explained that the Council currently had no powers to force
businesses to buy collection services from providers who recycled
rather than send to land fill. However strategically the North London
Strategic Waste Authority was probably best placed to encourage
waste collection companies to recycle business waste if they did not




Page 95

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

already do so. It was reported that the Council had started sending
information on new recycling and waste storage initiatives to local
businesses.

A briefing note would be provided to members on what measures
could be taken to encourage and coerce licensed and other business
premises and their waste collection and disposal company to recycle
appropriate business waste.

Re. Q15. The Committee requested a briefing note on how effective
the car club scheme was, particularly in deterring residents from
purchasing their own cars and whether provision was made for people
who only drove automatic vehicles and what percentage of users this
was. The Leader advised that there were plans to develop the car club
scheme further to ensure that all residents would be within walking
distance from a car pick-up point.

Re. Q16. The Leader advised the Committee that severe financial
constraints on Transport for London budgets may mean a reduction in
buses in Haringey.

Re. Q20. The Leader emphasised the importance of the government
giving local authorities more power to regulate the licensing of
premises. Work was being conducted in Haringey to reduce the
number of fast food premises near schools.

Re. Q26. Committee members emphasised that pressure needed to
be put on the PCT to ensure that all residents had access to
polyclinics in future. It was noted that the provision of health services
for the future could change further to a forth coming government white
paper on health policy.

Re. Q30 The Committee requested a briefing note from the Chief
Executive giving more information on the integrated leadership model
for the strengthening of joint working and integration of Haringey
Council and NHS Haringey including details on equalities.

Re. Q41. The Committee highlighted the discrepancy in the PCT’s and
the Council’s estimations of the population of Haringey (285k and
225k respectively). The Chief Executive agreed to provide formula and
figures detailing the loss of resources to the Council (per ten thousand
residents) as a result of the difference.

Re: Q42. The Committee noted that under new legislation to be issued
in 2011/12 the Council will be financially penalised for wasting energy.

The Committee noted that green flag status had been obtained for all
16 parks managed by LB Haringey.

In response to the Committee questioning what the Council’s policy on
annual bonuses for teaching and non-teaching staff was, the Leader
stated that teaching staff payments were dealt with by individual




Page 96

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

schools within their budgets. It was noted that the Council did not pay
bonuses for non-teaching staff.

In response to the Committee asking if the adverse judgement in the
Wards Corner appeal had wider implications as to how decisions were
made, and strategies developed across the Council, the Leader stated
that the judgement had not been solely about council processes but
had been clear that a specific community had been affected by the
Wards Corner development, therefore the Race Relations Act had
been engaged.

RESOLVED

i. That the report on the priorities for 2010/11 as determined by
the Cabinet be noted.

ii. That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s active
participation in research and policy through its formal reviews
and consideration of the Forward Plan be confirmed.

0SCO009.

COMMUNITY STRATEGY UPDATE

The Committee received the Sustainable Community Strategy
Summary Progress Report setting out the progress made against the
outcomes in Haringey’s Sustainable Community Strategy, introduced
by Helena Pugh (Head of Policy) and Rebecca Cribb (Policy Officer).

The Committee noted the advance questions and written responses
and that the Council’s target of reducing carbon emissions by 40%
was 2020 (Q2).

The Committee asked for details on the progress of making “the
voluntary sector an integral part of local problem solving through the
Area Based Working initiative” in the People and Customer Focussed
section of the strategy (page 28 of agenda pack).

The Committee asked when Haringey was expected to meet the
national average target for GCSE results (page 22 of agenda pack).

The Committee requested a briefing note detailing what the Clean
Sweep programme was. The Assistant Director for Planning,
Regeneration and Economy reported that the Council was currently in
procurement negotiations to include Clean Sweeps as part of the
cleaning contract. Committee members expressed that the Council
should not be paying for additional Clean Sweeps, which might not be
required if cleaning contracts were correctly followed.

In response to its concerns the Committee was assured that the new
Heartlands School would open in September 2010 for year 7 pupils.
The autism unit at the school would not open until 2011.

RESOLVED that the Summary Progress Report be noted.




Page 97

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

0SCO10.

LOCAL INVOLVEMENT NETWORK (LINK) ANNUAL REPORT
2009/10

The Committee received the Annual Report of the Local Involvement
Network (LINk) for 2009/10.

The Committee noted that the contract for the host organisation for the
LINK — the Shaw Trust - was managed by the Council’'s Voluntary
Sector Team and that grant funding from the Department of Health
was not ring-fenced. A portion of the funding for the LINk was
retained to fund contract management. The Committee requested a
breakdown of this.

In response to questions from members, Ms Kania explained that LINk
had rejected the single place offered on the Board for the North
Central London reconfiguration of health services as this was felt not
to be adequate representation for LINk services from Haringey, Enfield
and Barnet; at least one member from each local area was required.

The above comments would be sent to the Director and the Cabinet
Member for Adult & Community Services.

RESOLVED that the Local Involvement Network (LINk) Annual Report
and the good work of LINk be noted.

OSCO11.

POST OFFICE CLOSURES

The Committee received the follow-up report on the Scrutiny Review
of Post Office Closures, introduced by Martin Bradford, Scrutiny
Officer. The Chair thanked all those involved in the review and
highlighted an email he had received from David Lammy MP
highlighting that he was lobbying for a pillar box to be provided at
Broadwater Farm further to the closure of the local Post Office.

The Post Office Ltd was represented by Mark Lawrence, Network
Development Manager and Sally Hopkins, Senior External Relations
Manager, London & South East, Royal Mail Group.

Ms Hopkins explained that if a pillar box was on private property the
owner of the property could apply to have the box removed and other
locations would be considered to ensure ease of access for Royal Mail
staff and taking any underground utility services and street furniture
into account. Planning permission was required for the installation of
pillar boxes.

The Committee asked for the rationale behind Post Office closures
and whether future closures were planned. It was reported that
access (or how far people were willing to travel to a Post Office) had
been a main criteria (national and local consultation had been
conducted) as well as financial viability; 90% of Post Offices were run
by independent businesses which had to pay the £40k cost of setting-
up the Post Office. There were no further closures planned for




Page 98

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

Haringey as the Post Office network was considered adequate for
Haringey’s need.

Committee members expressed concerns that the closures presented
access difficulties for some residents and resulted in longer queues at
remaining Post Offices. The Committee asked that every counter at
Wood Green and Crouch End Post Offices be opened during opening
hours and noted that Wood Green’s self-service counter would open
soon, without cuts to staffing levels.

The Chair asked Post Office representatives to look into the provision
of a postal pillar box at the bottom of Compton Crescent off the Great
Cambridge Road.

It was noted that £30 million of government funding was intended to
support the small businesses to run the Post Offices. In response to
the Committee’s question on whether a successful business could
open a Post Office it was noted that there would have to be a need for
the Post Office and the impact on surrounding Post Office branches
would be a consideration.

Councillor Bevan, Cabinet Member for Housing, emphasised that such
long queues and poor standards in Post Offices were unacceptable.

The Committee asked if an Equalities Impact Assessment had been
conducted before the closure of Post Offices nationally. The Senior
External Relations Manager — Post Office Ltd informed members that
a socio-economic impact assessment had been conducted as part of
consultation and she would look into what information from this
assessment could be shared with the Committee.

An informal Post Office Working Group would be established to look at
local Post Office performance issues including queuing times.

RESOLVED

I That the comments raised by Members of the Committee and
responses provided by the Post Office be noted.

ii. That the Chair and Councillors Alexander, Ejiofor and Newton
form a Working Group to look at local Post Office performance
issues including queuing times.

0SCO12.

BREAST SCREENING REVIEW REPORT

The Committee received the report on the scrutiny review of breast
screening services, introduced by Councillor Winskill (Chair of the
Review Panel) and Martin Bradford (Scrutiny Officer).

The Committee noted that the uptake of breast screening services in
Haringey was low and more problematic in the east of the borough.
Some of the recommendations had already been progressed including




Page 99

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

the screening invite letter being available in other languages. The
Committee would receive an update next year.

Thanks were given to all involved in the review.

RESOLVED that the Scrutiny Review report on Breast Screening
Services be agreed.

0SCO13.

JOINT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

The Committee received the report requesting the appointment of two
Overview & Scrutiny Committee members, plus a deputy, to join the
Joint Committee to consider the North Central London (NCL) Services
and Organisation Review.

It was noted that the NCL Review had been put on hold, due to issues
concerning sector-wide commissioning, to be resumed in the near
future.

RESOLVED that Councillors Gideon Bull and David Winskill would
represent Haringey as members on the Joint Committee to consider
the North Central London (NCL) Services and Organisation Review
and that Councillor Joseph Ejiofor would be the deputy member.

0SCO14.

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee received the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work
Programme for 2010/11 and noted that it was a working document;
subject to change.

RESOLVED

I That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s lead scrutiny role
for the Haringey Strategic Partnership Theme Boards be
maintained (as detailed at Appendix B), and that the
nominations as detailed at Appendix C be adopted.

ii. That the reports detailed in Appendix A be received by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

iii. That one topic for in-depth review from each theme board area
be commissioned by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
(chosen from the shortlist of topics shown at Appendix C) as
well as Budget scrutiny.

OSCO15.

MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 15™ March 2010
be confirmed as a correct record of the meeting.




Page 100

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 5 JULY 2010

OSCO16. | NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items.

OSCO17. | FUTURE MEETINGS

The Committee noted the future meeting dates.

0SCO18. | SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REQUESTED

The Chair would pursue the outstanding actions.

The meeting ended at 20:50

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair




LO 010z 1dss
~—
S
— yoiym ‘ubredwed ayj Buinuiyuoo 1o} sbuisod pue pajenjeas ag pjnom ubiedwed
(4] - 3y} MOy pue paAladal pey [19uno) sy} siaisod ay) 1noge yoeqpas) ‘pakeldsip
© J%ddd I alom sia)sod AebuLie Ayy 81aym sayis JO s|ielop pajsenbal aapiwwo) ayl °|
- 0102
O JUBWIAA|OAU| R UOISaYO0) AJlunwiwio) 10} JaqWIBJ jJauiqed — € wad)| ‘qed | e6d
Q)
<C (suip 4110) epusbe Buieq
-lldM BY} YlIM BUI| Ul SBIAISS aie)) 0} SS809Y Jie Jo sbuipueq sjelapow pue mo|
sea1A1ag YNpY ‘a'y | 2% Woddns 0} j1Iouno) ayj mojje 0} Buipuny aiow abeinoous 0} YjeaH Jo juswuedaq
[eyo 8y} 0} usylim pey jsuiqed ayj jey) jey) uoljeuajuod Ioj payse ssniuwo) ay |
) 0L0c
Py 9|doad 19p|O 10} SBIIAIBS 0} SSBIIY — 6 W} ‘qe4 | eG{
() (IIMSUIM 411D) “sBunsaw Ajquiassy ealy pooytnoqybiaN S [1ouno)
@ ay} 0] papinoid aq os|e sbuigelq (JiSsuip Ji1D) dwwelbold wsiwalxg
ol 0%ddd 411 | udjoIA Bunnuanaid 8y} Jo uonen|eas ay) Jo saldod pajsanbal eapiwwo) ayl L
0L0c
SaIlUNWIWOY J19)eS R JUBWDII0JUT 10} JOQUIBJA Jdulges) 10) suolsanyd —/ wa}| ‘qe4 | ecy
‘pa1eINalId 8q 0} (Juawiead) 8A13o8Yd Ul Buleq se papiodal
sJasn BniQ Jo JequinN) Of IN UO UOIBWIOUI S10W IO} PaYSe 9a)lIWO0) 8y |
0%ddd 30 'Issy
Joday suondaosxg Buniojiuoly 386png j1ouno)H 0LozZ
Apauenp g poday suoindasxy aouewIoMdd [19Uuno) AjJayend — 6 wdy | Alenuer || eQ¢
‘ABajens |einyny ayy Jo Juswdojaaap ayy bulnp
Buiuiea Je} 0S payoeal Sau0}sa|iw 8y} uo ajou Bulaliq e apinocid 0} payse alam SI8210
seuelqi ‘ainynd Qv 0L0c
Buluiea] Buojaji] @ ainy N ‘ainsia] 10 JOQqUIB JBulqe) — 2 wdy | Atenuep || egz
¢03ANOdS3¥ | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSIND3Y FILLINNOD | IILINNOD | 49qunN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SLNO 40 31va anuIN




010¢ 1deg

(1ojoif7 J1D) ~eduslayip 8y} JO JNsal e se (sjuapisal puesnoy) us) Jad)
[IOUNOD) 8y} 0} SSo| ay) Bulelap sainbly pue enwio} apinoid 0) paalbe aAlNdaxg
J1o1yn ayl “(Aeanoadsal )gzz pue 3ggz) AebuleH Jo uonendod ayy JOo suonewinsa

0L02°20'9¢ aAnOaX3 JalyD | SJIoUN0Y 8y} pue s,10d 8yj ul Aouedauosip ayy paybiybly sspiwwod 8yl “LyD ¢
(eiuey H /IIMSUIM 411D) “Sem SIy) stasn Jo abejuadiad jeym
pue S9[oIYaA dljewolne anolp Ajuo oym ajdoad o) apew sem uoisinoid Jayaym
pue sied umo Jisy) Buiseyoind wouy syuspisal Bulislep ul Auenolued ‘sem awayos
0L02°80°0l seolnles sulpuol4 | gNIO Jed 8y} 8AlOSYe Moy 8y} uo djou Buyalq e pajsenbal s9RIWWOD YL ‘GLD 2
Ay AuswuoliAug
HeGin o Josla (uewpiod "W /INSUIM
SO0INIBS BUIUO. J10) -eysem ssauisng ojeudosdde ooAoal 0] Auedwod |esodsip pue uOI}99||0D
o 0l0zZ'80°€l Qv /uswuoiaug | S¥SEM JIBy} pue sasjwaid ssaulsng J8yjo pue pasusdl|l 901800 pue abeinoous o}
o uequn 4o Joyaaq | USYEe) 8Qq p|N0D Sainseaw Jeym Uuo silagquiaw 0} papiroid aq pjnom ajou Buyeuq v |
m 0102
o) Japea 9y — suol}sanp Jaquiajy Jduigen — / way| AN g 8
©
Q- aunp |
et 1o ed o4 im (ing % alpy su0) “sei|Ioey uolun
uonoe BulpuelsINO apeJ) buimainal aapiwwo) sasoding [elauas) ay) 0] Lodal snoiaald e Jo sjielep
By} puel /010 Buinib pue ‘sBunesw yons Buipuspe s1ao1)Jo uolun Jo S)S0D 8y} J0) pasinquiia) Sem
Jeak siy} saniioey [1oUNOY 8y} Jaylaym ‘(1eah Jad sAep 09 — |eloIo | NN pPue sAep g — |eloiy uosiun)
uolun m_om: 10 sBuneaw |1DUN0) Bulyoes | |elsuac) Jo/pue uolun [euoljeu/jeuocibal papus)e Siaollo
z%___\,cm.“mﬂ%o%ww oom juswdojeraq B uolun jey) Jeak Jad sAep ay) Jo UMOpYEal] B ‘SaIJIAIO. PUE SalNP UoIUN apeJ)
aunp o1 — Ing 410 |uonesiueblQ ‘ejdoad usamjaq aoualayip ay) uo Aeo :buipnjoul wodas Aleyuswa|ddns e aAle08l pjnom
0} 30V woyy jlew3 | SAINISXT JOIYD ISSY | 99w ay} Jey} paaibe sem I suoiun aped) Jo 8[0J By} Uo suonsanb 0} Jayun4
olLoc
$92IN0S9Y 10} JAQUIBJA JBUIges :SUolISanY JaquIs jJauiqe) — g wid)| YoJep Gl egg
(lIX{SUIM 411D) PoIE[NIIO 3] PINOM
¢03ANOdS3¥ | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSINO3Y IALLINNOD | IILINWOD | 43quinN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SLNO 40 31vd anuIN




010¢ 1deg

20110 1S0d — Jabeuey .
SUONEIOM [EUISIXT JOILOS |eisod e Jo uolsiAnoid 8y} Ojul Y0O| 0} SeAlejuasaldal adljO 1S0d payse Jiey) ay] ‘| tloz
Jodaa dn-mo||0) — SaINSO|D 92110 3SOd JO MIIADY Auljnidog — O wady| AInp g Ll
(reyn) seoines Ajunwwo) R NPy Jo) Jaquusiy
01L0C L0°0¢ YIBID | J18UIgeD 8y) pue Jojoalig 8y} O} Juss 8g PINOM 88)iWwo) 8yj JO sjuswwod syl ‘¢
(eiuey;H) ‘Buipuny siyj 01 uoneal ul Juswabeuew
10BJ3UOD pue Juswalnoold sy} uo aswWo) ay) Aq pajsenbal sem uoiewlojul
aIO|\ "Juelb aius ay) AI808l 10U PIP YN|T 28Ul pue S82IAISS YN|T 10} paouay-bull
wea | 10U sem yjeaH Jo Juswiedsq ay} woulj Buipuny jey) pue wea] 103083 Alejunjop
o 0l0cL0'6l J0}08g Alejunjop s IoUN0) 8y} Aq pabeuew sem Joejuod YN|T 92Ul 1By} Pajou 9a)Ilwo) ay] "L
o 0102
a» 01/600¢ Hoday |enuuy }N|7 — 6 Wa}| Ainr g 0l
(@]
]
ol wmdﬂmmhm%uﬂm_ (aumoug 4j19) “sem swwelboud
0L02'80°El uegin jo Jopauqg | deamg ues|) ay) leym Buipelsp sjou Buisuq e pajsanbal sspiwwo) a8yl ¢
(uoymen 4jj9) “(>oed
U003 % uabBay BuLEl epuabe Jo gz abed) Abajesis oyl JO UOI08S PasSNI0) JaWOISNO pue ajdoad ay} ul
qyauswuoiaug | SAIBIHUL BUBDIOAN paseg ealy au} ybnolyy buinjos wajqoid [eoo) jo Hed eibsjul ue
0L02'80°¢El ueqin jo Joyeuq | 10}08s Aiejunjon ayy, Bupjew jo ssalbold a8y} UO S|iejep Joj payse asjiuwo) ay] |
0L0c
9)epdn AbBajenys AjJlunwwon — g wiady| Anp g 6
(IIMSUIM 411D) “sanjenba uo sjiejap Buipnjoul AsbuueH SHN pue [1ouno) AsbulieH
Jo uoneibajul pue Bupjiom julol jJo Buluayibualls ayj 4oy |[apow diysiapes| pajelbaul
ay] uo uonewJoyul aiow Bulnlib sjou Buisuq e pajsanbal saniWWO) ayl OO ¥
0L0C°L0°9¢ aAIIN29X3 JaIyn
¢03ANOdS3¥ | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSIND3Y FILLINNOD | IILINNOD | 49qunN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SLNO 40 31va anuI




010¢ 1deg

"SUOISN[OX® Y)IM }|ESp S|O0YDS JUSISlIP MOY pue sanssi Bullnoal ‘SaoueIswnolio
anbiun ‘sjooyos jualaylp Ul SUOISN|OX8 JO Slaqwinu ul suosuedwod Buipnpoul

SdAD Jojoauiq | suoisnjoxa |ooyds Jo sisAjeue Jayluny pajsanbal eapiwwo) 8yl Z g ON Uondy
"U9al9) S04 Ul UoISIn0Id 813ud0
S ualp|iyo Jo} sjuswdojaAap JO pawIojul UOIMBN Jojjlouno) dasy 0] paalbe Jaquialy
JouIge) a8y JuswulaAob |esjuad ul 1o1ep |eloueuly 8Y) wodj Buisue Buipuny juelb jo
[emelpylim |elueisqns ay) anp uoisirold aljusd s,ualp|iyo Buisealoul ul sebuajieyo
SdAD Jojoauq | peoe) uswyedap S92IAI9S S,UBIP|IYD Y} PAJoU d/PWWOD dY| | ¢ ON uUondy
S3JIAIDS oLoc
< S, Ualpjiy)d Jo} JaqUIBIN jauiqe)d — suol}sanp JBaqUWIIN jaduigqed — 9 Wy Ainr L2 ¥Z
o
JA_IU Jleyn suoloe Buipueisino ay) ansind pjnom Jieyd ay |
()] 0Loc
%a pajsanbay suonoy a9 iwwion Aunniog — /| way| Anp g 81
(ev31wwo0y) -sawiy Buinenb Buipnjoul senssi aouewlopad 8010
1S0d |B20] 1B 00| 0} paysi|geisa aq pjnom dnoisy Buiop) 9210 1SOd |ewlojul uy ¢
uomaN g Jojoil3
Japuexaly ‘|Ing mhﬂ_v_umv_ (joj0if5
8010 1504 — Jebeueyy | D) "OSRIWWIOD BY} UIM paJeys dg p|Nod JUSWSSISSE SIY} WO UOREWIOUI JeyMm
suonejey [eusaixg Joiuag | OJUI YOO| PINOM 8Ys pue uole}Nsuod Jo Jed Se pajonpuod usaq pey JUSWISSISSE
j0edwi OILOUOD8-0100S B Jeyl Sloquiaw pawlojul p) 8010 1sod — Jabeuepy
0102206l PY1| suonejey |euleixg Joluas oyl “Ajjeuoneu saolO 1SO4 JO 2INSOD 8yl 810Ja(q
2010 1s0d — Jabeuey ]
suonejoy [euteng Jolueg | PRPNPUOD USSQ PeY SjusLISSassy 10edw)| sanijenbg JI payse aapIwWo) 8yl ‘g
o171 | (reyn) peoy abpuque) jeals) ay) Jo Juadsal) uoydwo) Jo wonoq ay} je xoq Jejid
¢03ANOdS3¥ | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSIND3Y FILLINNOD | IILINNOD | 49qunN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SLNO 40 31vd anuIN




010¢ 1deg

Page 105

0L0C°2L0°9¢C SdAD J038iId

0L0C°2L0°9¢C SdAD J038IId

SdAD J0p8iId

SdAD J030811q

SdAD J030311q

"90udJaYIp B} JO }nsal e se (sjuapisal puesnoyy us} Jad) |1ounod
ay} 0] sso| ay} Builjelap sainbly pue einwoj apinocid 0] paalbe aAnndaxg Jaiyd ay |
‘(AleAnoadsal yGgzez pue YG6gez) AebuueH jo uonendod ay) JO suonewnsa s |lounod
ay} pue s,10d ay} ul Aouedauosip ay) payybijybiy sspiwwod 8yl "Ly G 9g UOKOY

(Auus@ auuoAA pue JojoilF JjjD) “suodas aouewlopad aining Ul 81ed ul ualpjiyo
0] uonejal ul solydelsBowsp Jejiwis yum sybnoiog Jeyio o) pasedwod AsbBuueH
MOY UO Blep apnjoul 0} paaibe S82IAlag S,ualp|iy) Jo J0Joalig 8yl 7' 9¢ ON UoNoy

(uosiyiy J11) pesiolgnd
SEeM JUBA® 3y} moy pue Ainpe 402 Aepsan] uo ||eH ue|bey 1e Buiuans uado aied
19)s0} 8y} papuape ajdoad Auew moy payse sioquall 9a)lwo) € 9Z ON Uondy

(1eyn) ‘siaied 181so) swooaq o) ajdoad abeinoous 0] pasn sebed-gam 0] syul| pue
alnjeJall| pue sjuswasiuaApe Jo sajdwes aAlgdal pjnom 88)iluWo)) Z'9Z ON UONoY

‘apinoad
0] paalbe SJAD 4O J010alIg By} Ydiym ‘yoes uo puads pue juswaoe|d a1e2-18)S0)
Aouabe s/ 8snoy-ui Jo }S02 8y} JO |Ie}ap pajsenbal aspiwwo) 8yl 19 ON uondy

sanss| A9)] R 9JuUBWL.IOMAd UOI}I3}04d PIIYD — 8 Wa}|

0102
Ainp Lz

9c

SdAD J0p8iId

Jabeue Aunniog

"$H08Y9 (Neaing spJoday |[eulwl)) 40
JoJ ssao0id 8y} uo sjielsp Yum papirocid 8q pjnom espiwwo) 8yl 7 ¥Z ON Uonoy

"99)JILUWIOY 8y} 0] SUOISN|OXd [00YDS Uo Jodal
MalAal Aunnios Jusoal ay) 81e[naJid o) paalbe Jebeuely Aunniog ay| €z ON UONOY

¢d3ANOdS3aY | I19ISNOdS3Y
3ivda 33dNOdS3Y

NOILOV / 1S3IND3Y 3311INNOD
1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SL1NO

J3LINNOD
40 31vd

JlaquinN
aInuIp




010¢ 1deg

(uapisai [eo0] — [leH eleg) *(¢'Gg "ou uonoe)
loyoauiq djeloossy | pajjsealq AjpAaisnioxa pue Ajjeiued aiem oym sjuejul Buipnjoul ‘aininy ul painseaw
0L0Z'80°L1 - kabulieH SHN | aq pjnom Buipaajisealq MOy U0 UoNBWIOUI YlIM papircid 89 pjnom asiiwwo)) ay |
(teuiny AueH) (z'GE "ou uonoe) ueld ayy Jo saldoo
ypm Buneaw ey} Jaye siaquiaw 0} pale|nodid 8q pinom asuodsal y  (juspisal
10j00.1q d)eI00SSY | [BOO] — [|BH BJES) }JoW 8q p|Inom g00Z ueld uonejuswsaldw] sgjdoad Bunos X
0L0Z'80°L 1 - kabulieH SHN | uaipjiyD ay) ui sjabie) Buipas) 1sealq ay) Moy Jo s|iejep pajsanbal aspiuwo) ay |
‘papirold
01022062 8Qq 0S|e p|nom aljua) yjjeaH pooytnoqybiaN |esjua) ASSuloH e S82IAI8S JO ISI| VY
(sdiysiauyied
O 9 Juswabebuz
m ‘SUOEIIUNWWO)) (uoimap 419) *(1°GE "ou uonoe) slaquuaj\ 981IWWOY) O} Pa}e|NaUID
o Jojoau1g djelId0ssy | @q pinom ybnosog syl ul sanuad yyeay Jo uoisinoid aininy Buljeyep Jeded vy
o) - keBureH SHN 0102
% sajepdn AabulieH SHN — 9 way| Ainr gz Ge
"S901JJO B)I||S1ES BJoM UDIYM pue SaJjuad S,ualp|iyd [|n} 8JaM JUsWNI0p SUoljoe ay} Jo
SdAD J1032a11q | | Xipuaddy ul }sI| 8y} Ul S8JJUSD YDIYM JO UMOPHYEBSIQ B IO} PaY)SE 98Il Y| "|
6Z ON UoNdYy
sbunaaw AuinioS uondajoid pliy) SnoiAaId e pajSanbal SUonoy
0L0c
ssauisng juabin Jo swa)| MaN — || wa}| AInp 1z 62
‘'slaquisaw 88)ILIWIOY) 0} Pale|NdJID 8Q PINOM 88}l AIOSIAPY 82110eld
01L02°L0°9¢ SdAD J030a11q | pue Aoljod Buipienbajes s.ualip|iyd 8y} Jo 9oUBI8saY JO SWIS] 8Y] |°/Z ON UOHOY
0L0c
s9lwwo) AI0SIApY 99130e.1d B Ad1j0d Buipienbajeg — g way| AInp L2 12
¢03ANOdS3Y | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSINDIY FALLINNOD | FILINNOD | J9quinN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI71 SNOILOV ONIANV1S.LNO 40 31va ajnuIN




010¢ 1deg

Page 107

10 10328.1Q

31 ‘s@AlnN2ax3y
KabBurieH SHN
‘Alejalsag yojemsng

UBSUIM 211D “Nieyd

lleyo

10}2211( 9)e100Ssy
- AobBuLieH SHN

KaburieH SHN
‘@oueul4 jo Jojoallqg

KabBurieH SHN
‘aoueuld jo 1030aiiq

KaburieH SHN
‘@oueul4 jo Jojoaliqg

1030011 d)eID0SSY

uo joedwi ay} pue Jaded ayym ay} uo sajepdn Jejnbas pajsenbas sapIWWOD By

(suim 4i10) (€1°G¢ "ou uonoe) “Asbuley ul podsuel) yim sanssi
9y} SSNoSIp 0} uopuoT Joj podsuel| yum Bunssw e asiueblo 0} ‘wnio4 uodsuel |
ay] pue podsuel] a|geuielsng Jo peaH ayl yum Bunjul ‘1 Dd @yl JO SaAlndaxa pue
(Areyaioag yoiemsng) Jaxieg suUYD YUM MIOM 0} paalbe |IINSUIM 1D pue |Ing 411D

(reyo) (z1-gg ou
uonoe) ‘swajqo.id Ayjigow yym ajdoad oy Auenoiued anua) yyesH pooyinoqybiaN
AesuloH o8y} 0] uodsuely olngnd jo oe| e Buieg aiay) JOo anssli 8y osiel
0} AsbuueH pue pjayug 1o} Jaquial\ A|quassy UuopuoT 8y} Mse pinom Jieyd ayl

(uoyman J110) (01°GE uonoe)
"'SU0ISSNoSIp JOo sabels AlJesa ay) je ‘sadlAIas Juawaoe|dal Buipnoul ‘Aebulieq SHN
Aq 1no aq 0} pauue|d saoinIas Aue Jnoge pa}Nsuod 8q 0} pajsenbal sapIWwWo) ay |

(reyd) *(L°1€ "ou uonoe)
AabuuenH jo solydesbowep pue uonendod ayj 4o} saunbly uo paseq Aoljod sjuswiealy
Auoud mo| ay Jo joedwi pajosfosd 8y} UO uOlBWIOUI 8}BINIID PINOM Jauidn] J\

(teuiny AueH) ((9°GE "Ou UOonOR) SIBqWIBJ\ 88)IWIWO0Y) O} PaleNdJID 8q PINOM
Koljod syuaweasy Ajuoud mo| ayj 01 uonejdl ul eusisd uonesinuoud ay) Jo s|eyeqg

(1euiny AueH) ((G'GES "OuU UOIOR) d|ge|IeAR UBUYM SIaqIB|\ 99)3ILIWOY) 0}
paje|naiId 8q pjnom 010z AInr 82 Uo pjay Buneasw pieog | 0d 8y} Jo sajnuiw a8y

(Isuim 4119) “(¢°G€ ou uonoe) JOYSIA Y)eay e Y)im joejuod
dABY pINOYS SJBYjoW M3BU UDIYM UIYIM Sojeosawl} ay) Jo s|iejap pue bunssw

0L0Z°'80°L1 - Kobupey gyN | OU} J8HE UOHBWIOUI SIY} 8)e|ndlio 0} pasibe pnosg JIN  "S8iudd S,udIp|Iyd |[B ul
Buipas) 1Seaiq YIIM JSISSE 0] SI98JUN|OA 8JaM 81ay) Jaylaym payse aa)iwwo) ay |
¢a3ANOdS3y | I19ISNOJSTY NOILOV / LSTNOIY IILLINNOD | IFILINWOD |  JequinN
aiva 33aNOdSIY 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV.LSLNO 40 31va anuIN




010¢ 1deg

Page 108

S992IAI9S
Auadoud jo peaH

(MINIT) eluey 'H

S992IAI9S
Aunwwon

'® 91n}In)

‘JInpy — 10303.1Q

CERTVVETS
Aunwwon

'® 81NNy

JInpy — 10303.11Q

S992IAI9S
Aunwwon

'® 21n}In)

‘JInpy — 1030311Q

(ing
J19) (g 2¢ uonoe) spjal Buikeld aue |ing uo ajepdn ue aAIg2al piNOM Jieyd ay|

(VL€
"OU UoljoR) Ss|jaued Jualled 8yl 0] pPajiAul 8q SJa01}J0 SB2IAISS |e100S JNpy AsbuleH
1ey) 1senbal 0} senbes|j00 AsbuueH SHN 01 alum 0] palayo (MN|T) eluey| eusoH

(Imsuipm 4110) (€7 L€ "ou uonoe) s|qejieae
SEM UOIJBWIOJUI 8I0W UBYM ‘S32IAI8S AjJlunwiwod pue jnpe sAsabuueH uo Jaded
alIym yjjeay mau ay} Jo suonedidwi ayj uo ajou Buleliq e 1o} payse a99)iuwo) ay |

(suim 4110) “(z° L& ~ou uonoe) papuny
sem ODAVH Moy pue (suonesiuefio Alunwwo) pue Alejunjo) JO UOIEBIDOSSY
AebuueH) ODAVH Pue SHN @yl wolj poddns jo uoneoidnp ou sem aiay)
Jey] saouelinsse ‘sadlAlas Yieay ajelbajul o) aoe|d ul ind Bulieq aiem saAneniul Jeym
uo uonewuJoyul Jayuny Buipnjour ayou Buyeuq e pajsanbal sspiwwWo) ayl — €20

(msuipm 10) “(1°L€
"OuU uonoe) 912419, 8y} dn 18s 0} pasinbal juswisaaul juolydn ay} pue 81D AsbulieH
a8yl uo uonewdojul aisow Buipinoid sjou Buieuq e palsenbas sepIWIWO) By

S992IAJ9S AJlunwwio)

® HNpy Jo} JaqWIB|N jdulqed — suolysanp JBaqWIIBN jaulqeld — L wdY | 0L02°L0'6C A

10}98.1(] 9)eI20SSY (msuim

- AeBulieH SHN 412) “(§1°Gg ou uonoe) [1PUN0Y Y} 0} 1 Dd 8y} Wouy saiiigisuodsal yyesy oljgnd

O Jajsuel) ay} 1noge sajepdn Jejnbas yum papinoid aq 0} pajsenbal asniwiwio) ay |

19N (Y1ge

SHN ‘suonjesjunwwos | 'OU UOIOe) (BluBY BUSISH) "MBIASY UOPUOT [BJjU8) YHON 8Y} pue SadlIAISS |edo|
¢03ANOdS3¥ | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSIND3Y FILLINNOD | IILINNOD | 49qunN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SLNO 40 31va anuIN




010¢ 1deg

‘(1'% "ou uonoe) sanssi yjjeay |elusw Jo 10adsal ul uonuasldul Ajea bBuisealoul
1HW AsBuuieH | je pawie salouabe jueas|al Jayjo pue sdo Yum JHIN 8y} Aq uayeuspun Buiaq
- 9AI}N23X3 JaIYy9 | sem jey) yiom Buipiing Auoeded ay) uo ajou Bulysliq e pajsenbal aapIWWO) ay |
(19ded uoissnasip
abejs )xau) G10Z-0L0Z S@2IAI9S y}eaH |ejud|y jo juawdojaadag — 0 wa) | 0L0Z°L0°62 5%
(nseg
1991140 AMsiaAIQ B | 4)1D) (G°gE "Ou uonoe) "dvRIWWO) dY} O} paje|naId aq pjnom AsbulieH ul aous|oIA
saijenb3 jediduld | peseg-inouoy pue sabeulew padlo) jnoge suop Buleq sem jeym uo Buysuq vy
3 (suim 4110) “(°8¢€ "ou
— uoljoe) MJoM pINOM SIY} Moy jnoge Ajliejd awos sem aiay} usaym pawojul 1day aq
o Jun Sl IuNWIWOo) | pINOM d3)IWWo) dy} pue aoe|d Bupje} aiam sadiaias dn-Bululol punole suoIssnosip
@ Jabuosys | jey) pajou sem }| |IouUN0D) a8yl ssoloe siauped pue sapuabe ypum Bupiom julol
o 9 19jeg Jo peaH | Aq epew aq p|noo sbBuineS Jaylaym payse aajilwo) ay) || uonsanb 0} uonejal uj
Hun sanlunwWwo) (uoyman 4j10) (Z'8€
Jabuoulg | ‘ou uoIOB) B0UBUSS YJUOW Z| B UBY]} SSO| PaAlgdal siopuayo jnpe Auew moy
9 19Jeg JO pPeAH | pue Je paALlIe SeM 9,/ | 6 JO djel Buipuayo-al 8y} MOY UO UOBWLIOUI JBYUNd — D
Jun sanluNWwWwo) (uoymap
19buons | J9) (1°g¢ "ou uonoe) ‘ybnoioq Jo }no alom 1o AsbulieH wol) alam aied ul ualp(iyo
9 19jeg JO peaH | 82 9y} JO Auew Moy Uo uoljewIOUl Jayuny pajsanbal aapiwwo) ay] - | uonsanp
uoiIsayon g
Ayajeg Ajlunwwo) Joj Jaquiay Jaulqed — suoisanp Jaquidy Jaulqed — g widy | 0102°L0°62 8¢
¢03ANOdS3¥ | I19ISNOdSIY NOILOV / LSIND3Y FILLINNOD | IILINNOD | 49qunN
alva 33ANOdS3Y 1SI7 SNOILOV ONIANV1SLNO 40 31va anuIN




010¢ 1deg

Page 110

( seaInIag BuIUOI4
gy ) JuswuoliAug
ueqJdn Jo Joyoaliq

Jabeuep
wea | juswabeuepy

(suim
JI19) (z € ou uonoe) ‘pasemo| usaq pey bBunsodwod pue Buiphoal ‘esnal 1oy 106ie)
9)sem pjoyasnoy ay} Aym suoseal 9y} JO pawIojul 8 O} PaySe da)IWo) ay|

(uoymepN
J10) (1€ ou uonoe) (qoed epuabe ay) Jo g9 abed uo | °G| ydeibeired) papnjoul
alJoM SJash 82IAI8S y)eay |eyusw Jayjaym Buipnjoul |ejidsoy woly aied Jo sidjsuel)

aouewlouad | peAelep ay) Joy sainbiy sAsbuueH uo uonewlojul aiow pajsenbal 8aRIWIWO)) dy |
Joday suondaosxg Buriojiuop }0b6png 1oUuno)
Apayuenp ® Hoday suondasxg aouewdopiad [1I9Uuno) Apapuend — gz wadl | 0102 2062 ey
1HIN AebBulieH
- 9AIIN23X] JBIYoH "18q0}00 Ul ssalboid uo sapIWwwo) ay) 0} ¥oeq podad 0} payjAul 89 | HIN Ul 1Byl
‘(1"1¥ "ou uonoe)
1HIN AsbBuliey | siequisw 0} pale|noJid @ P|NOM UOIIEPOWWOdJ. Sepjealq pue pag ul sjuaned
- 9AIIN29XT JBIYD | Yjjeay |elusw awos Jo | HIN ayl Agq juswaoe|d ay) Buipunoliins sanss| ayj Jo s|ie}aq
(ISUIM 411D)
¢A3ANOdS3N | FT19ISNOdS3NA NOILOV / 1S3ND3IY FFLLINNOD | FILINNOD JaquinN
31vd J3ANOdS3A 1SI17T SNOILDV ONIANV1S1NO 40 31vd 9)NuUIN




%‘( Page 111 NH>
Haringey

Haringey

Strengthening future joint working — Scope for Integration
Haringey Council and NHS Haringey

1. Introduction

This paper sets out a joint statement of intent to raise our ambitions, accelerate our journey
towards deeper integration and maintain a sense of Haringey as a place with diverse
communities. We aim to exploit the benefits of strengthened joint working through better co-
ordination of commissioning and local delivery achieving increased efficiency through the
integration of our management, back office processes, our asset base and removing any
duplication of effort.

We have developed a collective vision for Haringey:
1.1. Vision
‘One Ambition: Better outcomes for our communities - improving life chances for all’

We recognise that many factors combine to affect the health and well-being of individuals
and communities. Although access to and use of health care services have an impact, life
chances are also determined by individual circumstances and the local environment.
Factors such as where people live, inherited characteristics, income, education, life
experiences, behaviours and choices as well as relationships with friends and family are
crucial.

1.2. Key Principles

1.2.1. Shared Goals

e Adopt the social model of health with a focus on tackling the wider determinants to
reduce local health inequalities to benefit all residents

e Develop a new contract with residents promoting healthier lifestyles and
encouraging self sufficient communities

* Maintain a sense of Haringey as a place

1.2.2. Local Focus

¢ Tailor local commissioning to meet the needs of diverse Haringey communities

* Integrate commissioning to deliver a ‘package’ of public services to allow greater
choice and control by people needing services

¢ Reduce reliance on hospital/residential care by providing a choice of services and
support at or close to home

1.2.3. Prevention a Priority

¢ Invest in public health programmes to encourage heaithier life choices

Improve access to primary care services

Provide early intervention to prevent a crisis later

Encourage stronger communities which will benefit local people's health

Address the wider determinants of health by reducing crime, homelessness and
worklessness; increasing educational attainment; making Haringey cleaner and
greener

1.2.4. Accountability

¢ Provide people with a direct voice and a choice on how they access services
e Involve people who use public services in decision making

e Achieve a more integrated form of governance at local level

Page 1 0of 6



53

Haringey

Page 112 NS
Haringey

1.2.5. Total Haringey

Make more efficient use of our resources, delivering at least the 'same outcomes for
less’

Make it easier for the customer, cheaper for the taxpayer
Reduce duplication and/or close gaps in service provision

2. Scope for integration

2.1. Strategic leadership of community planning building on a Total Place perspective

Where we are now:

Adult Services joint Leadership Team meets monthly

Children’s Trust / Executive sub group meets monthly

Joint Chief Executives and Directors meet six-weekly

Cabinet Member for Adult and Community Services meets monthly with all NHS
senior commissioning and operational leads

Health and Council representation on HSP and all thematic boards

Well-being Partnership Board and Children’s Trust report to HSP

Joint programme boards

Active Health Scrutiny recognised by DH Health Inequalities Support Team as good
practice

This current model is the Strategic Partnership approach.

Qur ambition:
We will ensure that:

Roles are developed to be ‘Local Leaders of Place’ to ensure that, where there is a
clear benefit, services deliver a ‘Total Haringey’ approach such as reducing delayed
discharges - a key area of under performance for both organisations. Using Total
Place methodology the discharge/rehabilitation services would be run by a single
agency and performance and financial gains would be immediate.

More senior staff at Assistant/Director level will be jointly appointed to remove
barriers and join up commissioning and delivery of local services

JSNA feeds commissioning intentions

» The future model will reflect an Integrated Management approach in the short term but will
explore richer forms of integration as the benefits accrue.

2.2. Public Health and improved health and well-being

Where we are now:

Joint Director of Public Health

Cabinet Advisor for Health Inequalities

Collaborative working on JSNA

Partnership Well-being Strategic Framework

Well-being Partnership Board uses ABG, Communities for Health to commission
preventative/well-being services

Other partnership boards use ABG to commission services to address
worklessness, meet housing need, create a safer, cleaner, greener, safer Haringey
Neighbourhood Well-being Networks established

Haringey Council libraries host a wide range of activities led by pariners in the
statutory, voluntary and community sectors environment

Page 2 of 6




%{ Page 113 LWsh]
Haringey

Haringey

This current model is the Integrated Management approach.

Our ambition:

We will ensure that:

e Ajoint Local Information Service for data sharing is developed
e A joint intelligence team is created

e Ajoint public health function is created

| » The future model will reflect an integrated leadership approach. |

2.3. Commissioning services for adults - delivering personalised, preventative and
integrated services

Where we are now:

+ A combination of formal and informal agreements exists. Section 75 pooled Budget
and Section 28A arrangements and some joint posts for:

e Joint Equipment Store

e Managing delayed discharges

e Learning Disability (pooled fund for the Combined team and some care
arrangements)
Adult Mental Health
Joint Commissioning Managers and Joint Stroke Care coordinator and three joint
LD Manager posts

¢ Joint working with other boroughs e.g. Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Heaith
Trust, North London Strategic Alliance

e Use DH/Government grants — for example on employment, volunteering and social
capital and CSED work on re-ablement and the transformation of equipment
services

s The Strategic Commissioning programme is currently piloting Council/NHS
integration for Extra Care Housing

{See also public health and well-being)
This current model is nearest to the integrated management approach.

Our ambition:

We will ensure that:

» A single joint commissioning body is established to oversee the development and
implementation of our commissioning strategies

¢ A joint Director of Commissioning for Adults post and team are created

» The future model will reflect an integrated leadership approach in the longer term removing

ring fences on NHS and LA funds.

2.4. Commissioning services for children and young people

Where we are now:

In April 2010 the Children’s Trust agreed:

¢ The establishment of the Joint Commissioning Group, reporting in to the Children’s
Trust Executive PMG

o NHS staff are co-located undertaking safeguarding work alongside social workers
and police staff providing quick and expert oversight of cases

Page 3 of 6



ﬁ Page 114 NHD
Haringey

Haringey

e Support in principle to the establishment of a Section 75 agreement between
Haringey Council and NHS Haringey
¢ Educational Psychology service has close joint working relationships with CAMHS

In addition the Strategic Commissioning programme is currently piloting Council/NHS
integration for Children with disabilities.

This current model is the strategic partnership approach.

Our ambition:

We will ensure that:

¢ A single joint commissioning body is established to oversee the development and
implementation of our commissioning strategies reporting to the Children’s Trust

¢ A joint Director of Commissioning for Children and Young People post and team are
created

¢ A single management structure for a number of services where appropriate

» The future mode! will reflect an integrated leadership approach allowing a more efficient
approach to addressing immediate operational pressures.

2.5. Polysystem development to redesign fundamentally how people access and use
local health and other services

Where we are now:

NHS Haringey has a goal aiming to take a wider range of services for all ages as close
to people’s homes as possible, reducing duplication, improving the patient journey and
experience and providing better access to GPs. To date:

» Haringey has been divided into four GP-led commissioning coilaboratives: West,
Central, North East and South East

e Each collaborative has a locally developed commissioning plan, clinically led by
GPs and supported by patient representation and local consultation.

e We have reshaped the commissioning structure to focus on the east and on the
west of the borough to support the development of the four neighbourhoods

¢ Each collaborative has a patient panel, giving the public a real voice in how
healthcare services are provided to meet local need

e We have established three neighbourhood health centres across the borough, each
offering a range of services and providing diagnostics and long-term care
management, intermediate care, access to unscheduled care

+ GP opening hours have been extended; two neighbourhood health centres are open
from 8am to 8pm seven days a week; Walk-in Centres

e GP premises are being improved as identified practices move into new
neighbourhood buildings

+ We are addressing inequalities in funding and performance expectations through
our Primary Medical Services review

This current model is the strategic partnership approach.

Our ambition:

We will ensure that:

¢ The local authority is represented on the NHS Haringey board
o The local authority is represented on each GP collaborative

o Community services are co-located within the neighbourhoods

Page 4 of 6



%" Page 115 INHS
Haringey

Haringey

¢ GPs act as patients’ expert guides and commission care on their behalf
¢ Seamless public face for NHS Haringey and the Council

r» The future model will reflect an integrated leadership approach.

2.6. Support functions

Where we are now

« Co-location of health, social care and JCPlus staff in Children’s Centres

¢ Police co-located within the Council’s Gommunity Safety Team

¢ Hearthstone (Domestic Violence Centre} which brings together housing officers,
victim support volunteers, Police Community Safety officers and the Council's
Equalities Team

This current model is the strategic partnership approach.

Our ambition:

We will ensure that:

e our real estate is shared effectively and we have a ‘common front door’ for
accessing services by sharing reception facilities and customer contact centres
back office functions such as HR and training are shared to avoid duplication
Part of our Total Haringey approach will lead to sharing our financial capacity

» The future model will reflect an integrated leadership approach, exploring opportunities

around asset management / co-location to achieve savings by reducing the levels of staff
and premises used to deliver services and by creating ‘single transaction points’.

3. Process Moving Forward

We have leads at director level from both organisations taking forward the integration agenda.
Work is underway in scoping a change programme that takes the concept of Total Place to the
needs of discrete areas of the borough and its communities. Examples include a ‘Total
Tottenham’ which could harness collectively all the public resources such as the regeneration
schemes of the White Hart Lane stadium redevelopment, the gyratory and spin offs from the
Olympics. This can be supported by a public health programme and local licensing and
enforcement policy that could make a major impact on our well-being agenda.

We are taking a practical approach to local challenges, developing opportunities and
connecting with complementary programmes to deliver an offer that is better for the
communities and individuals and more cost effective for the tax payer. This approach provides
a more tangible base for deeper and broader integration than pure structural solutions.

There will be challenges: the national, regional, and local dynamics are going through rapid
change, but if we are true to our vision of ‘one ambition’ and focus on improving outcomes
through local knowledge, local commissioning and pooled resources then issues such as
financial and staffing arrangements will be accommodated through a joint programme for
change and not through organisational structures.

Work is needed to define governance arrangements in detail but there is agreement in principle
to regular informal meetings between elected members and representatives from the NHS
Haringey Board. Our aim is to have strengthened and closer financial working arrangements
between both organisations while retaining the separate financial accountability of each
organisation to the Cabinet for the Council’s resources and to the Board of NHS Haringey for
NHS resources.

Page 5 of 6



%{ Page 116 NHD
Haringey

Haringey

We have an executive steering group that will meet in the middle of June that will consider the
scope of a Total Haringey programme and an outline of our plans for further integration.

Whilst our plans will need Cabinet and NHS Haringey Board approval, our informal discussions
suggest that their response will be positive.

4. Conclusion
We believe that by implementing the above we can:

improve resident satisfaction with public services

commission services more effectively

improve access to services

prevent unnecessary need arising in some cases

make real savings and sound investments

support both organisations to achieve and maintain excellence in delivering their
functions

» over the long term, reduce health inequalities and regenerate neighbourhoods

Yy 77 -
‘(e»; (‘El‘a‘—x: SN
Chief Executive Chief Executive
Haringey London Borough NHS Haringey

1 June 2010

Page 6 of 6



Page 117

0l/20/L2
Arewwngysix LuonendodyQ L ledbuipun44guonoy

(151°2) [e01
(33Q) weis poddng Asalleq (8007
(28°2) JUBID piemay YY1 - 910 - SIUBID |elausd)
(199v7) 8Wsayods dARUSOU| YIMOID
(29¢°0) ssaulsng AJIoyiNy 8907 - 910 - SIUBID) [BISUSD
(z91°0) pun4 19edw| uonelbip - SJUBIS) [elauss)
(610°0) (31Q) enuanay Jap|ingAe|d - Juels) ounads
(680°0) (snuansy) Buippng Hejs aing - juels oyoads
(911°0) BulwImg 891 - JuelS oloads
(512°0) eI Aanaleqg bBuluueld % Buisnoy - uels) oyoads
(60€°€) JUBIS) paseq ealy
:01/9/01 ©2UIS suoloNpal juels)
| SI1ON
%86 %L -
26181 00S'SL¥ (151°2) 1S922F €€6'S 8LL9LY [e0L
uone|ndod jo y0} Jed S0Z°0 GZSY (cove) 626'L 626'L sjuel9 [essus9
S¥Z 0l ¥25°922 (6€¥°0) €96'92¢  €£6'S 0£0'l2e sjuelo oy10ads [B30}-gns
uone|ndod jo y0} Jed 09tz S6EVS (6et°0) YE8° 7S 9G/'G 8.0 6Y Jay)Q - sjueln oyads
sisaqunu jidnd uo
pajeooje sanamoy si Juelb siyy :gN uoneindod o yoL Jed G8.°L 6zZ1L'zLL 6zL'zLL  L1L0 256111 JuBlD |00YDS PaJEDIPa( - JUBID JlI0adS
uonejndod jo 0| Jad
uone|ndod jo y0} Jed 108l 928'6¢ (60g°€) GelL'ey seley juelg peseg ealy
uonejndod jo y0} Jed L¥S9 SZovYlL GZ9vyl GZovl JUBID BNWIoH
w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
11/010Z
Juelo) ejnwio4
aje|ndjed 0}
pasn (sjdoad
10 JaquinN)
suonoalold
CO_HN_DQOn_ PaSINgYy suoionpal PasInSyY sasealoul
|euoneN-qng puz  -sjuawisnipy Is) - sjuswysnlpy | [eulbO
soL‘Lze LL/0L0Z

0L0Z AInr €2 3V SV

19)s169y sjuel anuaAay - Alewwng

L1L/01L0Z 19)s1Bay sjuels |1ouno) AabulieH



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119

Terms of reference for Children Safeguarding Policy and Practice Panel
The terms of reference are set out below:

(1)  To examine and consider the effectiveness of the Council’s policies
and practice relating to the safeguarding of children.

(2) To examine and consider the effectiveness of the arrangements for co-
operation on child protection matters between partner agencies.

(3)  To consider the Council’s policies and performance relating to
safeguarding through observing practice in Haringey and obtaining the
views of key stakeholders (staff, families and children /young people) to
attain a qualitative understanding of safeguarding practice.

(4) To make recommendations on these matters to the Cabinet or Cabinet
Member for Children and Young People and Director of Children and
Young People’s Service in taking forward improvements to
safeguarding of children.

Membership

Three non cabinet Councillors from the majority group, one of whom will chair
the panel and two Councillors from the minority group plus one non-Councillor
member having suitable experience and/or qualifications .The quorum will be
three members.

The Chair will determine the Panel’s procedures and the means for conveying
the Panel’s views to the Cabinet but, in the event of any dispute, the outcome
will be determined by the majority vote of the Panel’s membership with the
Chair having a casting vote.

Duration

The terms of reference for the Panel will be reviewed by the Cabinet Member
for Children and Young People following the Council Elections in 2010.



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121

"(9%0/ 10 }Insal jeuoljeu ay} 0} paisedwod AsbuueH ul %/°/9) %2

0} paonpaJ usaq Mou sey [euolieu ay) pue AsbulieH usamiaq deb 9,6°cL BYl "%l /L JO 8sealoul
[euoneu ayy 0} pasedwod ‘9,7 gz Aq paroidwl sey AebulieH ‘Jojedipul O - .\ +G ulew ayj uj

‘ojel |euoljeu ay} a2IM) AlJeau je uaaq sey ¢ abelg Aay 1e (£00z a2uIs) ssalboud jo ajel s AsbueH

‘(yoed epusbe Jo zz
abed) sjnsas 3509 Jo) 1obie) abelone
[euolleu 8y} }odw 0} pojadxs sem
KebuueH uaym peyse oapiwwo) ayl

‘yoeo.idde Bunpjse)

o16ajel)s alow siyl pue Bupjlop) paseg ealy usamiaqg syull dojaasp o) buiuels aie spooyinoqybiaN
"soAljejuasaldal Alejun|oA paseg-}9a.)s 0] papuaixe suoljeyiaul yum dnoib Buiyse) julol jaAs)-loluas
e si siyy (Bupyse] s1ao1j0 AebuueH) | OH pajie2 ybnoiog sy ul paysijgelse usaq sey 1ojid juadal y

"ss900.d siy) ojul ajdoad |BoQ|

pue 10j08s AiejunjoA ay} Bulig 0} 8A0ge pPauliNo SBAIBIIUI [NISSB22NS 8y} Wody Bulules| ay) asn 0}
ue|d am pJemlioj aAOwW am Sy "SBuljeaw 8say) JO SSBUBAIDBYS pue Juswabebus anoidwi 0y Bupom
uaaq aAeY swea} pooydnoqybiau JeaA siyj Jo jjey isilj 8y} 104 ‘Swiajqoid [BoO| 0} SUOIIN|OS |BJ0)
asodoud pue sanssi Ajjuapl ‘198w 0} siauped pue sia21y0 Jo) Allunuoddo ue s Buiyiom paseq ealy
-ooe|d Bunye] seAneniul pue sbunassw Buiop) paseg ealy Jeinbal ate alay) pooyinoqybiau yoes uj

‘ybnoliog ay ssouoe ajeldoidde se 8s1nood anp ul 1no |joJ 0} ue|d

am sayoeoudde Jo abuel ayj Jo suonedisn||l aJe asay| ‘weyusjo] uljosfoid ung auQ Jepun BulA
ay) pue dnous) AbajesiS saue] uaalg) ay) ‘dnols) siapjoysyeis wlie Jayempeolg ayj buipnjoul
SjuapIsal [BO0] pue 10308s Alejun|oA ay) BUIAJOAUL Ul SBSS820NS JUBLIND B|JBJOU SWOS pey aABY A\

‘Ajoedeo Bullesun|oA e ul [enpiAlpul 8y} JO

8]0J 8y} punoJe seapl apnjoul YN 8y} ul Buioijod asiuiepow 0} sjesodoud jey) Jes(o osje si )| ‘syueq
Wl pue s)ied Jo spuali4 ‘yoiepn pooylnogybiaN Se yons Ajjeuoljeu paysijgelss ||om Apealje

s1 Bujiom aAleIOge||09 SIY) alaym suonenyis Jo sajdwexa Jo Jaquinu e ale alay] ‘ayew ued ajdoad
[e20] 1BY] UoiINgLIUod ay] sasiubooal AsbulieH spooydnoqybiau Jno ul 1sIxs jey) swajqold pue
SaNSS| 8y} 0} SuoiIN|os puly 0} 8jdoad |e20| os|e pue sisuped JNo yim Yyioqg A|oAieIoge||0d YI0M 0)
paau Jes|o e S| a1ay) ‘AIaAljap 821AI8S UO sjulelisuod [eroueuly Buibusjieys Ajbuisealsur jo 1ybi sy u|

‘(oed epuabe jo
gz abed) Abajesis ay) JO UOIJOBS PASSNI0)
Jawolsno pue sjdoad 8y} ul BAieniul
Bunjiopn  peseg ealy 9yl ybnouyp
Buinjos wsjqoud |eoo] jo ued jeibajul ue
10)08s Asejunjon ayy, bBuew jo ssaiboud
3y} UO S|IBejop J0oj payse aapiwuwo) ayl

asuodsay

uonoy

suonoy Aunniog o) sasuodsay




Page 122

aJeM suoneoo| esay| ‘sdeamg ues|) 10 ayouel] 1Sl 8] 1O} PaJ08|es aJem SUONEBI0| 8AlL JO |e]0) Y

‘pJeog 199loid (Juswuoaiaug
ueqin ay} buinosdwy) suQ Aliold pue pieog swwelbold (Sg9) Absjens ybnoliog 1seussls)
ay) ybnouy) palesls sem siy) pue yIom Jo awwelboud siy) Jopun aAleniul suo sem deamg ues|),

'600¢ Ul

ubledwes AsbuleH Jauea|) A, 8y} 0} paxull YoM jo swwesboud e Jo Jed se paloAlap a1om asay)
pue ssauljues|o anoidwi 0} padojanap alam saAijeniul Jo abuel e asuodsal u] "uIddU0d Buisealoul
JO BNSS| UB SBM SSBUIUBSIO YIIM UOIIOBISIIESSIP Jey) payiuapl ‘ AoAIng sjuspisay, 6-800Z dUL

‘sem swwelsboud
deamg ues|n) oy eym bBulelep
ajou Buiyaliq e pajsenbal aapiwwo) ay |

"abelaAe |euoneu paoipald ay) 18awW 0] 18S aie |0z 10} s1ebie) ay |

‘awwelbold sjooyog Buiroidw sy ybnouayy abus|ieys jeuoneN Aq pue sawwelbold punols
Buiures) sy ybnolayy wes) jeuoibay AbajesiS jeuoneN ayy Aq papinoid si seak siyy woddns jeuonippy
‘ojel uonedioied asealoul djay o3 siapinoad yym swwelbold Juaiayod e Buipuny sl wea} gL-1| 9yl

'S|00Yyos pue saluabe juaiaylp Yim paseys pue pajepdn usaq sey isi| YsuU e, JnQ “uoneoyljenb
[ewloy) auo jseg) je uieb oym sjidnd jo uoniodoud ayy Buinoidwi uo ¢ abelg Aay 1e papiroid

os|e sI yoddng ‘sswuwesboid aaneniu| idng pajabie] sy pue ‘Jaybiq wiy ‘@bus|ey) uopuo ayy
yum diyssauped asojo ul Buppiom wesy Abajens jeuoneN ayl Aq papiroad si uoddns {7 abe)g Aey v

"3S09 Je sopetb O~V +G %0€ Mojeq
0} ||e} S|ooyoas ou 'a°1 ‘010z Aq abuajiey) |euoneN ayj ul S|ooyos ou ale atay) buunsug e
"1 1L0Z Ul 8beJiaAE |euOljeU BY) Yoeal 0} Joplo ul ‘syjew
pue ys||bug Buipnoul H-,v+G JO 10adsad ul Juswuiele ul puaJd piemdn ay} Buluiejuiely e
's|idnd ueouyy pue uesqque) ‘ysipany ‘Yysiyng uo snooj e yum ‘sjidnd |je
Aq syjew pue ysijbug Buipnjoul sepelb 359D poob G Jo Juswuiele a8y} uo snooy e BuIpInOld e
:ale ejep ay} Jo sisAjeue pajie}ap e Buimol|o) uonoe 4o} sjulod ulew JnQ

"(9%8°6¥ 10 }Insal [euoljeu ay} 0} pasedwod AsbulleH ul %/ G) [euoieu
ay} Mojaq % | mou si AebulieH "9%6°/ JO 8sealoul jeuoiieu ay} 0} patedwod (£00z a2uIs) %z L1
Aq panouduwi sey Aabuliey ‘1ojeaipul Siy] u| “spiepuels anoidwl 0] SALIP Jidy) ul sjooyds AsbulieH

Buioey abus|ieyo jueoiubis ayy smoys Jojeslpul (sylew pue ysibug buipnpoul) O -,V +G 8yl




Page 123

Jo abue. e sAep 9-G J9A0 JaAljop 0} sem doams ueajd yoes Joj uonjuajul ay| -pJeogq joaloid
Aliold Sg9 a8y} wouy aaiejuasaldal e Agq pa] sem deamg ues|) |enpialpul yoes jo Buiuueld ay |
13}JO 99IAIBS

‘llews Aq sanlioud sy sn ||9) 01 sjdoad
Buniaul pue eale yoea ul sasnoy 0} paJaAljap swwelboid deams ues|o ay} Buisiolgnd sjajjea]

‘eale
JIay} Jo ssauljues|o ay) Jo suondaolad sjuspisal uo pey pey desmg ues|) 8y} 1oedwi 8y} Sesse 0}
pasn uay) Sem ejep ay| ‘Bale ay] JO Ssauljues|d 8yl Yum uonoejsies ul sebueyo ainsesw o) deams
ues|0 8y} JO Yoam & uIylM ‘aoe] 0] 8oe] 1o suoyds|a] Aq Jaylie 1IN0 paLIed a1am sAaAins asay |

"pPYONPUOD a1am SABAINS ajnuiw-aAl 00| Ajejewixoidde ‘aoe|d uaye} pey deamg

ues|D ay} Joyy ‘Buiuuejd deams ues|o ul papnjoul 8q 0} ‘1asiuebio deams uea|d ay) 0} 3oeq paj
aJoM UJBOUO0D JO Seale pue paljjuspl sanssi ay| ‘desmg uesa|) 8y} alojaq eale yoeas ul Jno paled
sAanins dajs-100p aynuiw-aaly 00| Aj@rewixoldde jJo paisisuod ssaoold juswabebus syl 010z 994
2 PUB 600Z 190 £ Udam}aq seale doams Uea|d {7 SSOIO. JNO PaLLIBD 9I9M SMBIAIBIUI /8 JO [B10} Y

‘JJe1s JuswuodIAUg ueqgln ybnouyy palaaiiep sem siy)

seale Inoj Bululewal ayj U] "UOPUOT JOJ 8OO JUBWUIBAOS) AQ Joj pied pue sweoug Ag uayeuapun
sem Aaains uondaolad pajie}ap e ‘usals) weyuslo| Jo ealy AlojelAc) ay) U] "ss8o0.d uoleyNSuUoD
Ja)je pue alojaq e Ag pauoddns sem swwelbold deamg ues|) ayj Jo uonejuswajdwi ay |
uope}nsuo’n

‘(01L0Z Asenuga) speol susapJes) — s,uuy 1S
(01L0Z Atenuer) uoness ||IH pJlojwe)s Jeau — SI8)SIS USASS
(6002 J2qWa08() pEOY UBBIS) SO\ PUB JuOW[DG — UDBIS) 1SOAN
(6002 1oqwianoN) speod Jappe] — AebulieH
(6002 1900100) BAIY AIOJRIASD) — UBBIS) WEeYud)jo] e
:9JoM pa}08|as SUOIBI0|
ay] ‘juswabeuely a)sep) pue spooylnogqybiaN Se yons ‘SadlAIas SnoLeA woly 9ouabijsjul se
[1om se ‘AaAIng ade|d pue SABAING SJuapISay 6-800Z @Y} WOI) PAAISOSI S8100S U0 paseq pajos|as




Page 124

"Jappe AebulieH ayj 4oy wajqoud 1sabb6iq ayy sem Buinoy Bop ajiym sialsis

UBASS Ul J0J sanss| ulew ay} sem Buidwnp jusjsisiad ‘gidwexs 104 ‘palieA os|e (sjusapisal Aq
paliluapl Se) eale Yoea Ul SNSS| SSauljued|o 8y ‘palsies %t/ 0} %9G wouy pabues uonoejsijes
JO s|oA9] Builels ‘YJom uolje)nsuod Aq paiuedwoooe aiam jey) sdeams ues|) Jnoj ay) JO

‘(punoy 1saybiy ay} Apealje aq 0} punoj sem
uoljoBSIIES 9JBYM) S,UUY 1S Ul UOIJOBISIIES Ul 8SBAI0BP %1 B 0} pasedwod ‘Udals) JSOAN Ul 9Ssealoul
%91 B sem uonoejsies ul abueyo 1sabbiq ay) ‘ease Ag saleA uoioejsiies ul 8bueyo Jo [9A8] 8y |

%t 0
abueyo e — deams ues(o 8y} Jaye %]/ O] % /9 WOJ) PaSealoul SSauljues|d YlIM uoioe)sijes ||elanQ
uonenjeAny

‘a)sem apeJ} Jo asodsip 0} suonebiqo J1sy} Uo S8SsauUISNg [BO0] YIM
abebus pue S}OBJJUOD B)SEM SpEJ)} X08YD 0] PuBY UO OS|E 8JaM SJ90I0 JUSWSI0juU] 1831)S =
‘Buiinoy Bop pue Buuay| 1noge sjidnd 0} ayods pue Jusm S | NS pue SIad1yQ “S|00Yos [Bd0|
yum jJuswabebus papnjoul ‘spiepp uaals) 1sop) pue AsbuueH yjoq ul sdeamg ues|nay] =
"SJuUapISal [BOO| Ylim uonoun(uod ul
awayos bunue|d Aunwwod e se yons ‘eale ay} Jo abewl wua)-buo| ay) anosdwi 03 j08foidy =
"0])8 SalA] pue
sassaJjjew ‘g|qgnu Aiuosew ‘anjiuiny pjoyasnoy ‘a)sem pabbeq Jo asodsip 0} sjuapisal 1oy
‘deamg uea|D ayj Jo Aep auo Buunp pouad Jnoy {-¢ e 1o} pabuelte aiom sdpg AJuNnwWWO) =
‘Jelb anowsal
pue Buideams peos wiopad ‘18)jl| SAOWSI 0} YoM ||e eale ay} ul Buijesado wea] ues|),y =
'S, 1NS 991104 yym uonounfuod
ul Bupjiom s1a21)0 JuBWS2IojuT 19841S AQ JnO paled sjoded Jayl pue sjojed buinoy boq =
aouasald 9|qISIA e apinoid 0] SI9214O JUBWadIojuT 19a.s Jo s joled Aleq =
"Sjuaplisal a|qelauina 1oy sebpay pue suapieb umolbisA0 X3oeq 1nd 0} a|qe|ieAe
os|e aJam Aay] ‘seale sselb jeunwiwod yoeq bunpno juswpedaq syled oy wealy =
:Buimol|o) By} papnjoul AJIADY “SBIIUNWWOD
BA|OAUI 0} paubisap AjAnoe yum Jayjaboy AJIAIOe JUBWSI0JUS pue SjuswaA0IdWI [BJUBSWUOIIAUS




Page 125

‘'010Z 1snbny ul sj9aw
} UBYM SWea ] uoNoy |eluswuoliaug pooysnoqybiaN jo Juswdojaaap ayj Joj suondo Bunebisaaul
aq ||M pue | 1/01 0z 104 swwesboud sy Buimalaal si pieog 108loid auQ Alioud S99 syl

Jeak Alans a0uo0 Jse9| je

ueajd asudjul ue UBAIB aJe S}98l)S JNO 8INSUS 0} SWEead | UOI0Y |BJUsWUOIIAUT pooydnoqybiaN mau
Jno pue sjuapisal yum sdeams ueajo axeuapun, 0} abpajd sy} papnjoul ojsajiuel Jnoge 010Z dUl
sda)s 1xoN

‘Buiuue|d swwelboud jo Jed se paiyjuapl 8q 0} speau deams uesjd yoes jo buipung =

Juswabeuely pooyinoqybioN AQ paleulplood ag pjnoys bBuluueld =
‘Aoeba)| a|gesiubooal e g|qissod JI pue poddns

AJunwwod Buouys saajoaul Jey) 198loud e 8q pjnoys sdeamg ues|) ainjny ojul UoISNPUl ke y =
"S9I1I1I0LId pue sue|d Uoloy |9AST]

pJeAA Juawadioyu] 19a41S paysiignd ay) se yons sue|d Jayjo ypm ul yuilj pjnoys swwelboid ay] =
"Yoeqpaa} Jayjo pue AaAins juapisal ‘eep juiejdwod

pue SSauljuea|d WOJj paau JO 92UdpIAS AQ paouanjul 8q pjnoys swwelboid ainny Auy =

— Jey] papnjouo9d sey uoienjeas ay |

‘'sAep }oam uo palindoo

AuAnoe deams ueso Jsow Jng ‘spuayaam Joy pauued alom sanjAloe sawos sdnoub sjuspisal

BIA PB}EJIUNWIWIOD SJBYJ0 ‘SBWIOY || 0} S}9|jea| pajnqulsip awos ‘daams ues|d ay} ajowo.d 0} pasn
a1am sayoeoidde yuaiayiq %/ 0} %82 WOy palieA daams ues|d 8y} JO SSaualeme JO S|9Ad| 8y L

‘paJapIsSuod aqg 0} spaau sdeamg ues|) ainyny
Buisiolgnd uo siseydwa alow jey) sysebbns siy| %< Jo abueyo e — paiysies alam 9%,08 ‘esauy} JO
"yoom deams ues|o ay) Bulinp uo Bulob safjAljo. JO BlemMe 81oM Pa}INSUOD SJUBPISAI JO %GE ||BJaAD




Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127

Item 7 Question 15: The Committee requested a briefing note on the how
effective the car club scheme was, particularly in deterring residents from
purchasing their own cars and whether provision was made for people who
only drove automatic vehicles and what percentage of users this was.

Response:

Membership growth in Haringey - There are now over 3000 streetcar
members in Haringey (August 2010) with membership more than doubling
within the year. The average daily usage figures for the car club vehicles in
Haringey indicate that nearly every vehicle is utilised 12 hours per day.

Although we do not have details specific to Haringey car club members,
surveys carried out by car club providers with their members provided the
following data:

e Car club members typically give up owning a first or second car on joining;
others defer purchasing their own vehicle due to using the car club
instead, resulting in less parking demand and congestion in that local area.

e |tis estimated that for every one car club vehicle introduced, 23 private
vehicles are taken off the road. In Haringey, of the 35 car club vehicles
currently in operation, over 800 private cars have been taken off the
Haringey’s streets due to a good proportion of members usually selling
their own vehicles to join the scheme (CarPlus survey 2009).

e Haringey’s 3000 streetcar members are driving on average 68% less than
before they joined the scheme and are using public transport 40% more
(Streetcar membership survey 2009).

e Car club vehicles emit 36% less CO; than private vehicles disposed of by
car club members, as car club vehicles are new, efficient and well
maintained models (CarPlus survey 2009).

e Financial savings: If you drive less than 6,000 miles per year then joining a
car club could save you up to £3,500 a year. Replacing a second family
car with car club membership will bring additional financial savings.

Automatics information - We do not at present have automatic car club
vehicles in the borough. The nearest one is in Holloway. Our aim is to have
5% of our fleet as automatics as this, when we have surveyed members,
reflect their preference. This will be rolled out as and when we increased the
car club facilities in the borough.




Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129

NHS
Haringey

B1 Trust Headquarters
St Ann’s Hospital

St Ann’s Road

London

N15 3TH

10th August, 2010
Direct Line: 020 8442 6300
PA: 020 8442 6189
Direct Fax: 020 8442 6567
Email: tracey.baldwin@haringey.nhs.uk
PA: carleen.baugh@haringey.nhs.uk

Ms. Sarah Hall

Dear Ms. Hall,

Thank you for your email of 28" July 2010 expressing concern about the level of
breastfeeding support available in Haringey.

I would like first to emphasize that for all the reasons outlined in your e-mail,
NHS Haringey, GOSH in Haringey (Health Visiting and Early Years services), and
our providers of maternity services are committed to supporting both the uptake
and maintenance of breastfeeding, and whilst conscious of your concerns, rates
in Haringey do in fact compare well with other boroughs. For quarter 4 last year
Haringey had a breastfeeding prevalence of 70.27%, the 12" highest in London.
Figures for quarter 1 this year show a prevalence of 75.6% (the target is 66%).

Breastfeeding support is as you know led by an infant feeding co-ordinator, and
because of shortages within the Health Visiting Service funding was recently
used to supplement her work on a temporary basis with an agency midwife, who
was clearly valued by the women who have contacted you. The post has now
come to an end because GOSH in Haringey have since been successful in
recruiting to both vacant and new Health Visitor posts. This important work will
now be carried out by the full team of Health Visitors. In addition, we will
continue to monitor breast feeding rates closely and look for alternative ways to
maintain our success and performance in this area. For example, our Public
Health Department is looking to establish clearer data about who is, and who is
not breastfeeding, so that we can target interventions at those most in need. We
have also started to work towards Baby Friendly accreditation in the community
which will ensure a robust approach to breastfeeding support in Haringey.

We will shortly be undertaking a review of breastfeeding services across
Haringey and as part of the review, we will consider the establishment of a
specialist breastfeeding midwife from within the current establishment, and work

- S & e .
nb"l’ ‘\4'\’ ‘\/,t\\ '3"' QBO&.‘_
\\/’ Y, . L . ‘:" \:"
Y M . Ik PN A S
g =i Y (V£
PP Ne d \\ /L» o ‘.Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE — Sag™ Chairman: Richard Sumray

Chief Executive: Tracey Baldwin



with colleagues at the council tof%@@6t #3Quvailability of breastfeeding support.

I would be happy to share the outcomes of the review with you.

I hope that this explanation addresses your concerns.

Yours sincerely

Tracey Baldwin

Chief Executive

Cc: Jane Elias
Claire Wright

P
N
N\

'

v
4

<&

==

&4(({

~ _ 27
=~

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Chairman: Richard Sumray
Chief Executive: Tracey Baldwin



Page 131

NHS Haringey response to questions put the NHS Haringey Board —
Wednesday 28 July 2010

Question 1: In a letter from 21 July Haringey PCT Chief Executive, Tracey Baldwin
mentioned the figure of 70.27 per cent prevalence of breastfeeding in Haringey for

Quarter 4 2009 and 75.6 per cent for Quarter 1 in 2010. These figures relate to the
6-8 weeks check and are “status known”.

She further mentioned a target percentage of 66%.We assume the 66% refers to the
“‘Reduce Infant Mortality” target of the Children’s and Young People Implementation
Plan 2009 — 2012.

On page 4 under Priority 1 in the '‘Be Healthy' section of the plan breastfeeding
targets are set for 87.5 per cent in 2009 and 93.2 per cent for 2010. So thus far this
year Haringey is over 17 per cent short of this target. Could you explain to us if you
are trying to reach the target of 93.2 per cent at all? And if yes how? And if not, why
not?

The 66 per cent target relates to breastfeeding prevalence at 6-8 weeks.

The performance indicator referred to in the Children and Young People’s Plan is
National Indicator 53 — Prevalence of breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks from birth. Four
data lines are collected:

a) The number of infants due for a 6-8 week check

b) The number of infants recorded as being totally breastfed at 6-8 weeks

¢) The number of children recorded as being partially breastfed (receiving both
breast milk and infant formula) at 6-8 weeks

d) The number of children recorded as not at all breastfed at 6-8 weeks

Where:

a) Infants due for a 6-8 week check is defined as those registered with the PCT

b) Totally breastfed is defined as babies who are exclusively receiving breast
milk at 6-8 weeks of age — that is, they are not receiving formula milk or any
other liquids or food.

c) Partially breastfed is defined as babies who are currently receiving breast milk
at 6-8 weeks of age and who are also receiving formula milk or any other
liquids or food.

d) Not at all breastfed is defined as babies who are not currently receiving any
breast milk at 6-8 weeks of age.

From this, two percentages are derived:

1. Percentage of infants being breastfed at 6-8 weeks
2. Percentage of infants for whom breastfeeding status is recorded

In the Children and Young People’s implementation plan, the 93.2% target refers to
point 2 above. For Quarter 4 2009/10 we had 92.76 % of infants for whom



Page 132

breastfeeding status was recorded; in Quarter 1 2010/2011, there were 96% of
infants for whom breastfeeding status was recorded where the target is 91.30%.

In terms of prevalence, in Quarter 1, 2010/11, 75.37% of infants were being
breastfed against a target of 66.10%. This includes those babies who are totally and
partially breastfed.

Question 2: The 'Vital Signs' program analyses Breastfeeding rates at 6-8 weeks per
total infants, rather than 'status known' and it also separates 'exclusive' and 'partial’
Breastfeeding rates. For Quarter 1 in 2009 In Haringey the percentages were as
follows:

Totally: 41.1%
Partially: 21.3%
Prevalence: 62.4%

The “status known” figures are indicated as 72.2% for the same quarter. The latter
figure also makes no distinction between exclusive and partially breastfeeding rates.

Are you planning to measure figures per total infants in future? Are you planning to
include a distinction between the numbers of infants which are partially and
exclusively breastfed? If not, why not? If yes — what is the timeline for this?

The denominator for the breastfeeding target is those infants due for a 6-8 week
check in each quarter.

In the Vital Signs Monitoring Return (VSMR) that goes to the Department of Health,
the numbers are broken down as totally breastfed and partially breastfed. However,
when these figures are reported nationally, they are combined to give a prevalence
indicator i.e. totally and partially breastfed. Using the VSMR for Quarter 1,
2010/2011, we can see that 474 babies out of 1076 infants due for a 6-8 week check
(44 per cent) were recorded as being totally breastfed. We are however, not required
to routinely report on these figures.

Question 3: The Department of Health recommends exclusive breastfeeding for the
first six months of a baby’s life. Are you collecting data for breastfeeding rates at six
months in Haringey? If not, why not? If yes, where can we find this data?

We are not collecting data for breastfeeding rates at six months in Haringey as there
is no national indicator for this. Breastfeeding data is collected at 6-8 weeks because
there is a universal contact with the GP at this time. There is no universal contact at 6
months so there would be no way of capturing this information. However, as part of
their role in promoting breastfeeding, midwives and health visitors promote exclusive
breastfeeding for 6 months.

Question 4: In her letter mentioned above Tracey Baldwin writes that Haringey PCT
have started to working towards baby friendly accreditation. Are you planning to
achieve baby friendly accreditation? If not, why not? If yes, what steps are you
undertaking exactly to achieve this? What is the timeline and the budget for
achieving baby friendly accreditation?



Page 133

We are currently preparing for an implementation visit from Baby Friendly in the
Autumn which is the first step in preparing for Baby Friendly accreditation see:
http://www.babyfriendly.org.uk/page.asp?page=164

At this visit, we will receive further information about next steps. The costs for
achieving Baby Friendly accreditation vary with each stage see:
www.babyfriendly.org.uk/pdfs/infosheets/pricinginfosheet.pdf

Question 5: We understand that the Infant Feeding Coordinator post is funded
through a Sure Start grant. Can you tell us what the PCT’s annual budget is for
infant feeding and how exactly this money is spent?

The Infant Feeding Co-ordinator post is funded through a Local Authority Sure Start
grant. However, there are many people employed by GOSH/NHS Haringey and the
acute trusts who have a role in infant feeding including midwives, health visitors,
GPs, speech and language therapists, dieticians and staff working in the Child
Development Centre.

Question 6: What is the Haringey PCT policy on breastfeeding advice given by
health visitors, midwives and volunteers?

There is a breastfeeding policy which is currently being updated by the Infant
Feeding Co-ordinator which is based on the Baby Friendly model. The advice that
midwives and health visitors give is based on the UNICEF Baby Friendly training.
The training programme for volunteers is through the Breastfeeding Network
supported by the Infant Feeding Co-ordinator.

Question 7: What service user involvement and input are you intending for the future
planning process of children’s services in Haringey?

Consultation with parents and carers is conducted through a range of channels in
Haringey to inform specific pieces of work. For example, the multi-agency Children
and Young People’s Plan was informed by consultation and involvement with local
people — see www.haringey.gov.uk/consultation_report.pdf and
www.haringey.gov.uk/consultation _outcomes.pdf. User involvement for future
planning of children’s services in Haringey will continue as part of the current
arrangements through the Children’s Trust.

Question 8: We understand that under the current plan health visitors are supposed
to provide the majority of breastfeeding support in Haringey. For many families the
first contact with a Health Visitor can be up to 28 days after birth. What is the official
timescale for the first contact with a health visitor?

Under the current contingency arrangements, the new birth assessments take place
up to 28 days after birth. However, contact is made with every family by the Health
Visiting Team when they are notified of the baby’s birth and before the new birth
assessment takes place. Families can contact the Health Visiting service at this
point if there are any particular issues where an early visit would be prioritised.



Page 134

Difficulties with breastfeeding would be one of the issues that would prompt an earlier
new birth assessment.



Page 135

Report for Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Encouraging Business Recycling and Waste Reduction
10™ August 2010

Haringey Council

This report sets out the measures which Haringey Council is taking to encourage business
to recycle their waste.

Background

Haringey Council does not operate a commercial recycling service as the Council is
responsible only for domestic recycling collections. However, legally all businesses must
have a valid waste collection contract with a licensed waste contractor, whether for waste
disposal or recycling.

Enterprise, the Council’s nominated commercial waste collector, holds around 30% of all
commercial waste contracts in the borough (approximately 2000 contracts). Enterprise
offers a cardboard, glass and mixed recycling service, with collections twice daily in many
parts of the borough. In spite of this, to date the company has only a limited number of
commercial recycling customers.

Encouraging Businesses to Recycle

WRAP (Waste & Resources Action Programme) studies have shown that many small
businesses are willing to recycle, so long as they do not incur any additional cost, and that
they are keen to reduce their impact on the environment. Haringey Council is encouraging
businesses to recycle by:

1. Addressing the barriers to commercial recycling - The Council’s new Integrated Waste
Services Contract, which is due to commence April 2011, will provide an opportunity to
overcome the barriers to recycling faced by small businesses in the borough.

The new contract is currently being procure and is going through a competitive dialogue
process. However, the successful bidder must deliver a commercial waste and recycling
service and seek to increase the level of commercial recycling in the borough. The contract
will include specific KPIs (Key Performance Indicators) for commercial recycling services
and will incorporate a partnership arrangement between the Council and the appointed
waste contractor, which will provide the Council with a much greater influence on how
commercial recycling services are provided in the borough.

2. Raising awareness that recycling can save businesses money - Recycling is often less
costly than waste disposal, meaning that businesses can save money by diverting waste
from disposal to recycling. This financial incentive will become stronger in future as, due to
landfill tax, the cost of waste disposal will continue to rise.

The current activity the Council is taking to raise awareness of the benefits of recycling
includes:

» Providing online information - to make it easier for businesses to set up a recycling
contract a list recycling companies which operate in Haringey is also available on the
Haringey Council website www.haringey.gov.uk/green_business

= Engaging businesses through businesses networks and trade associations



Page 136

Providing environmental workshops which include advice on how and why businesses
should recycle.

Providing environmental audits to business. These audits are resources intensive;
however they provide a tailored and comprehensive environmental action plan which
includes information on recycling.

Providing fact-sheets, specifically written for businesses, which include information and
advice on waste reduction and recycling. The relevant fact-sheets, which will be available
on the Haringey Council website shortly, are:

— Waste - your duty of care

— Waste Reduction

— Responsible Purchasing

— Hazardous Waste

Natalie Butler (Environmental Resources Officer)



	Agenda
	6 Cabinet Member questions - Cabinet Member for Housing
	7 HOUSING STRATEGIES: MOVE-ON STRATEGY 2010-15 AND ROUGH-SLEEPERS STRATEGY 2010-12
	8 REVIEW OF THE HOUSING ALLOCATIONS POLICY
	9 PHARMACEUTICAL NEED ASSESSMENT
	10 Cabinet Member Questions - Cabinet Member for Finance and Sustainability
	11 PROCUREMENT STRATEGY
	13 Minutes
	15 SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REQUESTED
	Health Integration Haringey Jt Submission 1 6 10 (2)
	Action 8.3 Funding per 10k population
	CSPPP Terms of reference June 2009 (2)
	Item 8 Scrutiny Actions 9.1 & 9.3 - Comm Strategy
	Item 7 Question 15 Car Club
	Cover letter Breasfeeding questions responseMs Sara Hall 10-08-10
	Questions Haringey PCT on Breastfeeding(2) - response August 2010 (2) (2)
	Item 7 action 8.1 - BS Recycling


